8.

9.

EAST GOSHEN MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY
April 12, 2010
Monday, 7:00 PM

** The Municipal Authority committee will meet in executive session

CALL TO ORDER/PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
a. Ask if anyone will be taping the meeting?
RIDLEY CREEK REPORTS
a. Brickhouse Environmental -
b. Pennoni —
c. Costs Summary
d. Change Orders
e. Worth & Company, Inc.,
f. Tank Cleaning Bid
RIDLEY CREEK INVOICES
Brickhouse, #5310, 4/1/10 $ 10,005.00
Acton, #PR10616543, 3/10/10 $ 239.10
Potty Queen, #P-101442, 3/7/10 $ 95.00
$
$

Gawthrop Greenwood, #77799, 2/28/10 57.00
Verizon, #418 52Y, 4/1/10 268.69
Wm. H. Clinger Corp., #13, 3/13/10 $ 13,575.79
Pennoni, #435504, 4/1/10 $ 19,453.40
CHAIRMAN S REPORT/OTHER MEMBERS REPORTS
APPROVAL OF MINUTES

a. January 11, 2010

b. March 8, 2010

c. March 23,2010
ENGINEER’S REPORT

a. Pennoni report
APPROVAL OF INVOICES

a. _Gawthrop Greenwood, #77798, 2/28/10 $1,102.00

b. Verizon, #79278717, 2/28/10 $ 69.99
McNichols Co., #418770, 2/22/10 $ 1,104.50
Pennoni, #435502, 4/1/10 $ 1,097.50
Pennoni, #435503, 4/1/10 $ 5,790.75
Pennoni, #435506, 4/1/10 $ 1,537.50
Pennoni, #435507, 4/1/10 $ 1,387.50
LIAIS ON REPORTS
FINANCIAL REPORTS

o o o

aQ

hOo oo

aQ

10. GOALS
11. OLD BUSINESS

a. 2010 Budget
b.

12. NEW BUSINESS
Monday, April 12, 2010




a. Generator purchase
b. Authority Funding
13. CAPACITY REQUESTS
14,
15. SEWER REPORTS
a. Director of Public Works Report — April 2010
b. East Goshen Township Flows for February 2010
c. Artesian Lockwood Chase Reports
d. Artesian Ridley Creek Report
16. ANY OTHER MATTER
17. CORRESPONDENCE AND REPORTS OF INTEREST
A. Pennoni Consent Order & Agreement report
18. PUBLIC COMMENT

19. ADJOURNMENT

Reminder — NEWSLETTER ARTICLE SUBMISSION DUE DATES:

Article Due Date Delivery date
May 12, 2010 July 1, 2010
August 11, 2010 October 1, 2010
November 10, 2010 January 1, 2011

Monday, April 12,2010




/// ) Brickhouse Environmental
—

——

Project Accomplishments

B E Project No. 09-2532-0

East Goshen / Ridley Creek Sewage Treatment Plant Upgrade / Expansion
March 2010

The following Project Management tasks were performed for the Ridley Creek
Wastewater Treatment Plant Expansion project:

o 3-1-10 Attend payment request review for Worth 7 Company.
o 3-2-10 Top entry mixer start up.

o 3-3-10 Site visit observations for estimating sludge blanket in existing DAVCO
tanks; determining how much to move or press. SBR area stoned and steps
installed.

o 3-4-10 Attend special Meeting to discuss: recent correspondence; procedure for
MLSS transfer for seeding organisms in the SBR tanks; game plan for removing
extra MLSS left in the DAVCOs; estimate press run time and effectiveness; and
procedure for cleaning tanks before demolishing.

e 3-4-10 Prepare for and attend the bi-weekly progress meeting.

e 3-7-10 Prepare and distribute the Project Manager’s February 2010 report and
Executive Summary.

e 3-8-10 Site visit and reminder to Pennoni inspector to note: contractor staff on
site; equipment on site; work being done with attention to schedule and delays.

e 3-8-10 Prepare for and attend the Monthly Board Meeting.

e 3-9-10 Site visit and conversation w/Siemans Mike Vernon re: SBR decant
piping. Meter pit flooding examined. Formulate a method to obtain sludge
samples from the bottom of the DAVCO tanks for lab analyses in order to assess
parameter components and concentrations. This information is critical and
required for the disposal of the sludge at offsite receptors.

e 3-10-10 Site visit. Dave Evans successfully obtained sludge samples off of the
DAVCO tank bottoms via a brass dredge device. Tom Horrex transported the
samples for lab analyses.

o 3-11-10 Site meeting w/ Siemans, Pennoni, Township, Authority, Worth and
Brickhouse re: SBR decant stand elevation issue; wet test process; potential pump
& haul costs and advantages; seeding needs; and, scheduling for start up.



// //m Brickhouse Environmental
_—

3-15-10 Site visit to plant site for progress check w/ Pennoni inspector.

3-15-10 Prepare for and attend the SBR presentation by Michael Gerardi followed
by a visit to the plant.

3-15-10 Review / confirm equipment start up dates and schedule.

3-17-10 Draft procedure for transferring MLSS from the two existing DAVCO
tank units with input from Tom Horrex and Dave Evans.

3-18-10 Prepare draft Proposed Change Order No. 2 for Worth & Co. Jeff Bush
was provided a copy and requested to provide a detailed breakdown of the PCO
costs.

3-18-10 Prepare for and attend the bi-weekly Progress Meeting.

3.18-10 Review contract documents re: SBR specifications describing decanter
height, operating water levels and SBR start up procedures.

3.22-10 Attend preliminary emergency generator start up and training.

3-22-10 Attend preliminary Chemical Feed inspection for start up. Noted blower
room fan louver housing obstructing blower piping installation.

3.24-10 Attend and monitor the successful emergency generator runs at 25%,
50%, 75% and full load tests. Signed off on test results. Discuss settings for
generator automatic exercising 1/ week for 20 min. and every 4™ Wednesday
under load for 20 min.

3-24-10 Site visit observation that UV unit transformer installed. Siemans decant
hose replacements arrive on site.

3.25-10 Attend aluminum sulfate SBR and Disc Filter feed start up and chemical
pump training. :

3.26-10 Meeting w/ Rick Smith, Tom Horrex, Scott Towler, Dave Evans, and

McGovern reps to discuss removal and disposal of the remaining MLSS / sludge /
grit after the required amount has been transferred to seed the new SBR plant.

3.26-10 Follow up discussions re: the MLSS transfer procedure; and, existing
equipment salvage.

3.29-10 Screen Building hoist weight tested.




|~ Brickhouse Environmental

=

e 3-30-10 Site visit observation of successful UV unit start up and operation /
maintenance training.

*UV transformer should be so labeled and safety warning of UV rated eye

protection should be posted on the UV control cabinet. Recommend spare
sensor probe and piston for wiper be obtained.

e 3-31-10 Call to lab to check on progress of sludge sample analyses.

e 3-31-10 Review contract documents re: salvage of existing equipment. Prepared
e-mail for distribution re: salvage.

Note: As of March 31, 2010 the cumulative project management hours budgeted
was 1,130. The actual cumulative hours were 789.

1:\092532.0\March 2010 Bullets.doc




EGMA 1000

@ MEMORANDUM

TO: East Goshen Municipal Authority Board
Rick Smith, Township Manager
FROM: Evan R. Andrews, P.E.
Authority Engineer
DATE: April 7,2010
SUBJECT: Engineer’s Report

RCSTP Upgrade and Expansion

Construction phase services continue including: progress meetings with the Contractors
and Township every other Thursday;, observation services continue including
coordination and communication with Brickhouse and the Township; receipt, review, and
return of Contractor submittals; negotiation, review, and approval of Payment Requests.

Worth has submitted a letter advising the Township that the substantial completion date
is now anticipated for September 30, 2010 rather than June 30, 2010. Additional letters
from Worth claiming delay and requesting schedule extension have been received. This
has been discussed within the project team and an update will be provided at the Board
Meeting.

A breakdown of effort expended in March by Pennoni is provided with the invoice detail.
At present the current authorized schedule (11/2009 to 6/2010) is approximately 63%
complete and budget is approximately 73% expended. Equipment start-up, “SBR
seeding”, and contractor RFI’s and scheduling has been consuming much of our time for
the past two months.

I/1 Metering Project

The Township continues to meter flows at selected locations. The meter data indicates
that there might be an inflow problem in the area tributary to the meters located at
Saratoga Drive, Tallmadge Drive, New Kent, and the Ridley Creek Interceptor. Public
Works televising has not indicated any obvious breaks in the main-line sewers or
manholes but several problems have been identified at house lateral cleanouts and at the
connection to the main-line sewer.

The metering data also indicates that base flow through the sewers has increased since
February 2010. This increase corresponds with the wet conditions resulting from melting
of record snow fall and recent wet weather. As a result, infiltration appears to be a
problem in the area tributary to the meter locations. It is possible that the infiltration is
coming into the system through the laterals as noted above.

Page 1 of 2

G:\PROJECTS\EGMA\Memos to Board\Memo to EGMA Board 2010-04-07.doc



EGMA 1000

Ridley Creek Consent Order

e Temporary flow meters have been installed by the Township at the locations noted above
under “I/I Metering Project”.

e The third Semi-Annual Report was prepared and submitted to DEP on March 26, 2010 as
required by the CO&A. No comments have been received. The next report is due to DEP
by September 30, 2010.

Chapter 94 Reporting

e Individual Chapter 94 Reports for RCSTP, LCSTP, West Goshen Service Area, and the
southern portion of the Township that goes to Westtown were completed and submitted
to DEP.

LCSTP Elimination Planning

e Layout of the diversion sewer is complete and the updated report will be ready for
adoption in mid-May.

Hershey Mill PS Diversion Planning

e Layout of the diversion sewer is complete and the updated report will be ready for
adoption in mid-May.

Reserve (Sherman) PS Elimination Planning

e Layout of the diversion sewer is complete and the updated report will be ready for
adoption in mid-May.

Marydell PS Elimination Planning

e Layout of the diversion sewer is complete and the draft report will be ready for Township
review in mid-May.

Page 2 of 2

G:\PROJECTS\EGMA\Memos to Board\Memo to EGMA Board 2010-04-07.doc




S°0121€0 SISNIJXT NOISNVIXT d1SOHsiuswhed\ 002 dLSOH\SPIARdaq S$HI0M dliand\ereq pareysieleqy: 4

JoqeT diysumo ] 10} 0000} L$ SEPNIoUI Yoiym sesjxs [euajod Ul /GE'90F$ PalyRUSPI SABY SN

Gy’ 6E8'LBES [elol
%S G6°665'9/$ 19buno
%S 05'6£2'SLES UHOAA :

(%6 01 %oeq sdoip }I usy} suop si 0sloid ay} Jo %0s 1un %01) abeurejay
LZ'0ES'PSETS 6.°697'GrL /S 0/°G0Z'06L$  00°000°005'6$ 13N
%000 00°000°02%- 000$ 000$ 00°000°02$- (a1qeabieyoay) luouuad
S1diFo3d
%90°'G/ L2 0ES'¥/E°2$ 6.697'SvL'/$ 0/°'G0Z'061$  00°000'025'6$ VL0l SISNIdXI

%892/ ¥y'8/2'cs 96°12.'8$ ¥¥'8€G$ 00°000'CL$ Jousaju| B Jod euod ‘duoyd ‘sajles]

%000 00969°'c/$ 000$ 000$ 00969'€/$ (pted jou inq paynuap)) |eyden

%¥6°€E Lz’ 1zL'ess 9z’ cLL'Ty$ 66°69% Ly'¥€8'6Z1$ [ended
sel}xg
%88’ L GZ9LL101$ G/e82'c/$ 0S'LL¥'1$ 00°000'SZ1$ asnoyyoug
%18'v9 G2'8€0'/$ G/'196'CL$ 000% , 00°000°'02$ (a1qeabieyaay) iuouuad
%€E8 0V 26'266'8G% 80°/0.'0t$ 00°/60'cl$  00°00.'66$ (s@o1A12g panuiuo)) luouuad
%0000} 8¢cZ$ 29°/61'9¢1$ 00°0$ 00°00Z'9€1$ (uonoadsuj) luouuad

%000 00°169'82% 000% 000$ 00°169'82$ sJapio abueyo
%1018 €1°G16'v8l$ 1T¥80'68/.$ Z¥'Ss¥0'001$  00°000'v.6$ 1abuio

%000 LV L11'2hs- 000% 000% N AVINAL S slapio abueyd
%519/ 05'681'G/8°1$ 05°055'686'G$ Ge'//0'69¢  00°00%¥'G98'/$ yHom
%00°00} 00°0% 00°05¢'2s$ 00°0$ 00°052'2S$ s)s09 Buimousog
SASN3dX3

pajajdwod aouejeg ajeq ol YIuo siyl “JWwe 19e43uo0) aweN
}IOMm ]O 9%, 10 19bpng

Busswi 0}/g/¢ Je pied sjiig sepnjou]

010z 2} yasew

AIYVINNNS

103rodd NOISNVdX3 M3340 A31aid
ALRMIOHLNY TTVdIDINNIN NIHSOD 1Sv3




Tivi3a

SIX'01Z1£0 SISNIAXT NOISNVAXT d1SOU\sluswAed\/00Z d1SOM\SPIgudaq s3I0 oland\eleq paseys\ereqy:d

80/62/€ NUHL "AY3S TOUd dX3 182 "ONI STLVIOOSSY INONNId 9v'0L0'62% 600Z/8/Y
60/L/€ NYHL ‘AY3S TOUd dX3 d1SOH "ONI STLVIDOOSSY INONNIJ 00°88Z'1€$ 600Z/6L/€
80/S2/1 NUHL ‘AYIS TOUd dX3 d1SDH "ONI STLVIOOSSY INONNId 0s'2sE'cL$ 6002/5/2
80/82/Z1 NYHL ‘AY3S TOYd dX3 d1SDY "ONI SALVIDOSSY INONNId 00'626'2L$ 6002/51/1
80/0€/LL MYHL 'AYIS TO¥d dX3d dLSOY "ONI STLVIDOSSY INONNIJ 86°GLL'81$ 800Z/5/2)
80/6L/0L NYHL "AHIS TOUd dX3 d1SOY "ONI STLVIDOSSY INONNIJ 05°ev6$ 800Z/0€/0)
¢ NHHL 'AY3IS TOYd dX3 d1SOY "ONI STLVIOOSSY INONNIJ 0S°ZLi$ ¢
luouuad
LT¥80°681% L2'¥80'68.$
(eBeurejal %) z1# uoneoyddy Jabuo 8L°0£5'L¥$ 0L0z/82/2
1 L# uoeoddy Jabuly y9¥15'86$ 0L02/82/2
0l4# uoneoyddy 1abun v6'260'6EL$ 0L0Z/LelL
6 # Uoneoyddy 1ebugy 002Z.'v6$ 6002Z/LE/ZL
8 # uoyjeonddy Jabuyn S0'vSe'syLe 600Z/0E/11
/3# uoneojddy 1bun £8'vve'ess 600Z/1E/01
g# uopeoy|ddy 19Buy) GL'GSZ'LLLS 6002/0€/6
S# uojeoyddy Jabuin 86°558'01$ 6002/0%/8
it uones)ddy 1abuiy 9v'195°CL$ 6002/0€/9
£ Uoneoyddy Jabuiy EV'EL6'LLS 600Z/LE/S
Z# uoneonddy JebBuy LLYLI'SLS 6002/8/S5
L# uoneolddy 18Buin $9'251'22$ 6002/6/%
Jabuip
05°0S5'686'S$  05°055'686'S$
Sl # uopeoyddy Auedwo) % yuopn GE'120'69% 0L02/82/2
vl # uoneodyddy Auedwo) 3 ypom 98°1.88'202$ 0L0Z/LEN
£1# uones|ddy Auedwo) B ypop 29zLL'vieS 600Z/1E/2)
2l # uopeoyddy Auedwo? 3 yuopy £109g'6.8$ 6002/0€/1 1
L L# uoneonddy Auedwod B ypop S0'680'vZL$ 600Z/1€/01
(abeutelal 9,6) 0L# uoneolddy Auedwo) B ypop 65°198'222% 600Z/0£/6
6# uoneoyddy Auedwod » ypopn 86'01£'F0SS 6002/0E/6
g4 uoneonddy Auedwo? 3 ypop 0v'€6.'629% 6002/1£/8
L3# uopeoiddy Auedwog 2 yuop 0s°L1L2'8eLS 600Z/1L€/L
94 uonjeoyddy Auedwod ' yuop 00'6.6°292$ 6002/0£/9
Gi# uopeoliddy Auedwoy %8 yuop ZL'e0L's8ys 600Z/1€/S
i Uoneoddy Auedwo) ' yuop 06'25e'szL$ 6002/8/S
e# uoneoiddy Auedwod B yuom 00°08'89.$ 6002/6/%
Z# uojediddy Auedwog 1 ypop 00'628'08¥$ 6002/6/€
L# uojjeoddy Auedwo) % ypopn 00°0S1‘195$ - 6002/6/T
yHom
uonduasaqg aweN sjejoyqng junowy ajeq

0102 ‘ZI Yyasew
Tvi3aa

103rodd NOISNVAX3 TVLIdvD M3F4D AT T

ALIMOHLNY TVdIOINNIN NIHS09 1Sv3




1iv13da

SPC01Z1E0 SASNIdXT NOISNYAXT d1SOH\suswAed\2002 dLSOUspigIdad SHOM dlignd\eleq paIeys\eleq\:d

80/91/21-G1/ZL TVLNTYH UV 1idHILYI NVdWOD TY.INTH JNOSNYYH S8 Pr0'LS 800Z/LE/C)
80/81/21 - SL/ZL TVANTH UV 1idHILYI NVAWOD TV.INTH JWOSNYYH 00°806% 8002/62/C)
80/SZ/LL-EL/LL TVINTY UV TdUILYD NYdNOD TVINTYH JNOSNYY 00'096'c$ 8002/8/Z1
IVINTY ¥IAYOTHONYL -~ v 11iddILYD NYdWOD TY.INTH JNOSNYY 00€8L'1$ 8002/L/Z)
JONId LS 142 NOILLYHOdHOD 1-Wvy o0'6zl$ 800z/62/Z)
2 ‘'dOLS gdND SSVHd ‘INVHAAH TvidNg "ONI SS3ddX 3dId vLeles 8002/SL/C)
ONITdNOJ 'dWOD SSYYd "ONIENL Y3ddOD "ONI SSTUdX 3did 2.206'%$ 8002/L/Z)
JONT vy LiTdS - H0av1 8 STVINILYW T 13VHOIN ‘'NOSHIL1vd 00°99%'2$ 8002/L/C)
8L/ZL-S/ZL TY.ANTY JOHMDVHL B MONYL "ONI YONVOVYIN 00°698'2$ 8002/62/21L
JLVO0T13Y IHIM AND - LNY1d YIMIS [YHOJHOD D14 1D3713 INNTT 00°021$ 8002/1E/Z1L
HYO ATTATY - YFTVHL ¥0d 'AYIS dWIL LYHOJHOD I/-4.LD313 INNTT 6£'680'C$ 8002/5L/Z)
JLVOIYOOV Z IAVYDENS SNOL 99°0L ONI STLYIIHOOV NOSNVH 00°'806% 8002/1E/Z}
J1VOIYOOV ISVAANS SNOL S6'9¢ ONI STLYOFHOOY NOSNVH Z8vLivs 8002/62/2)
SATN ' SYIANITAD ATMTY 'SHI01AVd dOHSHIOT ATTIVA LVIAHD 08°091$ 8002/8/C1
HOLOVYLINOD HOd4 SATIN dOHSHIOT AITIVA LYIHD 00°9e$ 8002/L/Z})
"°dd INMOL dIOAY 3Sva1d - SNOIS SNOIS1SVAH 00°2L1$ 6002/2L/L
SNOIS 'WNTY ILIHM NO a3y SNOIS1SVA4 00'88$ 800Z/LECL
10d3d 321440 HO4 ANNA'NID ISUNGWITY  dIHSNMO.L NIHSOO 1Sva 86°vv$ 8002/22/Z)
pred - jeyde) - senxy
5Z'10.°08% 5Z'102'08%
OlL-Jepy ISNOHXMDIYE 0S°LI¥'L$
ol-uep ISNOHNOG GL819'L$ 0LoZ/LiZ
6098 ISNOHNORG 0529.'L$ oLOZH/L
60-"ON ISNOHMOG GL'€96'L$ 6002/L/2)
6000 ISNOHNOG 052.0'2$ 6002/2/11
60-dag ISNOHNOING 0S°LI¥'L$ 6002/L/01
60-Bny ISNOHNMOMG 0529.'L$ 6002/1/6
60-inr ISNOHNOIYG 00'SLE'6$ 6002/¢/8
eo-unr ISNOHNMOIMG Gelel'l$ 6002/L1L
60-Aely ISNOHNMOIIE 05°25¢'8$ 6002/119
60-1dy ISNOHNOINE 05°/21'2$ 6002/ZL/S ,
asnoyyoug
SL196°TLS S.196'TLS
60/92/ NYHL 'AY3S TOUd dX3 dL1SO¥ "ONI SILVIDOSSY INONNId 0S'60%'1$ 6002/9/S
60/62/€ NYHL ‘AY3S TOUd dX3 dLSO¥ "ONI SALVIDOSSY INONNId 00°2L.'e$ 6002/8/%
60/1/€ NYHL 'AY3S TOUd dX3 d1SDH "ONI ST1VIDOSSY INONN3d SLPEB'PS 6002/61/€
60/5Z/1 NYHL ‘AYIS TOUd dX3 d1S2H "ONI ST1VIDOSSY INONNId 05°0¥8'C$ 6002/S1C
(e1qeabaeysal) luouuad
er'080°981L$ 8¥'080'981L%
OLPLZ NYHL AY3AS rodd dX3 d1S2¥ "ONI SALVIDOSSY INONNAd 00°/S0‘€L$ oioe/eziz
OHZL/L NEHL AY3S rodd dX3 d1S2d "ONI STLVIDOSSY INONNAd 85'¥eC'ves 010¢/62/1
OL/LE/ZL MYHL AY3S rOdd dX3 d1S2¥ "ONI STLVIDOSSY INONNId 05Z8r'9L$ 0L02/0E/Z)
60/6L/Z NYHL AY3S rodd dX3 d1SOH "ONI SILVIDOSSY INONNId 00'825'e$ 6002/62/L
60/9Z/¥ NYHL ‘AY3S TOUd dX3 d1SDOH "ONI STLVIDOSSY INONNId v 9e¥'2CS 6002/9/S
' uonduosag aweN sjejoigng junowy ajeq



=~ ivli3a SIX'0121€0 SASNIIXT NOISNVAXT d1SOHsiuswAed\ 002 d1SDH\spigudeqd )Mo oand\ejed paseysieledy.4

0L/6L/c UYL S3IYLSNANT 31FGOW NOLOY 01'6€2% oloz/oL/
61/1 UL ST LSNANI IHGOW NOLOV 01'6£2$ 6002/0L/2L
61/21 Y SIIYISNANI ITFGOW NOLOY 01°6£2$ 6002/0L/1)
6L/1 1L MY STARLSNANI ITIGOW NOLOY 01'6€2$ 6002/01/0)
SIFLSNANI IGOW NOLOV 0}'6€2$ 6002/01/6
0} /02/8 SIIFLSNANI ITIFOW NOLOVY 01'6£2$ 6002/01/8
61/8 03 0¢/L STIHILSNANI IO NO LIV 01'6£2$ 6002/0L/L
6L/L - 02/9 TV.LNIH 310440 INHOW SIIHLSNANI I TIFOW NOLOV 01'6£2$ 6002/01L/9
61/9 - 02-S TVLINIY 310440 INFGOW ST LSNANI ITIFON NOLOVY 0L'6£2$ 6002/0L/S
61/S - 02/¥ - TVLINY 301440 INGOW ST LSNANI ITFGONW NOLOVY 01'6€2$ 600¢/0L/Y
61/F - 02/€ - TVLNIY 301440 INGOW ST LSNANI ITIGOW NOLOVY 01'6£2$ 600Z/0L/E
60/02/€ -02/Z - TVLNIY JD1440 INFOW SIHLSNANI ITUFGOW NOLOV 01'6€2$ 6002/0L/2
60/02/2-0¢/1 - TYIN3Y 301440 I NGO SIIHLSNANI ITFON NOLOV 0l'6€2$ 600¢/1e/L
60/61/L NYHL - TVLNIH 331440 INGONW STIHLSNANI INGOW NOLOV 0L'6€2$ 800¢/CerTL
301440 J1FON TV.LNIH ST LSNANI ITFGON NOLOY 01'6£0'L$ 8002/S1L/C)

J8uiaju| @ Ajjod BLIOd ‘auoyd ‘Jajiel]

00°969°€.$ 00'969°€/$ jeyol
(yHopn woyy 1pasd B paneoal am) d1S0Y Je Buiney 00°000°'05$
eale Bupped Jo uoneioisay 00°00¢'c$
uoljeIo)say AemaaLd 00°96£'0C$
pied uaaq jou aAey jey) sesjxa fepded paynusp] - [epde) - sesyxg
9Z'CLLTYS 9z eLL'eys , IejoL
Juswdinb3 qe JupusIog Jaysiq Gv'68.% oLozieie
youl p/g [93y 8SoH Jebutern 86'.9¢% 6002/8L/2)
youi | |93y 8SOH s2butesn sr'evvs 600z/8L/Cl
Z# INVIOAH QHVA Jem gn L6viy'LS oLoz/iereL
Tv931T AOOMNITHD JOYHIMVYD 00682$ 600¢2/1€/01
SHY001d HO4 ¥31vas OOWIA 00vLES 600¢C/61/11
TVvOITHLNOW Z QOOMNITHD dOHHLIMYD 00°9¢8% 6002/1€/8
S33Y1 91 SIHASHNN TIH ANOWHYH 00'658°'1$ 6002/5¢/8
SSOW Lv3d NV STHVLS 3341 AVMOY S8'¥Se$ 6002/01/6
(3HVdS V SV 1d33 ANV Q3dIvd3d) HOL0W ¥3MOT8  dIHSNMOL NIHSO9 1Sv3 00°18¥'L$ 6002/LViL
TvOaT AOOMNITHO dOHHIMYD 00'v0€$ 6002/0€/9
TvO3T AOOMNITHD dOHHLMYD 00°eEl$ 6002/1€/S
HILVIH ¥3LVM LOH A3dIM LvdOdH00 1410313 INNT1 98'v9Z$ 600Z/0S/Y
SNOIS € "ONI A1ddNS TVdIDINAW SN 69'851$ 600¢/L LIS
ONIdId ¥31LVM  ASOTWOOW ® ANOWWYH 82016'1$ 6002721y
T# LINVHQAH QUVvA "ONI SS3ddX 3did \Z'vies 60022/y
IVO3T AOOMNITHD dOHHIMVYD 00'vSZ'L$ 6002/18/E
JOINY3S ¥3LVM  ASOTWOOW '8 ANOWINYH vro'ovz'L$ 6002Z/61/¢
Tv931T QOOMNITHO dOYHLIMYD 05'9¢6% 600¢/1€/1
V93T AOOMNITHD dOHHIMYD 05°/61$ 8002/LE/Z)
‘ LNLYIHL H3FHD AT 1AIY - SNOIS WOLSND "ONI A1ddNS TVdIDINNN SN 09'6£9% 800Z/L/ZL
$3IMddNS TvOId3W  "ONI SNOILNTOS AL34vS G6'6L1L$ 800Z/8/C)

uondussag aweN s|ejoyqng junowy ajeq



Tvi3a

SIX'0121€0 SISNIAXT NOISNYIXT d1SOu\siuawAed\ 00z dLSOHSPIgUdad SO 2llAndieleq paieys\ereqyd

13NYTLNI NOZIY3A 66'69% 0L02/82/2
LINYTLNI NOZIM3A 66'69% oLoz/8z/L
LINYILNI NOZId3A 66°69% 6002/82/CL
13ANYILNI NOZIM3A 66'69% 6002/82/LL
1aNY3INI NOZIY3A 66'69% 6002/82/01
13ANYTINI NOZIM3A 66'69% 6002/82/6
(119 1S¥14) 1INYTLNI NOZRM3A 95°'982%$ 6002/LE/8
86'vLLTS 86'vLL'ZS
0L/./Z 3yep Bulig Ly0L- NOZIY3A GEPELS 0LOZ/LrE
0L/2/1 @yep Buyig L¥02- NOZIM3A LLgeLs oLoz/LIL
60/./21 ®yep Buiig Lr02- NOZIY3A 9/'9€1L$ 6002/L/2)
60/L/11 @¥eq Buig Lr0.- NOZIM3A 6LEELS 6002/L/1L
60/L/01 =¥ep Buyig Lp0L- NOZIY3A EVEELS 6002/L/01
60/2/6 dyep Buyiq L¥02- NOZIM3A £€6CELS 6002/L/6
60/.L/8 areq Bunpg Lr0L- NOZIM3A PryeLs 6002/L/8
60/L/2 a¥eq Bujig 1702~ NOZIY3A LZSPLS 6002/L/L
6002/2/9 ALVAONITIIE L¥0.- NOZIY3A Lr8LLS 6002/4/9
60/L/S A1VA ONITTIA Ly0L- NOZIY3A 99'/€L$ 6002/L/S
60/L/% 31vaA ONITIIG Lr0L- NOZIY3A 00°9€L$ 6002/L1%
60//€ 3LVA ONITI L0~ NOZIY3A 16°EELS 600¢/L/E
60/20/2 31vA SN L¥02- NOZIY3A yE0ELS 6002/L1
60/20/1 31vA ONITTIE L¥02- NOZIM3A 18°281% 600Z/L/}
8002 ‘9 ¥39IDAA - 5T YIFWIAON L¥0.- NOZId3A S9vLLS 8002/22fCL
LrreLs Ly PPe'LS
0L/9/E OV OLILIZ N33ND ALLOd 00'66$ 0L0Z/LrE
OL/9/Z O} OL/OL/L N33ND ALLOd 00°66$ 0L0Z/0L/L
0L/6/L O ELEL N3Z3INO ALLOd 00'56% 6002/ELZ)
ELIZL OV GLILL NIZ3ND ALLOd 00'56% 6002/7L/LL
60/¥L/LL 01 60/81L/0L NIINO ALLOd 00°56$ 6002/81/0)
LL/0L 0} 02/6 TV.LNIY N33ND ALL1Od 00°'56$ 6002/02/6
61/6 0} £2/8 [eluay N33ND ALLOd 00'56% 6002/£2/8
Zz/8 O1 92/L TVINIY N33NOD ALLOd 00'56$ 6002/92/.
&ééé 1ITOL TVINTY N33N0D ALLOd 00°'56$ 6002/5/5
Z/5-S/y 13T0L TVINTY N3I3ND ALLOd 00'56% 6002/5/%
¥iv-8/€ 131101 TVLNIY N3N0 ALLOd 00'56% 6002/8/€
2/€-8/Z 13TIOL TVINIY N33N0D ALLOd 00'56% 6002/8/2
80/0L/1-€2Z/cL 13TIOL TVINIY N33N0D ALLOd Ly 9% 8002/22/2L
MYD ATTA - 13TI0L 319v.LH0d TVINIY NIIND ALLOd 000FL$ 8002/SLIZ)
09°529%% 09'529'v$
01L/61/€ NIYL ST LSNANI TFOW NOLDY oL'6£z$ 0L0Z/0LIZ
uonduasag aweN sjejogng unowy 3aleq



Tv13d

SIX'0121 €0 SASNIdXT NOISNVYAXT d1SOu\suawhed\/002 d1SOH\sPigudaq SHOM Iand\ereq paseys\eredy:4

SS'L6L°8% [e30 ] Jowiaju| g Ajjod epod ‘auoyd ‘Jajiel|

05°90.% 05'90.$
uonduoasaq aweN sjejoiqng junowy ajeq




SH3IAHO IDNVHO

SIX'012L€0 SISNIIXT NOISNVIX3 dLSOdsiuswied\/ 00z dLSOH\SpIgdeq SO 2llqnd\ejeq paleys\ejeqy:4

00'169'82$ [ejoL
ON a3AO¥ddY 1D3INNOOSIA IDINNTS 00'685'ces A
ON Qg3AO¥ddY OO ¥O4 LINN HANYOD  60/L/2 0090L'c$ L
a3aiN3a SIANITA ¥E ANILXT  palueQ
HIAONITD
YR AVINAT |ejoL
a3anodddy Buined 103 ypaid  QL/gIZ 00°000'06$- 6
a3ano¥ddy sabep, 0UJOSF IOy HPRID  0L/8/e 00°000'02$-
a3anodddy Idid NOYI 1SYD 404 1iId3yd  0L/g/e 00'052'9%- 8
aano¥ddv HIVdaY v# 43IMOT1d 0L/g/e 8,'921'9% Ll
ON a3AO¥ddY MNVL H4S NO STIVY I19vAONIY  60/vL/2) AR AT Gl
ON @3IA0O¥ddY ANYL D014 HO4 HIXIN HIDHVT  60/7L/C)L G9'v8/'9¢ G
ON g3AO¥ddY dV1100 LOT4-IUINY  60/LITL 00'€02'C$ €
ON a3AO¥ddY HIVdIY e# HIAMOTE  &édd 80°L19'$ ¢
ON a3AO¥ddY dIvd3Iy z# ¥3IMmo1d  60/LL/S 08'¢rs'ss 14
ON a3AO¥ddY HIvd3ay L1#93MOT8 60/v2/2 0,'602'c$ L
_HLMOM
aivd SN.1V1iS MYOM  d3AOdddY INNOWY "ON

0102 ‘ZL yoiep

SYIAUO IONVHO
103rodd NOISNVdX3 TVLIdVO MI338D AT1a1d
ALIRMOHLNY TVdIDINNIN NIHSOD 1SV3



SYd1X3 TVILN31Od

SIX°01.¢1 €0 SISNIdXT NOISNVYdX3 d 1SOususwhed\/00z 1SOM\Spigudeq SHIOM dlland\ejed paleys\ejeq\: 4

0% 0% sydiaoay [enjuajod jejo |
s1d1993y jenjuajod
1S€°90v$ LGE'90v$ sel}xa |ejuajod |ejo ]
PAstou RS [guueyd AN
000'0¢$ (sebem u| asealour) ueiouyo9|g
000°0LL$ Joge diysumo |
000°'00c$ SyUe ] juswiess]
000°01$ uoR9ISj0.d Spoyled
000°G$ syelsounsy ] OVAH
000°0L$ Jjon81 woos abpn|g
000°0L$ sjonuoD
000'0€$ SJaljjuo) ¥Npuoo adid
0% (1) siedsy Jomoig

sel)xa [eyded jeuajod

0L0Z ‘2L yostey

S1dIF03d/SVH1X3 IVILNILOd

103rodd NOISNVdX3 TVLIdVO MIFUD ATT1aiy
ALRIOHLNY TVdIJINNIN NIHSO09 1SV3



% CLINGER Wear[y a half- century of excellence

FAX QUOTE

March 18,2010

Name Mr. Evan Andrews
Company : Pennoni Associates
Fax # 1-215-222-3588

Reference : Change Order Request CEG800-006 EGWWTP

We pleased to submit our lump sum net adder price in the amount of Three Thousand One Hundred
Seventy One Dollars ($3,171.00) to support the change associated with the Applebrook Pumps.

Scope of Work Adder:
1. Furnish and install Disconnect, Breaker, Conduit, Fittings, Supports, Boxes and Wires.
a. 3P-60A Nema 4X Disconnect Switch
b. 3P-60A GE Breaker
c. 17 conduit, fittings, supports, boxes.

d. #4 thhn wire.
e. #8 thhn wire.
Labor $3,086.18
Materials $2,160.38
10% Markup § 216.04
Total Adder $5,462.30
Scope of Work Credit:

1. Furnish and install %> conduit, fittings, supports, boxes.
2. Furnish and install #12 thhn wire.
Labor
Materials
10% Markup
Total Deduct

|qo6. 17
2¢ 0.
35, ol

NET ADDER $3,171.00 <=

Clarifications:
e Approvals are required within (5) days of this request.
e The project completion date must be extended by (2) days.

Thank yoﬁ for your time and consideration. T ccome M0 Al Q\ (P_l\ o

Sincerely, f(?( Jd

Robert T. Dina, Sr. L//(J o




Pageyii@ﬁ,ﬂk

~ Smith, Rick
From: Robert Dina [rdina@clingerelectric.com]
Sent: Thursday, March 18, 2010 5:35 PM
To: Evan Andrews
Cc: P. E. SEO Scott A. Towler; rsmith@eastgoshen.org: Matt Burke
Subject: Ridley Creek Waste Water Change Order Request

Attachments: Change Order CEG800-006 Applebrook Pumps.doc

Please find our request for change order for the changes associated with the Applebrook Pump. There was no
credit allowed for either the Breaker or the Disconnect since boh items are on site. These items will be turned
over to the customer for their inventory.

Thanks
Robert F. Dina, Sr.
Clinger Corporation

3192010



AREA CODE 610

692-7171

EAST GOSHEN MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY
EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP

1580 PAOLI PIKE, WEST CHESTER, PA 19380-6199

March 22, 2010

Jeffrey Bush, Project Manager
Worth & Company, Inc.

6263 Kellers Church Road
Pipersville, PA 18947

Re:  Ridley Creek Sewage Treatment Plant Upgrade and Expansion

Dear Jeff:

At their meeting on March 8, 2010 the Authority discussed your request to extend the date for
substantial completion until September 30, 2010. It was the consensus of the Authority that in
as much as the revised substantial completion date. of June 30, 2010 was selected by Worth
that Worth would be obligated to reimburse the Authority for any costs incurred by the
Authority from that date until substantial completion.

Please give me a call at 610-692-7171 or e-mail me at rsmith@eastgoshen.org if you have any
questions or need additional information.

Sincerely,

[

Louis F. Smith, Jr.
Township Manager

Cc:  Municipal Authority
Evan Andrews, PE
Scott Towler, PE

F:\Data\Shared Data\Public Works Dept\Bids\RCSTP 2007\General Mechanical\Letter to Worth re 2nd extension 032210.doc







East Goshen Township
1580 Paoli Pike
West Chester, PA 19380

Voice 610-692-7171
Fax 610-692-8950
E-mail rsmith@eastgoshen.org -

Date: April 1,2010

To:  Daily Local News, Legal Advertising
Prospective Bidders

From: Rick Smith, Township Manager

Re:  Tank Cleaning Bid Notice

April 19, 2010 — Tank Cleaning Bid. The East Goshen Municipal Authority is soliciting bids for
hauling and disposing of approximately 100,000 gallons of mixed liquor, liquid sludge, grit and
other residual materials from two treatment tanks at the Ridley Creek Sewer Treatment Plant.

One copy of the proposal bid form and other requested documentation must be submitted to the
Township Manager, East Goshen Township, 1580 Paoli Pike, West Chester, PA 19380, by no
later than 10:00 A.M. on April 19, 2010 at which time the bids will be opened and publicly read.
A bid bond or a deposit in the form of a certified check in the amount of 10% of the bid amount
must accompany the bid.

Bid specifications and proposal forms may be obtained from East Goshen Township, 1580 Paoli
Pike, West Chester, PA, 19380. Questions regarding this bid should be directed to the
undersigned at (610) 692-7171.

The Municipal Authority reserves the right to waive technicalities, to reject any or all bids or
items herein and to make the award that is in the best interests of the Township.

Louis F. Smith, Jr.

Township Manager

st ok ok ok ok ok ok ok sk ok ok ok ook ok sk ok ok ok ok ok sk ok sk sk ok ok o Rk s stk Rl ok SRRk ok ok ke sk ok ok o ok ok ok ok ok s ok sk ok ok ok sk ook ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ook ok
Please publish April 5 and 9, 2010

Please send proof of publication and invoice to:

Louis F. Smith, Jr., Manager

East Goshen Township

1580 Paoli Pike

Weést Chester, PA 19380

F:\Data\Shared Data\Public Works Dept\Bids\Tank Cleaning 2010\Specs.doc 1




+

/ Brickhouse -
— Environmental 3 g
—% Consultants and Engineers

East Goshen Municipal Authority Invoice number 5310
1580 Paoli Pike Date 4/1/2010
West Chester, PA 19380

Client ID: 548

Contract: 09.2532
E Goshen Twp-Ridley CreekSewer
Scope of Work: Project No. 09-2532-0 E. Goshen/Ridley Creek Sewer Plant/WW Engineering

Attn: Mr. Rick Smith, Township Manager

SEE PROJECT ACCOMPLISHMENTS ATTACHED.

Professional Services Rendered Through the Month of March 2010.

Labor
Employee Type Hours Amount
Project Manager 87.00 10,005.00
Labor Total 87.00 10,005.00
Amount
Reimbursable 0.00
Expense Total 0.00
Invoice Total 10,005.00
S
\
)
g I°
515 South Franklin Street
West Chester, PA 19382
Payment Terms: Net Thirty (30) Days; Credit Cards Accepted Phone 610.692.5770

Fax 610.692.8650

- "When Creativity & Experience Count www,brickhouse-environmental.com




Zjo | afieq

SIX'8[NPay0s/0s5'ZeSTE0

0L5'001% ¥.8 0z LE NS oL-uer-pj

0lz'g6s $58 ¥ (Aep 1) o€ doapn 0l-uer-¢

05°292'2% 00'599'69% LIS G'/9 005'L1$ 05.'.6% 0S8 9l (sAep ¥ ) 9¢ SjPaM 60-93Q-1€
016'G6$ ) 0z GE MBI 60-92Q-/2

019'c6% 718 0z PE Y23 60-920-02

0LE'16% v6. ¥ €€ 99 60-9°Q-¢)

055'88% 0./ 0z (shep ) Z€ Xedpn 60-92Q-9
5.'£96'L$ 05°206'15% 9'c0S £'69 085'0L$ 052'98% 0S. 14 (Aep 1) z€ deopn 60-AON-0E
06/2'68$ orl 0z LE oM B0-\ON-6Z
06¥'ces 9zl 0z R 60-AON-CT

061183 90/ ¥Z 62 M 60-AON-G|

0EY'8/$ z89 |44 82 P9/ 60-AON-8

0822028 S1'8¢6'6r$ Yep S'19 096'LL$ 0/9'6.$ 869 ¥Z L2 ABBM 60-3°0-LE
016'C/$ ) ¥z 9¢ X33 60-1°0-5¢

051°0/$ 019 ve SN 601008l

06£'29% 986 ¥ 2 XM 60-1P0-L |

0£9'79% ] 8 (shep Z) £ 1o 60-1P0+
0S°Lip'.$ $2°998'2v$ 8T8 S8 4 Z4%] 012'c9$ 5SS 9l (shep ) €2 oM 60-deg-0g
0/8°19% 8EG ¥z CC 2N 60-des-/¢
011'65% %) ve KA 60-des-0z

06£'95% 06y ¥C 02 29\ g0-des-g|

065'€53 9oy 0C (shep 1) 61 X3 60-do2g-9
05'292°'2% SL8rv'ses £80¢ GL9 006°LLS 062'15$ 144 ¥ (Aep 1) 61 oopn 60-Bny-1¢
. 0£8'05% vy ¥Z 81 X93M 60-bny-0¢
0/0'8y$ gLy ¥z ITEEEIN 60-bny-g2
ole'sys ¥6€ ¥Z IR 60-Bny-g1

0SG5'crs 0./ vz Sl Y9N 60-Bny-6

00sLe'ss 62°989°22% 8'0y¢ 0'l8 00S°'L1L$ 062'6£$ ore ¥2 P1 323 60-nr-1¢
0£0°2€$ [ (44 R 60-Nr-92

0.Z'7ES 862 0z AEEE 60-INf-61

0/6'1€% 8/¢ [i/4 11 3990 60-Inr-21

0/9'62% 862 [4) (shep €) 0L M3 60-Inr-G
ST LBL'LS STLie'8Ls 8’865l 8.9 0ZL'0LS 062'82$ 144 8 (shep 2) 01 3o 60-uUnp-og
0/£'22% 8E£T 0z FEEET 60-unp-g¢

0.0's2$ -]%4 0z EEESIY 60-uUnr-1g

022228 86} [}4 JEEE 60-unp-p1

04%7'023 8.1 0z CEEE 60-unpr-/
05°2sv'8$ 00°085'0L% 026 S'el 0.L'8L$ 0/1'81L% 8G| 0C G A8 60-AeN-LE
0/8'61$ 8E1 0T ¥ 3489 60-AeN-PE
05 ELS 8Ll [o}4 € 33 60-AelN-/ |
0/2°118 26 0S Z 399/ 60-AeN-0L

025'6$ 12 8y (shep ) 1 ¥eam 60-Ae|y-¢

05'22L'2$ 05°22L'2$ S'8L S8l 0$ 0$ 0 0 (shep £) | soop 60-1dy-0¢

S99 so94 SiNoH juswabeueyy s994 Ajuop s994 SInoy juswsbeuepy
Alquowy ELYM =1 U0T] o T aAlje|nwing joefoig aAljeInwINg aAleInwNg Jo8foid Bulpuz yaap
S|ejoL jenjoy psjeuwysy

"ajel Aunoy 00’51 1$ peasbe ay; uo paseq uosuiedwon Ayyuou o3 sBueyo siy sjo8$81 sNpayos oy | *(judy-og Butpus
X9aM) 00Z-|dy-8Z paouswiwon Ajenoe |, Y33An “ABN JO yaam Is1l oy Buiduswios pstunsse ajewyse 1abpnq [euiBuo ey .

3inpayos juswsbeuely 30sfoid uoisuedx3 juejq 1amas 3319 Ajapry :diysumoy uaysos) jseq

TEIUIUITOITAL ISTICUNILIG




" clog mmm& SIX"8INPBYIS/0G TESZH0
?,»,,
00£°2$ 0£0'GLLS 2zs'|L oz 29 %33M ol-Bny-g
opo'LLS 0£2'2/1% Z0G'L 0z 99 MeapA oL-Inr-Lg
0EY'0L1$ z8v'l v EEEEE oL-nr-sz
049'/91% 85y’ ve 9 3SPA oL-Inr-glL
0L6'791% PEY'| 0z R oL-inr-11
019'291% PLy'L 8 (sAep 2) 29 o3 oL-inp-p
0ZL'0t$ 069°'191% 90¥'L 4} (shep £) z9 o3 0l-unp-0g
01£'091$ 76€ L 0z EEEE ol-unp-/g
0L0'851% PIEL 0c 09 33 olL-unp-gz
0l2'65le yee'l 0z BG %29 oL-unr-g|.
OLy'eSLs PEE L 9l (SABP ¥) 86 M98\ ol-unp-9
099'6$ 0.5'151% 8LE'L 12 (Rep ) g5 o9 OL-Aep-Le
0Li'161% yLe'L 0z JEEEN oL-Aep-0g
018'sr1$ 621 0z B 0lL-AeN-E2
oLg'gris vi2') 0z GG X9dM OL-AeN-g1
0Lz prLe $s2'l 0z $G oapm OL-Ae-6
096°'L1$ 0L6'Ly1LS PET'L e £G 29/ 0L-1dy-0g
0SL'eELS 0Lzt [24 ZG MP3M 0}~idy-62
06£'921% CET ¥ LG Yoap 0L-1dv-gL
0E9EEL$ zol’l ve 0G XeaM 0l-idy-1}
. 0/8'0E1$ 8EL'L 2 {(shep Z) 67 9o 0l~dy-¢
00'S00°0L$ S2°902°06$ 6'882 0'/8 obo'LLY 056'621$ OEL'} 9l (shep ¢) 61 oM Ol-tepn-1€
. 0}1'821% PLL'L 0z 87 JO3 0lL-tejN-8Z
0l8'szls 760°L 0z 1P PN 0L~BN-~1Z
0l5'€Zl$ 20} 0z Sy oA OL-tep-¥1
oLg'izis $S0°L 0z G M99 OL~en-7
0S'LI'L§ S2°1L0.'08% 6°10. S99 085'0L% 0i6'glLe YE0°L 0C P¥ dosm 0l-9°4-82
0L9'9LL$ ¥10°'L (44 £7 399 0L-994-L¢
0S8'cLl$ 066 44 P doam 0l-g2d-p1
060'L11$ 996 $Z L 38 IEE]
S.'819'/% S1'€82'cl$ PLE9 £99 085'0L$ 0ge's0Ls [425) j24 OF 1990 0l-uep-Lg
0.5'60L% 816 ¥Z 6E P9 0l-uer-pz
0182018 68 0z SE XSO 0l-uep-7)
s994 S99 sINoH yuswisbeuepy s994 A|yjuop s984 SINOH juswebeuep
Algqyuopy BAlje[NWNY aAjjenwny josloid aAle|nwNY 9AlE|INWND yosloid Buipug yaaps
s|ejol |enjoy pajeursy

“ojel Aoy 0051 1$ pasiBe oy uo paseq vosLiedwoo A
Yoom) 600Z-1dy-gZ PaousLiwoo Ajlenjoe | yoapn ABiy Jo PEE)

|quoLW Joy abueyos sty} sosyel a[npayos sy "(judy-gg Buipue

M JS1l) 3y} Bupuswiwos pewnsse sjewsa 106pnq [euibuo oy
ainpayog jualuabeue)y 3osfold uoisuedxs juelq Jamag ¥93.0 Alepry :diysumo] usysoo jseg

TEILSUITIOIIAUY ISTICL ORI
















2625-90002 OQ ‘NOLONIHSYM “"M'N "3AY HHOA M3N SELL "S1OILIHOMY 40 SLNLLLSNI NYORMIWY SHL

2661Q -+ VIV - NOILIQ3 266} - INSWAVE B0 NOILYDLHILETD ANV NOLLYONddY - 2049 LINIWNOOQA VIV

“10RIJUOY) SIY} Jopun I0IOBIUOY) 10 12um(Q) 2U) JO S1y3u1 Aue 0} oo1pnload
moylim e Juswded Jo 9our)deooe pue JuswAed ‘9OUERTISS “UISIOY PIWEU JOJOBRIUO,)
a1 01 Ajuo sjqeAed st QHIALLYED LNNOWY YL "2[qenoSeu jou s1 21edi1ia)) Siy,

B kg

~LOALIHOYY
(paifir1o0 uunoww ay1 01 wiiofuod 01 paduvld a.4v DY} 192YS UOHDRUIILOD) dY] U0 pUD UOHIDINddY

S1y1 uo sa.n8yf o oy 1of panyddp unowp ay; wolf siaffip parfiries unowp fi uonpupdxs yooIIY)

oo 1411 YD INNOWY

"QF141L9ID INNOWY 94 Jo juswiked o3 papyus St 10108RU0D) o4

PUE ‘SJUaWNO0(] 19B1IUOY) 3] Yim IOUBPIOIIE UT SI {10 U3 Jo Aijenb sy ‘pajeotpur
Se passa1301d Sey oA S JoI}aq PUB UOHBULIOJUI ‘98Pa|mOoWy ISy} JO 153q 3} 01 18y}
IoumQ) 9y} 0] SaJIIad 1031y 2y ‘uoneordde oy} Surstiduroo

BIED O SUOTJEAISSQO 9}IS-UO UO PIseq ‘SIuswnoo(] IOBIU0)) S} YIIm SOUBPIOOJE U]

ALNNOD 38VMYI30 dMl

angnd Areion T10T/ET/L :so1dxs uoisstunuo) AN
138 3 AV xwwum\\ 4 \S\\F\\S onang AreoN
T3S TWILVION ‘010z ‘mady Jo Aep g # ¢ “Sftf oui s1039q 03 wioks pue paquosqng
30 Aunon BIUBAJASUUS{ 130 181G

O "A T9BUOIN

JuapIsal] ¢ 19Bulf

*d10D 13wl "H W “JOLOVILNOD

010Z/S/% -ed

7 m)\ a\\ Rg

‘INP MOU S1 WaIeY umoys Juswiked Jusino Jey) pue ‘Joum() Y} WOIJ PaAIaoal sjuswAed

" pue panssi 21om JUSWARJ 103 SRS snotaald YoIyM 10 HI0A 10] J0I0BRIUOY S}
Aq pred usaq ARy SJUNOUIE [[B 1Y) ‘SIUSWNSO(] 10BIUOCY) 31 YILmM 9OUBPIOOIE Ul paje[duioo
u93q Sey JuswiAed 103 uoneslddy s1y) £q pa1sa0d JI10A Y} J91[3q puE UoHBULIOJUL
‘o8pojmouy §,10108UO0)) 943 JO 1S3q I} 0} 18] SAIJI1I0 10J0BIUO)) PAUSISIapun ay |

00°0% 13p1Q 28uBYD Aq SHONVHD LAN

STVLOL
YIuOA s1y1 paaoidde 18101

oumQ) £q syuow snojasid u
poaoidde saBueyo je10],

SNOLLDNJHAJ SNOLLIAQV X AVINNNS YA@IO FONVHO
(9 aurq ss9] ¢ sury)
Y6 6EE1L1 AOVNIV.LITI ONIANTONI ‘HSINIA OL ADNVIVE 6
6L°5LS'E] $ ANA INTNAVI LNTIIND 8
LT ¥80°63L $ (s1eoymIe) Jond woly 9 sur ) INFWA VI
YO4 SALYIIAILYAD SNOIATId SSHT L
(fe30L § SUIT SS9 f JUIT)
90°099°708 $ FOVNIVIFE SSTTaaINyva TVIOL 9
STSYTTY $ (£0LD 30 T uwnjop ul [el0],
10 QG + BG Sour]) 95euIR1ay [BI0]
(£0LD uo J wwniop)
$ [RLISIRJAl PAIOIS JO % 'q
(€0LD uo 7 + (q uwnjop)
8T SYTTH $ S0M paRRdwo) Jo o, ¢ ¢ B
FOVNIVITY °§
(¢oLOuo Huwne)d)  FLvd
YE'S06°Yr8 $ Ol dFIOLS % AIITTINOD TYLOL ¥
00°000'%L6 $ (TF1°WT ALVA OL NNS LOVIINOD ¢
00°0$ $ s1ap1Q 95uey)) Aq sSueyo 1oN, T
00°000vL6$ $ ANS LOVILNOD TYNIORIO 1

“pOYOBYE SI ‘gD JUIWNSO(T Y]V 999YS UOHENUIIUOD)
"JOB1IUOY) S} UM UOTIO9UUO0D UL ‘M0]aq umoys se “uswked 10} spew si uoneonddy

LINIINAVd 404 NOILLVIITddV S.HOLOVILNOD

008DdD  #qof nO 8007/S/11  ALVA LDVIINOD 1030B1U07) TedHId9[H YO LOVILNOD
, . ; 1€€61  Vd *S[IApI00U0D
LOLOVINDH ‘SON LOHroud L68T-40161 V4 “erydiepeiyd 851 X0g "O'd ‘oI 21owned 9¢/.
) 1§ 19BN 100€ “©ZBld [9X21(] 2UQ +d10D) 108urD "H wp
YFOVNVIN NOLLONILSNOD SIRID0SSY TUOUUR] LD LIHOYY VIA HAOLOVILNOD WOYd
LOALIHDYV| X 010T/1¢/€ ‘Ol aorgdd ' [€E€61 Vd ‘19189UD 1sa)
FANAMO 100f01g uoisuedxy 7 opueidd) jueld aNId 1[0rd 0851
-0} uonnqLusiq ¢l ‘ON NOILVOI'lddVY Juounealy, 35emag jearD ASIpry tLOALOUd YNy fedotungy uayson) Isegq WANMO OL
s30ve €30 b 30vd C0LO ININNOOA VIV AINIINAVd J0d4 NOILVIIdILd3D ANV NOILVIITddV




2¢661-€0LO

2625-9000Z 0’0 ‘NOLONIHSYM "M'N ‘TNNIAY HOA M3IN SELL 'SLOFLHOUY 40 TLNLILSNI NYOININY IHL
Z88LE IV NOWIJA Z66 L. 20/ MO 4 1 J3HS NOIHYAONITNGD - £0/9 INIFNOSQOYIY.
SIV1iOL ANVYHO
0008 00708 0008 00708 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% ‘JeloL
JIHOVLILY HIS|  sexx
(I+3+@) (@d0a
0 ALVA OL NI LOND @+@
T (©®-0) dmI0Ls ANV asdols NOILLYDI'lddV
HSIND OL O+0) 4L TdNOD ATINISTAd Adonddd SIHL SNOIATId WOYA ANTVA ‘'ON
JOVNIV.LTY JONVIVE % Iv.10L STVIIELVIN JILATINOD TIOM (eEPiplecizonN SRIOA 40 NOILLAINOSId JACAR
1 H D d q a o} d v
LOLOYWDHA :ON LOAr0¥d S.LOFLIHDYAY -Ajdde Lew swosi aur| Joy 95eUIRI0I S]qRLIEA 2I3UM SIOBIIUOD) UO | UWIN[OD) 951}
0T0Z/1€/¢€ 01l dordad "TET[Op 1S91e3U 91} 0] Palels 2Ie SIUNOUWe ‘Mo[3q suone[nge; uy
0T0Z/S/% ‘HLVA NOILVOI'lddV "d10) 108Uy H wm "PIYOBYE S1 UOILOLT)IS) PIUSIS §,10)0BIUCD)
T *ON NOILVOITddV Sutureiuod ‘INSWAYJ JOd NOLLYIIALLYED ANV NOLLVYOI1ddV ‘T0LD AWMV VIV
£020 INTNNDOA VTV 133HS NOILVNNILNOD



CUST: EAST GOSHEN MUNICIPAL AUTH.

JOB:Rid.Creek Sewage Trtmnt, Plnt.

1580 PAOLI PIKE

WEST CHESTER PA 19331
FROM: William H. Clinger Corp. ARCHITECT: PENNONI ASSOCIATES
PO Box 158, 736 Baltimore Pike" One Drexel Plaza
Concordville, PA 19331 3001 Market Street
Philadelphia PA 19104-2897

JOB DESCRIPTION: Rid.Creek Sewage Trtmnt. Plnt.

APPLICATION NO:
PERIOD ENDING

INVOICE NO

CONTRACT NO:

CONTRACT DATE:

OUR JOB # :

H

CEG800

| | ADDITIONS | DEDUCTIONS | ORIGINAL CONTRACT AMOUNT. .. eeovsrnssons

| | E | TOTAL CHANGE ORDER AMOUNT.....

| PREVIOUS TOTAL | .00 | .00 | TOTAL CONTRACT INCLUDING CHANGE ORDERS.

PREVIOUS AMOUNT BILLED..
SALES TAX..vevtoronnnons
CURRENT AMOUNT DUE......
AMOUNT REMAINING. ...:4..

AMOUNT COMPLETED TO DATE.......

COMPLETED TO DATE LESS RETAINAGE.....

5.00% OF STORED MATERIAL

RETAINAGE - 5,00% OF WORK COMPLETED, .

11/13/08

“r W W

974,000.00
.00
974,000.00

844,905.34
42,245.28

802,660.06

789,084.27
.00
13,575.78
171,339.94



Job Number: CEG800 Rid.Creek Sewage Trtmnt. Plnt. Application No.: 13 Period From: 03/01/10 Page Number 2

Project # : Invoice Number : 4314 Thru: 03/30/10
w~==-WORK COMPLETED~-~-~ COMPLETED
ITEM SCHEDULED PREVIOUS THIS STORED AND STORED BALANCE
NUMBER DESCRIPTION OF WORK VALUE APPLICATION PERIOD MATERIALS TO DATE % TO FINISH RETAINAGE

1l DIRECT COST

1 Labor-Field .00 -.00 .00 .00 .00 0 .00 .00

.00 '

3 Materials .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 0 .00 .00
.00

4 Subcontractor .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 0 .00 .00
.00

5 Eqguipment Rental .00 .00 .00 .00 \.00 0 . .00 .00
.00

6 Small Tools .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 0 .00 .00
. .00

7 Other Charges .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 ] .00 .00
.00

PM Labor-Proj. Mgr. .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 0 .00 .00
.00

Total DIRECT COST .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 0 .00 .00

MOB Mobilization

1 Mobilization-Labor 2,772.00 2,772.00 .00 .00 2,772.00 100 .00 138.60
.00
3 Mobilization-Material 5,611,00  5,611,00 .00 .00 5,611,00 100 .00 280,55
.00
5 Equipment Rental " o0 .00 .00 .00 .00 0 .00 .00
) .00
Total Mobilization 8,383.00 8,383.00 .00 .00 8,383,00 100 .00 419.15

DEMO Demo

1 Demo-Labor 18,775.00 .00 .00 .00 .00 0 18,775.00 .00
.00
Total Demo 18,775.00 .00 .00 .00 .00 0 18,775.00 .00

TEMP Temporay Power

1 Temporay Power-labor o 10,820.00 10,820.00 .00 .00 10,820.00 100 .00 541.00
.00

3 Temporay Power-Material 12,000.00 12,000.00 .00 .00 12,000.00 100 .00 600.00
.00

Total Temporay Power 22,820.00 22,820.00 .00 .00 22,820.00 100 .00 1,141.00

11000 Aerial Work

1 Rerial Work-Labor 486.00 486.00 .00 .00 486.00 100 .00 24.30
.00
3 Rerial Work-Material .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 0 .00 .00
.00 .
4 Rerial Work-Subcontractor §,172.00  6,172.00 .00 .00 6,172.00 100 .00 308.60
.00
Total Aerial Work 6,658.00  6,658.00 .00 .00  6,658.00 100 .00 332.90

11100 Site Work .
1 Site Work-Labor 7,160,00 6,086.00 .00 .00 6,086.00 85 1,074.00 304.30

.00

3 Site Work-Material 5,985.00 5,985,00 .00 .00 5,985.00 100 .00 288.25
.00

4 Site Work-Subcontractor 24,445.00 20,781.65 .00 .00 20,781.65 85 3,667.35 1,039.08
.00

Total Site Work 37,5%4.00 32,852.65 .00 .00 32,852.65 87 4,741.35 1,642,63



Job Number:

Project # :

CEGB800 Rid.Creek Sewage Trtmnt. Plnt.

Period From:

03/01/10

Thru: 03/30/10

Page Number 3

STORED
MATERIALS

COMPLETED
AND STORED
TO DATE

BALANCE
TO FINISH

RETAINAGE

11200 Undexground Conduit
1 Underground Conduit-Labor

3 Underground Conduit-Mater

Total Underground Conduit

11210 Undexrground Cable
1 Underground Cable-Labor
3 Underground Cable-Materia’
Total Underground Cable
11220 Underground Terms
1 Underground Terms-Labor
3 Underground Terms-Materia
Total Underground Terms
11230 Underground Equip
1 Underground Equip-Labor
3 Underground Equip-Materié
Total Underground Equip
11300 Trt.Bldg.Pwr Cond
1 Trt.Bldg.Pwr Cond-Labor
3 Trt.Bldg.Pwr Cond-Materia
Total Trt.Bldg.Pwr Cond
11310 Trt.Bldg.Pwr Cables
1 Trt.Bldg.Pwr Cables-Labor
3 Trt.Bldg.Pwr Cables-Mater
Total Trt.Bldg.Pwr Cables
11320 Trt.Bldg.Pwr Terms

1 Trt.Bldg.Pwr Terms-Labor

3 Trt.Bldg.Pwr Terms-Materi

Total Trt.Bldg.Pwr Terms

11330 Trt.Bldg. Equip

1 Trt.Bldg. Equip-Labor

3 Trt.Bldg. Equip-Material

Total Trt.Bldg. Equip

Application No,: 13
Invoice Number : 4314
~~-~WORK COMPLETED- -~~~
SCHEDULED PREVIOUS THIS
VALUE APPLICATION PERIOD
25,984.00  25,984,00 .00
.00
7,530.00 7,530.00 .00
.00
33,514.00 33,514.00 .00
28,179.00  28,179.00 .00
.00
62,338,00  62,338,00 .00
.00
90,517.00  90,517.00 .00
12,762.00 12,762.00 .00
.00
2,272.00 2,272.00 .00
.00
15,034.00  15,034.00 .00
7,276.00 7,276.00 .00
.00
1,234.00 1,234.00 .00
.00
8,510,00 8,510.00 .00
49,464.00  49,464.00 .00
.00
40,442.00  40,442.00 .00
.00
89,906.,00  89,906.00 .00
20,672.00  20,672.00 .00
.00 '
5,874.00 5,874.00 .00
.00
26,546.00  26,546.00 .00
6,352,00 6,352.00 .00
.00
1,029.00 1,029.00 .00
.00
7,381.00 7,381,00 .00
25,754.00  25,754.00 .00
.00
90,861,00 90,861.00 .00
.00
116,615,00 116,615.00 .00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

25,984.00
7.530.00

33,514.00

28,179.00
62,338.00

90,517.00

12,762.00
2,272.00

15,034.00

7,276.00
1,234.00

8,510.00

49,464.00
40,442.00

89,906.00

20,672.00
5,874.00

26,546.00

6,352.00
1,029.00

7,381.00

25,754.00
90,861.00

116,615.00

100

100

100

100

100

100

100

100

100

100

100

100

100

100

100

100

100

100

100

100

100

100

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

1,298.20
376.50

1,675.70

1,408.95
3,116.90

4,525.85

638.10
113.60

751.70

363.80
61.70

425.50

2,473.20
2,022.10

4,495.30

1,033.60
293.70

1,327.30

317.60
51.45

369.05

1,287.70
4,543.05

5,830.75




Job Number: CEG800 Rid.Creek Sewage Trtmnt. Plnt.

Project # :

Application No.:

13
Involce Number : 4314

Period From: 03/01/10

Thru: 03/30/10

SCHEDULED
VALUE

--~--WORK COMPLETED----

PREVIOUS

APPLICATION

THIS
PERIOD

STORED
MATERIALS

COMPLETED
AND STORED
TO DATE

BALANCE
TO FINISH

RETAINAGE

11340 Trt.Bldg.Branch Cond
1 Trt.Bldg.Branch Cond-Labo

3 Trt.Bldg.Branch Cond-Mate
Total Trt.Bldg.Branch Cond

11350 Trt.Bldg.Branch Wire
1 Trt.Bldg.Branch Wire-Labo

3 Trt.Bldg.Branch Wire-Mate
Total Trt.Bldg.Branch Wire

11360 Trt.Bldg.Branch Dev
1 Trt.Bldg.Branch Dev-Labor

3 Trt.Bldg.Branch Dev-Mater
Total Trt.Bldg.Branch Dev

11370 Trt.Bldg.Ltg.Cond
1 Trt.Bldg.Ltg.Cond-Labor

3 Trt.Bldg.Ltg.Cond-Materia
Total Trt.Bldg.Ltg.Cond

11380 Trt.Bldg.Ltg.Wire
1 Trt.Bldg.Ltg.Wire-Labor

3 Trt,.Bldg.Ltg.Wire-Materia

Total Trt,Bldg.Ltg.Wire

11390 Trt.Bldg.Lt,fixt
1 Trt.Bldg.Lt, fixt-Labor

3 Trt.Bldg.Lt,fixt-Material
Total Trt,Bldg.Lt.fixt

21300 Inflt. Pmp.St Pwr Cond
1 Inflt. Pmp.St Pwr Cond-La

3 Inflt., Pmp.St Pwr Cond-Ma

Total Inflt. Pmp.St Pwr Cond

21310 1Inflt. Pmp.St Pwr Cab
1 Inflt. Pmp.St Pwr Cab-Lab

3 Inflt. Pmp.St Pwr Cab-Mat

Total Inflt. Pmp.St Pwr Cab

18,940.00
.00
11,570.00
.00
30,510.00

2,772.00
.00
887.00
.00
3,769.00

4,157.00
.00
1,459.00
.00
5,616.00

22,283,00
.00
12,545.00
.00
34,834,00

1,7380.00
.00
669.00
.00
2,459.00

7,381.00
.00
204,093.00
.00
211,484.00

6,698.00
.00
3,460.00
.00
10,158.00

7,565.00
.00
2,24%.00
.00
9,814.00

18,561.20

11,338.60

239,899.80

2,0739.00

747.75

2,826.75

3,117.75

1,094.25

4,212.00

15,602.30

8,781.50

24,383.80

447,50

167.25

614,75

3,695.50

204,083.00

207,788.50

6,6398.00

3,460.00

10,158.00

7,565.00

2,249.00

9,814,00

378.80

231.40

610.20

637.56

229.31

866.87

956.11

335.57

1,291,68

4,457.80

2,509.00

6,966.80

1,163.50

434.85

1,598.35

2,956.40

.00

2,956.40

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

18,940.00
11,570.00

30,510.00

2,716.56
977.06

3,693.62

4,073.86
1,429.82

5,503.68

20,060.10
11,290.50

31,350.60

1,611.00

602,10

2,213,10

6,651.90
204,083.00

210,744.90

6,698.00
3,460.00

10,158.00

7,565.00
2,2439.00

9,814.00

100

100

100

98

98

98

98

98

98

90 -

90

90

90

90

90

90

100

100

100

100

100

100

.00

.00

00

55,44

13.94

75.38

83.14

29.18

112,32

2,228,.90

1,254.50

3,483.40

179,00

66.30

245,90

739.10

.00

739.10

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

947.00
578.50

1,525.50

135,83
48.85

184.68

203,69
71.49

275,18

1,003,01
564.53

1,567.54

80.55
30.11

110,66

332.60
10,204.65

10,537.25

334.90
173.00

507.90

378.25
112.45

430.70



Job Number: CEG800 Rid.Creek Sewage Trtmnt. Plnt.

Period From: 03/01/10
Thru: 03/30/10

Page Number 5

STORED
MATERIALS

COMPLETED
‘AND STORED
TO DATE

BALANCE
TO FINISH

RETAINAGE

Project #
ITEM
NUMBER DESCRIPTION OF WORK
21320 Inflt. Pmp.St Pwr Term
1 Inflt. Pmp.St Pwr Term-La
3 Inflt. Pmp.St Pwr Term-Ma
Total Inflt. Pmp.St Pwr Term
21330 Inflt. Pmp.St Equip.

1 Inflt, Pmp.St Equip.-Labo

3 Inflt. Pmp.St Equip.-Mate

Total Inflt, Pmp.St Equip.

21340 Inflt. Pmp.St Ltg.Cond
1 Inflt. Pmp.St Ltg.Cond-La
3 Inflt, Pmp.St Ltg.Cond-Ma
Total Inflt. Pmp.St Ltg.Cond
21350 Inflt. Pmp.St Ltg.Wire
1 Inflt, Pmp.St Ltg.Wire-ILa
3 Inflt. Pmp.St Ltg.Wire-Ma
Total Inflt., Pmp.St Ltg.Wire
21360 Inflt, Pmp,St Ltg.Fixt
1 Inflt. Pmp.st. Ltg.Fixt-La
3 Inflt, Pmp.St Ltg.Fixt-Ma
Total Inflt. Pmp.St Ltg.Fixt
31300 Screen Bldg Pwr Cond
1 Screen Bldg Pwr Cond-Labo
3 Screen Bldg Pwr Cond-Mate
Total Screen Bldg Pwr Cond
31310 Screen Bldg Pwr Cab
1l Screen ﬁldg Pwr Cab-Labor
3 Screen Bldg Pwr Cab-Mater
Total Screen Bldg Pwr Cab
31320 Screen Bldg Pwr Term

1l Screen Bldg Pwr Term-Labo

3 Screen Bldg Pwr Term-Mate

Total Screen Bldg Pwr Term

Application No.: 13
Invoice Number : 4314
~w==-WORK COMPLETED~-~~--
SCHEDULED PREVIOUS THIS
VALUE APPLICATION PERIOD
1,763.00 1,763.00 . .00
.00
313.00 313.00 .00
.00
2,076.00 2,076.00 .00
973.00 973,00 .00
.00
355,00 355.00 .00
.00
1,328.00 1,328.00 .00
3,951.00 3,951.00 .00
.00
4,846.00 4,846.00 .00
.00
8,797.00 8,797.00 .00
2,431.00 2,431.00 .00
.00
1,979.00 1,979.00 .00
.00
4,410.00 4,410.00 .00
2,006.00 2,006.00 .00
.00
11,578.00 11,578.00 .00
.00
13,584.00 13,584.00 .00
13,397.00 13,397.00 .00
.00
9,566.00 9,566.00 .00
.00
22,963.00 22,963.00 .00
2,067.00 1,963.65 .00
.00
645.00 612.75 .00
.00
2,712.00 2,576.40 .00
486.00 481.14 .00
.00
75.00 74.25 .00
.00
561.00 555.39 .00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

1,763.00
313.00

2,076.00

973.00
355,00

1,328,00

3,851.00
4,846.00

8,797.00

2,431.00
1,979.00

4,410.00

2,006.00
11,578.00

13,584.00

13,397.00
9,566.00

22,963,00

1,963,65
612.75

2,576.40

481.14
74.25

555,39

100

100

100

100

100

100

100

100

100

100

100

100

100

100

100

100

95

95

95

99

99

98

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

103,35

32.25

135,60

4.86

.75

5.61

88,15
15.65

103.80

48.65
17.75

66.40

197.55
242,30

439.85

121.55
98.95

220.50

100.30
578.90

679,20

669.85
478.30

1,148.15

98.18
30.64

128.82

24.06

27.77



Job Number: CEGB00 Rid.Creek Sewage Trtmnt. Plnt. Application No.: 13 Period From: 03/01/10 Page Number 6

Project # : Involce Number : 4314 Thru: 03/30/10
- ~-~WORK COMPLETED- -~~~ COMPLETED
ITEM SCHEDULED PREVIOUS THIS STORED AND STORED BALANCE
NUMBER DESCRIPTION OF WORK VALUE APPLICATION PERIOD MATERIALS TO DATE % TO FINISH RETAINAGE

31330 Screen Bldg. Eq v

1 S8creen Bldg. Eq-Labor 2,310.00 2,310.00 .00 .00 2,310.00 100 .00 115.50
.00 v
3 Screen Bldg. Eg-Material 879.00 879.00 .00 .00 879.00 100 .00 43,95
.00
Total Screen Bldg. Eq 3,189.00 3,189.00 .00 .00 3,189.00 1o00 .00 159.45

41300 Sldg Dewat Bld Pwr Cond

1 sldg Dewat B1d Pwr Cond-L 17,554.00 .00 .00 .00 .00 0 17,554.00 .00
.00 ‘
3 Sldg Dewat BL@ Pwr Cond-M 9,283.00 .00 .00 .00 .00 o 9,283.00 .00
.00
Total Sldg Dewat Bld Pwr Cond  26,837.00 .00 .00 .00 .00 0  26,837.00 .00

41310 S1ldg Dewat Bld Pwr Cab

1 €&ldg Dewat Bld Pwr Cab-La 6,813.00 .00 .00 .00 .00 0 6,813.00 .00
.00

3 Sldg Dewat Bld Pwr Cab-Ma 2,673.00 .00 .00 .00 .00 0 2,673.00 .00
.00

Total Sldg Dewat Bld Pwr Cab 9,486.00 .00 .00 .00 .00 0 9,486.00 .00

41320 Sldg Dewat Bld Pwr Term

1 €&ldg Dewat Bld Pwr Term-L . 8,661.00 .00 .00 .00 .00 0 8,661.00 .00
.00 )
3 Sldg Dewat Bld Pwr Term-M 1,403.00 .00 .00 .00 .00 0 1,403.00 .00
.00
Total Sldg Dewat Bld Pwr Term 10,064.00 .00 .00 .00 .00 0 10,064.00 .00

41330 S1dg Dewat Bld Equip

1 sldg Dewat Bld Equip-Labo 13,397.00 .00 .00 .00 .00 0 13,397.00 .00
‘ .00 ‘
3 s5ldg Dewat Bld Equip-Mate 1,150.00 1,150.00 .00 .00 1,150.00 100 .00 57.50
.00
Total S1dg Dewat Bld Equip 14,547.,00 1,150.00 .00 .00 1,150.00 8 13,397.00 57.50

41400 Control Rm Bra Cond .

1 Control Rm Bra Cond-Labor 13,859.00 6,929.50 .00 .00 6,929,50 50 6,929.50 346.48
.00

3 Control Rm Bra Cond-Mater 6,526,00 3,263.00 .00 .00 3,263.00 50 3,263.00 163.15
.00

Total Control Rm Bra Cond 20,385.00 10,192.50 .00 .00 10,1582.50 50 10,132.50 509.63

41410 Control Rm Bra Wire

1 Control Rm Bra Wire-Labor 2,431.00 .00 .00 .00 .00 0 2,431.00 .00
. .00
3 Control Rm Bra Wire-Mater 781.00 .00 .00 .00 .00 ] 781.00 .00
.00 '
Total Control Rm Bra Wire 3,212.00 .00 .00 .00 .00 0 3,212.00 .00

41420 Control Rm Equip

1 Control Rm Equip-Labor 2,067.00 1,550.25 .00 .00 1,550.25 75 516.75 77.51
’ .00
3 Control Rm Equip-Material 631.00 473.25 .00 .00 473.25 75 157.75 23.66
.00 ’

Total Control Rm Equip 2,698.00 2,023.50 .00 .00 2,023.50 75 674.50 101,17



Job Number: CEG800 Rid.Creek Sewage Trtmnt., Plnt,

Project # :

Period From: 03/01/10

Thru: 03/30/10

Page Number 7

STORED
MATERIALS

BALANCE
TO FINISH

RETAINAGE

ITEM
NUMBER DESCRIPTION OF WORK
41430 Control Rm Ltg Cond

1 Control Rm Ltg Cond-Labor

3 Control Rm Ltg Cond-Mater

Total Control Rm Ltg Cond

41440 Control Rm Ltg Wire
1 Control Rm Ltg Wire-Labor
3 Control Rm Ltg Wire-Mater
Total Control Rm Ltg Wire

41450 Control Rm Ltg Fixt

1 Control Rm Ltg Fixt-Labor

3 Control Rm Ltg Fixt-Mater

Total Control Rm Ltg Fixt

Job T otals

Application No.,: 13
Invoice Number : 4314
ww==-~WORK COMPLETED- -~~~
SCHEDULED EREVIOUS THIS
VALUE APPLICATION PERIOD
14,262.,00 .00 .00
.00
6,526.00 .00 .00
.00 ‘
20,788,00 .00 .00
2,431,00 .00 .00
.00 '
781.00 .00 .00
.00
3,212.00 .00 .00
2,918.00 .00 .00
.00
9,336.00 9,336,00 .00
.00
12,254,00 9,336.00 .00
974,000.00 830,615.04 14,290,30

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

COMPLETED
AND STORED
TO DATE

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00
9,336.00
9,336.00
844,905.34

100

76

87

14,262.00

6,526.00

20,788.00

2,431.00

781.00

3,212.00

2,918.00

.00

2,918.00

129,094.66

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

466,80

466.80

42,245,28




William H, clinger Corp. JOB: CEG800 Rid.Creek Sewage Trtmnt, Plnt, Certified Payroll Report
PO Box 158, 736 Baltimore Pike
Concordville, PA 19331

For Week Starting: 02/22/2010 Ending: 02/28/2010 Contract No: ) Page: 1
Tax.Gross
Non-Txble
Job Classification Hours Worked Each Day Tot Ded's
Name & Address Mon. Tue. Wed. Thu. Fri, Sat. Sun. Total Hourly Gross Net Pay
Exmp,Soc.Sec.#,Minority 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 Hours Rate Pay = @ -------- Deductions --------- Check No.
Journeyman P ,00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 Fed. W/T 184.40 COPE .86 1660.66
o .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 FICA 127.04 DUES 89.68 .00

S 8.00 8,00 8,00 2.00 8,00 3.00 .00 37.00 38.62 1428.94 State W/T 50.98 CREDIT UNI 99.64 569,22

EDWARD J KIKUT EMPLOYER PAID BENEFITS ,.:cvvevvs 727.38

427 CAMELOT DR. HRS & GROSS THIS JOB 37.00 ..... 1428,94 Local W/T 14.29 1091, 44

BROOKXKHAVEN PA 19015 EXPENSE & PER DIEM THIS JOB ..... .00 SDI/SUI 1.33 014874

M-2,XXX-XX-0433,White Male TOTAL ..... 2156,32 Direct Dep 1.00

Apprentice 1 P .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .06 Fed. W/T 68.07 COPE .80 668.40
o .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 FICA 51.13 DUES 36.09 .00

s 8.00 8.00 8,00 8.00 8.00 .00 .00 40.00 16.71 66B.40 State W/T 20.52 CREDIT UNI 40.10 224,92

RYAN R OWEN EMPLOYER PAID BENEFITS .......... 403,27

499 KING ROAD HRS & GROSS THIS JOB 40,00 ..... 668.40 Local W/T 6.68 443,48

WEST CHESTER PA 19380 EXPENSE & PER DIEM THIS JOB ..... .00 SDI/SuI .53 014883

5-1,XXX-XX-2275,White Male . TOTAL ,.... 1071.67 Direct Dep 1.00

Apprentice 4 P .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 - .00 FICA 23.64 DUES 16.68 308.96
o .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 State W/T 9,49 CREDIT UNI 18,54 .00
) 8.00- 8.00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 16.00 19.31 308.96 Local W/T 3.09 . 73.01

JOHN P MC GINLEY . EMPLOYER PAID BENEFITS ...vvuvnrnns 163.18

40 RUTH ROAD HRS .& GROSS THIS JOB 16.00 ..... 308.96 SDI/SUI .25 235.95

BROOKHAVEN PA 19015 EXPENSE & PER DIEM THIS JOB ..... .00 Direct Dep 1.00 014884

M-1,XXX-XX-2359,White Male TOTAL ..... 472.14 COPE .32

Journeyman P .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 Fed. W/T 283.87 COPE . .80 1484.80
o .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 FICA 113.59% DUES 80.18 .00

S 8.00 8.00 8.00 8.00 8.00 .00 .00 40.00 37.12 1484.80 State W/T 45,58 CREDIT UNI 89.09 630.15

HORACE R BOND EMPLOYER PAID BENEFITS .......... 775.62
37 ORIOLE AVE ) HRS & GROSS THIS JOB 40.00 ..... 1484.80 Local W/T 14.85 854,65
MEDIA PA 19063 EXPENSE & PER DIEM THIS JOB ..... .00 SDI/SUI 1.18 014888

8-0,XXX-XX-3187,White Male TOTAL ..... 2260.42 Direct Dep 1.00



Wwilliam H. Clinger Corp.
PO Box 158, 736 Baltimore Pike
Concordville, PA 19331

For Week Starting: 02/22/2010 Ending:

02/28/2010

JOB: CEG800 Rid.Creek Sewage Trtmnt.

Contract No:

Certified Payroll Report

Job Classification

Hours Worked Each Day

Hourly Gross

Rate

Pay

Tax.Gross
Non-Txble
Tot Ded's
Net Pay .
Check No.

Thu. Fri. BSat, Sun. Total
25 26 27 28 Hours
.00 .00 .00 .00 .00
.00 .00 .00 .00 .00
8.00 8.00 .00 .00 40.00

EMPLOYER PAID BENEFITS

HRS & GROSS THIS JOB 40.00

EXPENSE & PER DIEM THIS JOB

.00

37.12

.00
.00
1484.80

775.62
1484.80
.00
2260.42

.80
80.18
89,09

1484.80
.00
592.25

892.55
014890

TOTAL

.00 .00 .00 .00 .00
.00 .00 .00 .00 .00
8.00 8.00 .00 .00 40.00

EMPLOYER PAID BENEFITS ....
HRS & GROSS THIS JOB 40.00
EXPENSE & PER DIEM THIS JOB

.00
.00
1584.00

793.38
1584.00
.00
2377.38

.80
85.54
95.04

1584.00
.00
679.96

904.04
014891

TOTAL
.00 .00 .00 .00 .00
.00 .00 .00 .00 .00
.00 .00 .00 .00 12,00

EMPLOYER PAID BENEFITS ....
HRS & GROSS THIS JOB 12.00

EXPENSE & PER DIEM THIS JOB

.00
756.00

Plnt.

———————— Deductions -----
Fed., W/T 245,97 COPE
FICA 113.59 DUES
State W/T 45,58 CREDIT UNI
Local W/T 14.85
SDI/SUI 1.19
Direct Dep 1.00
Fed. W/T 310,66 COPE
FICA 121.18 DUES
state W/T  48.63 CREDIT UNI
Local W/T 15.84
SDI/SUI 1.27
Direct Dep 1.00
Fed. W/T 364,70
FICA 192.78

State W/T 112.36

2,02
Direct Dep 101.00

SDI/SUI

1747.14
014904

Name & Address Mon. Tue. Wed.
Exmp,Soc.Sec.#,Minority 22 23 24
Journeyman P .00 .00 s 00
o .00 .00 .00
S 8.00 8,00 8.00
CARL L JONES
131 CHESTER AVE
COATESVILLE PA 19320
5-2,XXX-XX-4147,Black Male
Journeyman P .00 .00 .00
o .00 .00 .00
S 8.00 8.00 8.00
MATTHEW J BURKE
846 DOWNINGTOWN PIKE
WEST CHESTER PA 19380
S-0,XXX-XX-4590,White Male
.00 .00 .00
.00 .00 .00
.00 12,00 .00
ROBERT F DINA, SR,
1 BOHEMIA RD
BEAR DE 19701
M-3,XXX-XX-8600,White Male
Journeyman P .00 .00 .00
o .00 .00 .00
.00 6.00 8.00

KEVIN M HUSFELT
334 TONY'S ROAD
ELKTON MD 21921
M-0,XXX-XX-9030,White Male

TOTAL

.00 .00 .00 .00 .00
.00 .00 .00 .00 .00
7.00 8.00 .00 .00 29.00

EMPLOYER PAID BENEFITS ....
29.00
EXPENSE & PER DIEM THIS JOB

HRS & GROSS THIS JOB

TOTAL

1119.98

570.12
1119,98
.00
1650.10

Fed. W/T 190.53
FICA 118.18
State W/T 47 .43
Local W/T 11.20
SDI/SUI 1.24
Direct Dep 1.00

DUES
CREDIT UNI

.80
83.42
92.69

1544.80
.00
546.49

998.31
014307




William H. Clinger Corp. JOB: CEG800 Rid.Creek Sewage Trtmnt. Plnt.
PO Box 158, 736 Baltimore Pike
Concordville, PA 19331

For Week Starting: 02/22/2010 Ending: 02/28/2010 Contract No: Page: 3
Job Totals: Total Hours Regular Overtime Premium Total
Mon 48,00 - .00 .00 48.00
Tue 66.00 .00 .00 66.00
Wed 48,00 © .00 .00 48.00
Thu 41.00 .00 .00 41.00
Fri 48.00 .00 .00 48,00
Sat 3.00 .00 .00 3.00
Sun .00 .00 .00 .00
TOTAL HOURS FOR WEEK 254,00 .00 .00 254.00
TOTAL EMPLOYER PAID BENEFITS FOR WEEK 4208.57
.00
TOTAL GROSS FOR WEEK 8835,88
TOTAL EXPENSE & PER DIEM .00
TOTAL FOR WEEK 13044.45

Wages And Deductions

Total Pay 11256.42
FICA 861.13
Federal Tax 1648.20
State & Local Taxes 470.39
Misc. Deductilons 108.00
Union Dues 1001.14
Total Deductions 4088,86

Net Pay 7167.56



William H. Clinger Corp. JOB: CEG800 Rid.CFeek Sewage Trtmnt. Plnt.
PO Box 158, 736 Baltimore Pike

Concordville, PA 19331

For Week Starting: 03/01/2010 Ending: 03/07/2010 Contract No:

Tax.Gross
Non-Txble
Tot Ded}s
Net Pay
Check No.

668,40
.00
224,92

443,48
014920

1484.80
.00
618,27

866.53
014925

1484.80
.00
592,25

892.55
014927

1584.00
.00
679.96

504,04
014928

Job Classification Hours Worked Each Day

Name & Address Mon., Tue, Wed, Thu, Fril., Sat. Sun, Total Hourly Gross

Exmp, Soc,Sec, #,Minority oL 02 03 04 05 06 07 Hours Rate Pay ' eeeeeee- Deductiong ---------

Apprentice 1 P .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 Fed, W/T 68.07 COPE 80
o .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 FICA 51.13 DUES 36.09
s 8.00 8,00 8,00 8.00 8,00 .00 .00 40.00 16.71 668.40 State W/T 20,52 CREDIT UNI 40.10

RYAN R OWEN EMPLOYER PAID ﬁENEFITS treceraana 403,27

499 KING ROAD ’ HRS & GROSS THIS JOB 40,00 ..... 668.40 Local W/T 6.68

WEST CHESTER PA 19380 EXPENSE & PER DIEM THIS JOB ..... .00 SDI/SuI .53

S-1,XXX-XX-2275,White Male TOTAL ..... 1071,67 Direct Dep 1.00

Journeyman P .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 Fed. W/T 283.87 COPE .80
o .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 FICA 113,59 DUES 80.18
S 2.00 6.00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 8.00 37.12 296.96 State W/T 45,58 CREDIT UNI 89.08

HORACE R BOND EMPLOYER PAID BENEFITS ....c00040 155,11

37 ORIOLE AVE HRS & GROSS THIS JOB 8.00 ..... 296.96 Local W/T 2.97

MEDIA PA 19063 EXPENSE & PER DIEM THIS JOB ...,. .00 8DI/suIl 1.19

S-0,XXX-XX-3187,White Male TOTAL ..... 452.07 Direct Dep 1.00

Journeyman P .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 Fed. W/T 245.97 COPE .80
o .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 FICA 113.59 DUES 80.18
S 8.00 8,00 8.00 8.00 8.00 .00 .00 40,00 37.12 1484.80 State W/T 45,58 CREDIT UNI 85.09

CARL L JONES EMPLOYER PAID BENEFITS ..eevessee 775.62

131 CHESTER AVE HRS & GROSS THIS JOB 40.00 ..... 1484.80 Local W/T  14.85

COATESVILLE PA 19320 EXPENSE & PER DIEM THIS JOB ..... .00 8DI/SUI 1.19

§-2,XXX-XX-4147,Black Male TOTAL ..... 2260,42 Direct Dep 1.00

Journeyman P .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 PFed. W/T 310.66 COPE .80
o .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 FICA 121.18 DUES 85.54
s 8.00 8.00 8,00 8,00 8.00 .00 .00 40.00 39.60 1584,00 State W/T 48.63 CREDIT UNI 95.04

MATTHEW J BURKE EMPLOYER PAID BENEFITS ....¢e00¢0 793.38

846 DOWNINGTOWN PIKE . HRS & GROSS THIS JOB 40.00 ..... 1584,00 Local W/T 15.84

WEST CHESTER PA 19380 EXPENSE & PER DIEM THIS JOB ..... .00 8DI/SuIl 1.27

S-0,XXX-XX-4590,White Male TOTAL ..... 2377.38 Direct Dep 1,00



William H. Clinger Corp. JOB:; CEGB800 Rid.Creek Sewage Trtmnt. Plnt. Certified Payroll Report
PO Box 158, 736 Baltimore Pike

Concordville, PA 19331 )

For Week Starting: 03/01/2010 Ending: 03/07/2010 Contract No: Page: 2

Tax,Gross
) Non-Txble
Job Classification Hours Worked Each Day Tot Ded's
Name & Address iMon. Tue. Wed. Thu. Fri. Sat. Sun. Total Hourly Gross Net Pay
Exmp, Soc.Sec.#,Minority 01 02 03 04 05 06 07 Hours Rate Pay = m-mmm-=- Deductiong -----acnn- Check No.
.00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 Fed. W/T 364.70 - 2520.00
.00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 . FICA 192.78 .00
.00 8.00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 8.00 63.00 504.00 State W/T 112.36 772.86
ROBERT F DINA, SR, EMPLOYER PAID BENEFITS .....¢e0004 - .00
1 BOHEMIA RD . HRS & GROSS THIS JOB 8,00 ..... 504.00 SDI/SUI 2.02 1747 .14
BEAR DE 19701 EXPENSE & PER DIEM THIS JOB ..... .00 Direct Dep 101.00 014941
M-3,XXX-XX-8600,White Male TOTAL ..... 504.00



William H. Clinger Corp. JOB: CEG800 Rid.Creek Sewage Trtmnt. Plnt. Certified Payroll Report
PO Box 158, 736 Baltimore Pike
Concordville, Pa 19331

For Week Starting: 03/01/2010 Ending: 03/07/2010 Contract No: Page: 3
Job Totals: Total Hours Regular Overtime Premium Total
Mon 26,00 .00 .00 26,00
Tue 38.00 .00 .00 38.00
Wed 24.00 .00 .00 24,00
Thu 24.00 .00 .00 24.00
Fri - 24.00 . .00 .00 24,00
sat .00 .00 .00 .00
Sun .00 .00 .00 .00
TOTAL HOURS FOR WEEK 136.00 .00 .00 136.00
TOTAL EMPLOYER PAID BENEFITS FOR WEEK 2127.38
.00
TOTAL GROSS FOR WEEK 4538,16
TOTAL EXPENSE & PER DIEM .00
TOTAL FOR WEEK 6665.54

Wages And Deductions

Total Pay 7742.00
FICA 592.27
Federal Tax 1273.27
State & Local Taxes 319.21
Misc. Deductions 105.00
Union Dues 598.51

Total Deductions 2888,26

Net Pay 4853,74



William H. Clinger Corp.
PO Box 158, 736 Baltimore Pike
Concordville, PA 19331

For Week Starting: 03/08/2010

Ending: 03/14/2010

JOB: CEGB00 Rid.Creek Sewage Trtmnt, Plnt.

Contract No:

-
g

Certified Payroll Report

Job Classification

Hours Worked Each Day

Rate

Total Hourly Gross

Pay

Tax.Groas
Non-Txble
Tot Ded's
Net Pay
Check No.

Name & Address Mon. Tue.
Exmp, Soc.Sec. #,Minority 08 09
Apprentice 1 P .00 .00

o .00 .00

.00
.00

40.00 16.71

.00
668.40

403,27
668.40
.00
1071.67

.80
36.09
40.10

224,92

443,48
014957

.00
.00

32,00 37.12

.00
.00
1187.84

620.46
1187.84
.00
1808.30

.80
80.18
89.09

1484.80
.00
589.28

895,52
014964

.00
.00

40.00 39.60

.00
.00
1584.00

793.38
1584.00
.00
2377.38

.80
85.54
95.04

1584.00
.00
679.96

904.04
014965

S 8.00 8.00
RYAN R OWEN
498 KING ROAD
WEST CHESTER PA 19380
S-1,XXX-XX-2275,White Male
Journeyman P .00 .00
o .00 .00
s 8,00 8.00
CARL L JONES
131 CHESTER AVE
COATESVILLE PA 19320
5-2,XXX-XX-4147,Black Male
Journeyman P .00 .00
o .00 .00
s 8.00 8.00
MATTHEW J BURKE
846 DOWNINGTOWN PIKE
WEST CHESTER PA 19380
S-0,XXX-XX-4590,White Male
.00 .00
.00 .00
.00 16.00

ROBERT F DINA, SR.
1 BOHEMIA RD
BEAR DE 19701

M-3,XXX-XX-8600,White Male

Wed. Thu. PFri, Sat. Sun,
10 11 12 13 14 Hours
.00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00
.00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00
8.00 4,00 4,00 8,00 .00
EMPLOYER PAID BENEFITS ..:0¢«

HRS & GROSS THIS JOB 40.00

EXPENSE & PER DIEM THIS JOB

TOTAL

.00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

.00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00
8.00 8.00 .00 .00 .00

EMPLOYER PAID BENEFITS .....

HRS ‘& GROSS THIS JOB 32.00

EXPENSE & PER DIEM THIS JOB

TOTAL

.00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

.00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00
8.00 8.00 8,00 .00 .00

EMPLOYER PAID BENEFITS .......

HRS & GROSS THIS JOB 40.00

EXPENSE & PER DIEM THIS JOB

TOTAL

.00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

.00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00
.00 .00 .00 .00 .00

EMPLOYER PAID BENEFITS
HRS & GROSS THIS JOB 16.00
EXPENSE & PER DIEM THIS JOB

TOTAL

.00

16.00 63.00

.00
1008,00

.00
1008.00
.00
1008.00

———————— Deductionsg -----
Fed. W/T 68,07 COPE
FICA 51,13 DUES
State W/T 20,52 CREDIT UNI
Local W/T 6.68
SDI/SUI .53
Direct Dep 1.00
Fed. W/T 245,97 COPE
FICA 113.59 DUES
State W/T 45,58 CREDIT UNI
Local W/T 11.88
SDI/SUI 1.19
Direct Dep 1.00
Fed. W/T 310.66 COPE
FICA 121,18 DUES
State W/T 48,63 CREDIT UNI
Local W/T 15,84
sbl/sul 1,27
Direct Dep 1.00
Fed. W/T 364.70
FICA 192,78
State W/T 112,36
SDI/SUL 2.02

Direct Dep 101.00

2520.00
.00
772.85

1747.14
014977




wWilliam H. Clinger Corp. JOB: CEGB00 Rid,.Creek Sewage Trtmnt. Plnt, Certified Payroll Report
PO Box 158, 736 Baltimore Pike
Concordville, PA 18331

For Week Starting: 03/08/2010 Ending: 03/14/2010 Contract No: . Page: 2
Job Totals: Total Hours Regular Overtime Premium Total
Mon 24,00 .00 .00 24.00
Tue 40.00 .00 .00 40.00
Wed 24.00 .00 .00 24.00
Thu 20.00 ‘ .00 .00 20.00
Fri 12,00 .00 .00 12.00
Sat 8.00 .00 .Q0 8.00
Sun .00 .00 .00 .00
TOTAL HOURS FOR WEEK 128.00 .00 .00 128.00
TOTAL EMPLOYER PAID BENEFITS FOR WEEK 1817,11
.00
TOTAL GROSS FOR WEEK 4448.24
TOTAL EXPENSE & PER DIEM .00
TOTAL FOR WEEK 6265.35

Wages And Deductions

Total Pay 6257.20
FICA 478.68
Federal Tax 989.40
State & Local Taxes 266.50
Misc. Deductions 104.00
Union Dues 428.44

Total Deductions 2267.02

Net Pay 39%0.18



William H, Clinger Corp.

PO Box 158, 736 Baltimore Pike

03/21/2010

JOB:

Contract No:

CEG800 Rid.Creek Sewage Trtmnt, Plnt,

Certified Payroll Report

Hours Worked Each Day

Tax.Gross
Non-Txble
Tot Ded's
Net Pay
Check No.

.00
224.92

443.48
015012

233.23

539.17
015013

1584.00
.00
679.96

904.04
015020

Concordville, PA 19331
For Week Starting: 03/15/2010 Ending:
Job Classification
Name & Address Mon. Tue., Wed.
Exmp, Soc.Sec.#,Minority 15 16 17
Apprentice 1 P .00 .00 .00
o .00 .00 .00
S 8.00 8.00 8.00
RYAN R OWEN
499 KING ROAD
WEST CHESTER PA 19380
S-1,XXX~XX-2275,White Male
Apprentice 4 .00 .00 .00
.00 .00 .00
.00 .00 8.00
JOHN P MC GINLEY
40 RUTH ROAD
BROOKHAVEN PA 19015
M-1,XXX-XX-2359,White Male
Journeyman P .00 .00 .00
o .00 .00 .00
S 8.00 8.00 8.00
MATTHEW J BURKE
846 DOWNINGTOWN PIKE
WEST CHESTER PA 19380
S-0,XXX-XX-4590,White Male
.00 .00 .00
o .00 .00 .00
.00 8.00 .00

ROBERT F DINA, SR.
1 BOHEMIA RD
BEAR DE 19701

M-3,XXX-XX~-8600,White Male

Thu, Fri. Sat. Sun. Total Hourly Gross
18 19 20 21 Hours Rate Pay
.00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00
.00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00
8,00 8.00 .00 .00 40.00 16.71 668.40
EMPLOYER PAID BENEFITS .......... 403,27
HRS & GROSS THIS JOB 40.00 ..... 668.40
EXPENSE & PER DIEM THIS JOB ..... .00

TOTAL ,,... 1071.67

.00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00
.00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00
8.00 8.00 .00 .00 24.00 19.31 463.44
EMPLOYER PAID BENEFITS .......... 244.77
HRS & GROSS THIS JOB 24.00 ..... 463,44
EXPENSE & PER DIEMITHIS JOB ..... .00
TOTAL ..... 708.21

.00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00
.00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00
8,00 8.00 .00 .00 40.00 39,60 1584.00
EMPLOYER PAID BENEFiTS cressieses 793.38
HRS & GROSS THIS JOB 40.00 ..... 1584,00
EXPENSE & PER DIEM THIS JOB ,.... .00
TOTAL ...., 2377.38

.00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00
.00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00
.00 .00 .00 .00 8.00 63,00 504.00
EMPLOYER PAID BENEFITS ....cc000. .00
HRS & GROSS THIS JOB 8.00 ..... 504.00
EXPENSE & PER DIEM THIS JOB ..... .00
TOTAL ,.... 504.00

-------- Deductions ---------
Fed. W/T 68.07 COPE .80
FICA 51,13 DUES 36,09
State W/T  20.52 CREDIT UNI 40.10
Local W/T 6.68
SDI/SUI .53
Direct Dep 1,00
Fed., W/T 55,33 COPE .80
FICA 59,09 DUES 41,71
State W/T 23,71 CREDIT UNI 46.34
Local W/T 4,63
SDI/SUI .62
Direct Dep 1.00
Fed. W/T 310.66 COPE .80
FICA 121.18 DUES 85,54
State W/T 48,63 CREDIT UNI 95.04
Local W/T 15.84
SDI/SUI 1.27
Direct Dep 1.00
Fed. W/T 364,70
FICA 192.78
State W/T 112,36
Local W/T 5.04
SDI/SUL 2.02

Direct Dep 101.00

2520.00
.00
777.90

1742.10
015032




William H., Clinger Corxp. JOB: CEGB800 Rid,Creek Sewage Trtmnt. Plnt.
PO Box 158, 736 Baltimore Pike
Concordville, PA 19331

For Week Starting: 03/15/2010 Ending: 03/21/2010 Contract No: V Page: 2
Job Total s: Total Hours Regular Overtime Premium Total
Mon 16.00 .00 .00 16.00
Tue 24,00 .00 .00 24,00
Wed 24,00 .00 .00 24,00
Thu 24,00 .00 .00 24,00
Fri 24,00 00 .00 i 24,00
sat .00 .00 .00 .00
Sun .00 .00 .00 .00
TOTAL HOURS FOR WEEK 112,00 ' .00 .00 112.00
TOTAL EMPLOYER PAID BENEFITS FOR WEEK 1441.,42
.00
TOTAL GROSS FOR WEEK 3215.84
TOTAL EXPENSE & PER DIEM .00
TOTAL FOR WEEK . 4661.26

Wages And Deductions

Total Pay 5544.80
FICA 424.18
Federal Tax - 798.76
State & Local Taxes 241.85
Misc. Deductions 104.00
Union Dues . 347,22

Total Deductions 1916.01

Net Pay 3628.79



William H, Clinger Corp.
PO Box 158, 736 Baltimore Pilke
Concordville, PA 19331

03/28/2010

JOB: CEG800 Rld.Creek Sewage Trtmnt. Plnt,

Contract No:

Hours Worked Each Day

Total Hourly Gross

Pay

Tax.Gross
Non-Txble
Tot Ded's
Net Pay
Check No.

Thu. Fri, Sat, Sun.
25 26 27 ' 28 Hours Rate
00 .00 .00 .00 00 .00
.00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00
8.00 8.00 .00 .00 40.00 19.31

EMPLOYER PAID BENEFITS ......

HRS & GROSS THIS JOB 40.00

EXPENSE & PER DIEM THIS JOB

TOTAL .....

772.40

407.95
772.40
.00

1180.35

772.40
.00
236.32

536.08
015051

For Week Starting: 03/22/2010 Ending:

Job Classification

Name & Address Mon., Tue. Wed.

Exmp,Soc.Sec.#,Minority 22 23 24

Apprentice 4 P .00 .00 .00
o .00 .00 .00
S B.00 8,00 8.00

JOHN P MC GINLEY

40 RUTH ROAD

BROOKHAVEN PA 19015

M-1,XXX-XX-2359,White Male

Journeyman P .00 .00 .00
o .00 .00 .00
S 8.00 8.00 8.00

MATTHEW J BURKE

846 DOWNINGTOWN PIKE

WEST CHESTER PA 19380
5-0,XXX-XX-4590,White Male

.00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00
.00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00
8.00 8.00 .00 .00 40.00 39.60

EMPLOYER PAID BENEFITS ..........

HRS & GROSS THIS JOB 40.00 .....

EXPENSE & PER DIEM THIS JOB .....
TOTAL .....

.00
1584.00

793.36
1584.00
.00
2377.36

1192.88
015059

r .00 .00 .00
.00
.00

ROBER? F DINA, SR.

1 BOHEMIA RD

BEAR DE 19701
M-3,XXX-XX~-B8600,White Male

.00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00
.00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00
.00 .00 .00 .00 4.00 63.00

EMPLOYER PAID BENEFITS ..........
4.00
EXPENSE & PER DIEM THIS JOB

TOTAL .....

HRS & GROSS THIS JOB

vraee

.00
252.00
.00
252.00

-------- Deductions ------=--
Fed. W/T 55.33 COPE .80
FICA 59,09 DUES 41,71
State W/T 23,71 CREDIT UNI 46,34
Local W/T 7.72
SDI/SUI .62
Direct Dep 1.00
Fed. W/T 477.83 COPE 1.00
FICA 166.62 DUES 117,61
State W/T 66,86 CREDIT UNI 130,68
Local W/T 21.78
SDI/SUI 1.74
Direct Dep 1.00
Fed. W/T 364,70
FICA 192.78
State W/T 112,36
SDI/SUI 2,02

Direct Dep 101.00

2520.00
.00
772.86

1747,.14
015071



William H. Clinger Corp.

PO Box 158, 736 Baltimore Pike
Concordville, PA 19331

For Week Starting: 03/22/2010 Ending: 03/28/2010 Contract No:

Job Total s: Total Hours Regular
) Mon 16,00

Tue 20.00

Wed 16.00

Thu 16.00

Fri 16.00

Sat .00

Sun .00

TOTAL HOURS FOR WEEK 84,00

TOTAL EMPLOYER PAID BENEFITS FOR WEEK

TOTAL GROSS FOR WEEK

TOTAL EXPENSE & PER DIEM

TOTAL FOR WEEK

Wages And Deductions
Total Pay

FICA
Federal Tax
State & Local Taxes
Misc. Deductions
Union Dues
Total Deductions

Net Pay

JOB: CEG800 Rid.Creek Sewage

Overtime
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00

1201.31
.00
2608.40
.00

3809.71

5470.40
418,49
897.86
236.81
103.00
338.14

1994.30

3476.10

Trtmnt. Plnt.

"Premium
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
iOO
.00

Certified Payroll Report




| NOWYNINIED

e ==B.SRLLA

HOLOVHINODENS [
" MOLOVMINOD [X

T hTBSLBooesS

‘ON LOVYINOD |

.....

_ - |
7€21-65Y (019) *O\wm\ \E\Qﬁxﬂ\ \\.\mm.\Mi&\@\ w\\iﬁ\m

(3009 vauy JANTOND "ON sz_‘_n&mn_w,h.m_‘

Am>¢<.hzmmm_mgmm\zog/.\gzoo 0 FLIL P INYN ‘HHOLYNDIS) (A ARYYdINd L)

e

’ ' oW 10 000'go

1$jo SpeU0Agns Yim 98041 40 897-Q LS AHL HOV.LLY aNy JORAd FHL ONIMNG L1O3PO¥ JHL NO QEAUOM LYHL SHOLOVYL =2 8l1S LS "9y

Yot Ww (£ | sTvi0lL o

,,,,, N B — — . ~ T

e H::;!,HM&INN!I a— TN NE

— T ——— I GITUNSNN SUIMOEYT |

——e P e S— i.f!;l“ln T o N QITIIS-INGS wmmmOmx\H

Tt T T ____SHIINIVd
AR I I e S E R : ” A SYIFNNTd "SHIL 49414

!!«r'N!!ilfwﬂM .f;!!.!,....!iJI.JHH..,i;!H.HH 974 %M{w 177~ ez SNVIOMIOT7S
L I S S B p—— B (GENENER 'auc)s ouG) SNOSVIN

;;;;; I Y Ay e S NN B Em— N T EINERNT)

SIANON NIVINOD SLOVMLINODENS 0Og 6

'+ LHOd=¥ 3ONVITdWos LOVHINOO ATHINOW

NOQENS LI "9}

‘‘‘‘‘ RGT

et sl Mol

S ..c..’n'..l.!l.lflt‘ul.lf}lllf..l.l.‘l.

i

— T SKERIEER)
_ — T — T — NINOMNAWIHO 5
_ . - SHOSIAYTANS
— — T —— e —_____SYOSIA
] . I KB ——— SHIOVNVIN % §TVI31430
4] __d . 2 LW
R mmm>oy_n=>_m_ mn_mt/OJn_S_w HAANYIS) ANILYN AZOEO OINVSIH AVl Ag . .
ALRIONIN n_mV HITNNN MIOvd NWISYIV 4O 40 LON) wm_m;o.i_zm v ZOC.(OEE@«JO qaor
] 40 ¥3aanwnn MO NYISY NVICN] NYOI¥anNY . ADVId ~ 40 S¥NOH .;ﬁ.o:.rl
_ ] ORI THOIET U5 LOIrOYd NO daviom SHAOH %7~ — ]
L Qloc U A 000426 $ Z/YT/11 od Q
SAIAOTINI 45 ‘ON u HVIA B HINOW v 00 : ‘ woo, / A ud &
ANINAQTHWE 3IVEd 105705 SEINTTICERD LIVEINOD -0 LNNOWY Ny 104 Z) . 2LYA O3900xd 01 30110N ), - ZLE1dINOD 10PN 40 ANZOMS 01
- LOLOVWOE SR IO AV e
TIV LON/LIA LON ™ S3A ‘ON LO3rowg
SLOVHINOD JLVYLS 3HL A8-A3HIN EREN ASNv1D

VMES MATND XTTATY \
e MV INARIVEYL 3D . 3USEOP g | - SLLOAOMey FHIHM ALNAOD "2

T

‘ITTIAQIODNOD| == T T 31va oNaNg T
TEE6T Va “HTIIA Qf wrmw/% & TIVLONON ™™ gg) — LUINDIS
8ST X04 0d ‘dMId FIORILTIVE 9€/ _ ‘ : fli:&mmmtﬁmkg@;@mlwgﬁm,
s F I3} ’
NOIIVNOJ™0D WADNITO ‘H WM Olfer/® HvaoNnNoa | 9998E5T-€7
i e I HO 593MaaY ANV ANYN . - COINEd LNedmy NFIEN0 e | gy XYL NN RiaEl=RE
wMOFO<E.F2.00 ZO_._.ODM._.@Z_OO_

H0-

£0/L0 "A3y - BTrUle
VINVATASNNII Y =0 *,ﬁ,rr_<w>>20_>:>_oo



Y

f’f"g ,

P

Pennoni’ INVOICE . ) Db
/ ot Philadelphia, PA Remit Paymeft Toy
\%ﬁéﬁﬁ;?c;m . 215-222-3000 Fax: 215-222-3588 Pennoni Associates Inc.

: ‘ P.O. Box 827328

CONSULTING ENGINEERS

Philadelphia, PA 19182-7328

East Goshen Municipal Authority Invoice #: 435504

1580 Paoli Pike Invoice Date : 04/01/2010

West Chester, PA 19380-6199 Project : EGMAQ707
Attention: Louis F. Smith, Twp Mgr. Project Name : RCSTP Expansion

For Services Rendered through: 03/21/2010

Construction meetings with contractors and Township; construction management; shop drawing and schedule review; site
observation of construction and consultation with Township regarding same. Additional effort this invoice period has
included special project meetings for Phase 2 start-up; review of the mixed liquor transfer from existing system to new SBR
tanks with operator; coordination of proposed replacement equipment for the flooded Auger/Screen level transducers;
review of flooded influent flow meter issues: review of failed UV transformer; review of impacts from SBR decanter hose
failure; review of temporary belt filter press relocation plan from Worth; investigation into valve control wiring due to
Siemens supply of two different actuators; participation in SBR presentation given by Professor Michael Gerardi and site
tour; meet with the township's Electrical and Control contractors to discuss operation and maintenance of the new plant
once the project is complete; and review/negotiations of change orders with Township and contractors.

Contract Previously % Compilete Amount
Phase Code / Name Amount Billed Compilete To Date This Invoice
01 -- Permit Design est.  $111,400.00 $111,385.00 $111,385.00 $0.00
02 -- Permitting est. $14,200.00 $14,184.00 $14,184.00 $0.00
03 -- Final Design . est.  $226,700.00 $226,655.50 $226,655.50 $0.00
04 -- Bidding est. $14,500.00 $14,446.50 $14,446.50 $0.00
05 -- Construction est.  $136,200.00 $136,197.62 $136,197.62 $0.00
06 -- Additional Submittals est. $20,000.00 $19,997.18 $19,997.18 $0.00
10 -- Continued Construction Services est. $99,700.00 $53,764.08 $73,007.48 $19,243.40
Total : $622,700.00  $576,629.88 $595,873.28  $19,243.40
Amount Due This Invoice $19,453.40
SaE
@,
“
kk/

INVOICES DUE ON RECEIPT. Invoices outstanding over 30 days will have a Service Charge of 1 1/2% per month.




East Goshen Municipal Authority
EGMAOQ0707 Invoice Summary
Invoice Date 04-01-2010

Project: RCSTP Expansion and Upgrade

Pennoni Job No.: EGMAQ707

Invoice No: 435504

Invoice Period: 2/24/2010 to 3/21/2010
Initial Authorization: $ 465,000.00 Date: 8/14/2007
Changes: $ - Date: 2/5/2009
Changes: 3 58,000.00 Date: 5/11/2009
Changes: $ 99,700.00 Date: 1/11/2010
Contract Amount: $ 622,700.00
Previously Invoiced: $ 576,629.88
Current Invoice: $ 19,243.40
Invoiced to Date ($): $ 595,873.28
Invoiced to Date (%): 96%
Remaining Budget ($): $ 26,826.72
Remaining Budget (%): 4%

Budget by Phase:
Phase No. 05 06 10
Phase Name: Construction Additional Continued

Engineering Eng Svcs

Phase Budget: $ 88,200.00 $ 10,000.00 $ 99,700.00
Change of 5/11/09: $ 48,000.00 $ 10,000.00
Contract Amount: $ 136,200.00 $ 20,000.00 $ 99,700.00
Previously Invoiced: $ 136,19762 $ 16,469.18 $ 53,764.08
Current Invoice: $ - $3,528.00 $ 19,243.40
Invoiced to Date ($): $ 136,197.62 $ 19,997.18 $ 73,007.48
Invoiced to Date (%): 100% 100% 73%
Remaining Budget ($): $ 238 §$ 2.82 $ 26,692.52
Remaining Budget (%): 0% 0% 27%

Comments: Phase 10 - Continued Engineering Services
Construction meetings with contractors and Township; construction management;
shop drawing and schedule review; and site observation of construction. Consuitation
with Township regarding same.

Effort by Labor Category under Phase 10:

Category Previous Hrs.| Current |Total Ars.

Authority Engineer 34.5 28.3 62.8
Senior Engineer 178.5 36.5 215.0
Senior Designer 41.0 16.0 57.0
Project Engineer 38.5 0.0 38.5
Associate Engineer 7.0 0.0 7.0
Graduate Engineer 42.5 0.5 43.0
Project Representative/lnspector 2.5 0.0 2.5
Technical Specialist (McAloon) 287.0 147.0 434.0
[Engineering Technician | 2.5 0.0 2.5
Administrative Assistant | 0.5 0.0 0.5

Totals 634.5 228.3 862.8

Budget/Schedule Status (November to June):
Schedule % = 63%
Budget % = 73%




O GO 1O\ W W) —

EAST GOSHEN TOWNHIP MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY
MEETING MINUTES
January 11, 2010

The East Goshen Township Municipal Authority held their regularly scheduled meeting on Monday
January 11, 2010 at 7:00 p.m. at the East Goshen Township building. Members in attendance were:
Fran Beck, Jack Yahraes, Dana Pizarro, Joseph McCawley and Michael Steinberger. Also in
attendance were: Rick Smith, Township Manager; Mark Miller, Director of Public Works; Dave
Evans and Scott Towler from Brickhouse Environmental; Evan Andrews, Authority Engineer; Bob
Adams, Authorlty Solicitor; Carmen Battavio, Township Supervisor; and Megan Hedgecock,
Planning Commission.

COMMON ACRONYMS:

MA- Municipal Authority I&I — Inflow & Infiltration

HC — Historical Commission RCSTP — Ridley Creek Sewer Treatment Plant

PC — Planning Commission LCSTP — Lochwood Chase Sewer Treatment Plant

CB — Conservancy Board DEP — Department of Environmental Protection

PR — Park & Recreation Board EPA — Environmental protection Agency

BOS — Board of Supervisors NPDES — National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System
SSO — Sanitary System Overflow WAS — Waste Activated Sludge

1. CALL TO ORDER AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
Chairman Fran Beck called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. and led those present in the
Pledge of Allegiance. There was a moment of silence to remember our Armed Forces.
Fran announced that the Authority members will go into Executive Session to discuss
. pending legal matters at the end of the public meeting.

2. RCSTP REPORTS
a. Scott reported that the construction of the Ridley Creek Sewage Treatment Plant

(RSCTP) has largely shifted in focus from the exterior and yard work towards the
mechanical and electrical equipment located within the new treatment building as well as
continued progress towards the electrical work within the existing control building. During
December there were several mechanical components including completion of the
installation of the blower intake and discharge piping, installation of the flow meter,
installation of the UV finger weirs and UV lamp assemblies, floc tank mixer and the FRP
grating on the floc tank, effluent collection tank and screen building influent flow channels.
Exterior work included the installation of the hand rails along the perimeter of the SBR
basins and hydrants for the utility water system. Electrical work is progressing well and
includes pulling wires through conduits to connect the various Motor control and equipment
panels.

The project schedule has been adjusted to include a detailed SBR Start-up and Temporary
Operation of the SBRs during demolition and refurbishment of the existing treatment tanks.
A detailed schedule, including equipment start-up dates and representation from the
respective manufacturer, is included. Siemens has been tentatively scheduled to visit the
facility to perform a dry and wet start up on February 15 and March 8" respectively. A key
date in the schedule is the confirmation from PECO for the connection of the new electric
service. This connection has been confirmed for January 22*, Coordination among the
contractors, facility operator and design engineers has been progressing in a cooperative
spirit.

MA Minutes 01/11/2010 I



—
OV JIANN DLW —

UJ/UJUJUJUJUJUJUJUJUJI\)I\)I\)I\JI\JI\)[\)

40
41
42
43
44
45
46

o

Administrative and contractual items on task for presentation to the Authority Board
members include discussion of the proposed path to resolve the issues raised in the Clinger
letter dated November 11, 2009 and the proposed change orders and credits with respect to
Worth and Company, Inc. Attachments for discussion are included with the monthly report.
b. Pennoni — Their letter dated November 4, 2009 requesting an estimated additional fee of
$99, 700.00 was tabled last month. Joe moved to approve additional increase to Pennoni for
construction of Ridley Creek as requested in November 4, 2009 letter. Jack seconded the
motion. D1scu551on Mike asked for a proposal for the remainder of the project. Currently
June 30™ is the completlon date and July 30" is the close out date. Rick explained that there
is $189,000.00 remaining for unbudgeted items. The $99,700.00 would come out of this.
The only variables are administrative. Evan said the labor rates per hour are fixed. He will
provide a detailed breakdown on the invoices showing the monthly average hours, where
this stands compared to budgeted hours and will note any expected problems. There was no
further discussion or public comment. The motion passed unanimously.

c. Pennoni — In their letter dated December 22, 2009, they propose a rate adjustment of
about 3% for 2010 (except the Authority Engineer which remains unchanged) as follows:

Authority Engineer $105/hr
Senior Engineer $105/hr
Project engineer $90/hr
Staff engineer $85/hr
Associate Engineer $80/hr
Graduate Engineer $70/hr

Engineering Technician I~ $72/hr

Engineering TechnicianI ~ $65/hr
As part of their responsibilities to the Authority, they will provide the following professional
services: .

Preparation of the Annual Municipal Wasteload Management (Chapter 94) report to
DEP (note that DEP has required that individual reports be prepared for the Ridley Creek
STP, Lochwood Chase STP, the West Goshen Service Area, and the Westtown Service
Area):

Participation in monthly meetings of the Authority Board; and,

Consultation on issues on behalf of the Authority.
The estimated fee for annual services is $10,000 to be billed on an hourly basis at the above
rates.
Mike moved to accept the new fee schedule. Dana seconded the motion. There was no
further discussion or public comment. The motion passed unanimously.

RCSTP CHANGE ORDERS (Worth)

3. RCSTP INVOICES

A. Invoice for total of $374,772.62. Mike moved to approve payment. Jack seconded the
motion. There was no further discussion or public comment. The motion passed

unanimously.
B. Clinger invoice for $94,727.00. Jack moved to approve payment. Dana seconded the

motion. There was no further discussion or public comment. The motion passed
unanimously.

MA Minutes 01/11/2010 2



1 C. Brickhouse invoice for §7,762.50. Joe moved to approve payment. Dana seconded the
2 motion. There was no further discussion or public comment. The motion passed
3 unanimously.
4 D. Pennoni, #427379, 12/30/09 for $16,482.50. Joe moved to approve payment. Jack
5 seconded the motion. There was no further discussion or public comment. The motion
6 passed unanimously.
7
8 4. CHAIRMAN’S REPORT
9 a. Fran provided a copy of the Preliminary Draft of the article he wrote for the Spring
10 Newsletter. He also used this in his presentation at the annual planning meeting last
11 Saturday. He reviewed it with Mark Miller who made some changes and suggested that
12 some of his photos be included.
13 b. 2010 Election of Officers - Jack moved to approve the officers for 2010 as follows:
14 Jack Yahraes — Chairman
15 Joe McCawley — Vice Chairman
16 Dana Pizarro — Secretary
17 Mike Steinberger — Treasurer
18 Fran Beck — Asst. Secretary/Treasurer
19 Joe seconded the motion. There was no further discussion or public comment. The motion
20 passed unanimously
21
22 5. APPROVAL OF MINUTES -
23 The minutes for December 14, 2009 were reviewed. Joe moved to accept the minutes as
24 corrected. Mike seconded the motion. There was no further discussion or public comment.
25 The motion passed unanimously. Two new Acronyms will be added to the list at the
26 beginning of the minutes.
27
28 6. ENGINEER’S REPORT
29 Evan reported that construction phase services at RCSTP continue as planned. Current
30 project schedule anticipates substantial completion in June 2010. A breakdown of effort
31 expended in December by Pennoni is provided with the invoice detail.
32 I/T Metering Project — Metering at the intersection of Saratoga Dr. and Paoli Pk.; Tallmadge
33 Dr. and Paoli Pk.; and the Ridley Creek Interceptor immediately upstream of the 8-inch
34 sewer from Achom Drive continues. Review of the first few weeks of data indicated that the
35 meters are working properly.
36 Ridley Creek Consent Order — Temporary flow meters have been installed by the Township
37 at the locations noted above under “I/I Metering PrOJect” The next deadline is the Semi-
38 Annual Report due March 31, 2010.
39 Chapter 94 Reporting — Preparation of Chapter 94 Reports has started with the collection of
40 data and breaking down the single township-wide report to individual reports for RSCTP,
41 LCESP, West Goshen Service Area, and the southern portion of the Township that goes to
42 Westtown. The reports are due to DEP on March 31, 2010.
43 LCSTP and Pump Station Diversion Planning — Stake-out of the diversions is scheduled for
44 J artlhuary 14", Once staked, the survey will be conducted (scheduled for week of January
. 45 18™).
46 Marydell Pump Station Diversion Planning — Field survey along Paoli Pike conducted
47 January 7%
48

MA Minutes 01/11/2010 3



MA Minutes 01/11/2010

7. APPROVAL OF INVOICES

A. Pennoni, #427377, 12/30/09, $387.50. Mike moved to approve payment. Fran
seconded the motion. There was no further discussion or public comment. The motion
passed unanimously

B. Pennoni, #427378, 12/30/09, $157.50. Joe moved to approve payment. Fran seconded
the motion. There was no fulther discussion or public comment. The motion passed
unanimously

C. Pennoni, #427380, 12/30/09, $142.50. Joe moved to approve payment. Fran seconded
the motion. There was no further discussion or public comment. The motion passed
unanimously

D. Pennoni, #427381, 12/30/09, $186.50. Mike moved to approve payment. Dana
seconded the motion. There was no further discussion or public comment. The motion
passed unanimously

E. Pennoni, #427383, 12/30/09, $544.00. Joe moved to approve payment. Fran seconded
the motion. There was no further discussion or public comment. The motion passed

unanimously
The other items on the Agenda are regular operating costs that the Township staff should

process.

8. LIAISON REPORTS

Planning Commission — Meghann Hedgecock reported that the request by Liberty Towers to
construct a cell tower behind the Wawa on Paoli Pike was denied.

Board of Supervisors — Carmen Battavio reported that Don McConathy will be the
Chairman and Carmen will be the Police Commissioner for 2010. ABC appointments will

be made on January 19,

9. FINANCIAL REPORTS

Mike had the following comments regarding the Year End Financials:
Revenue was +$42,000 due to interest earned
Expenses was +$143,000 due to legal services, etc.
Chester Creek capital collection was under budget
Engineering was over budget
Capital Expansions — Mike pointed out that this started at $450,000 and only $12,000
was used so the total remaining should be more than the $225,000 shown. Rick will

check this.

10. GOALS

Fran thanked Rick for preparing the goals for 2010.
Jack assigned Newsletter Articles for 2010. First Newsletter Fran has done. Second to Jack,

third to Joe and fourth to Dana.
Jack assigned West Goshen meetings for 2010. First to Fran, 2° to Dana, 3 to Joe, and 4

to Jack.

11. OLD BUSINESS

Budget for 2010 — Tabled until the February meeting.



12. NEW BUSINESS
A. BFW Associates tapping fee reimbursement for $4,470.20. Fran moved to approve
payment. Mike seconded the motion. There was no further discussion or public comment.

The motion passed unanimously.

13. CAPACITY REQUESTS
None

14. SEWER REPORTS
Mark Miller reported that meters were read on a daily basis. The portable meters are in
operation and are read once a week. They have been cleaning and televising the sewer lines.
They located 2 areas of pipe that had a minor infiltration. Both areas were repaired. The
lateral connections were inspected for missing lateral caps. They are looking into
performing smoke testing on the collection systems. This will allow them to locate missing
lateral caps. Pumping stations were visited on a daily basis. Due to the heavy rainfall, they
have very high levels. All stations kept up with the flows.
The Lochwood plant was visited on a daily basis. There was a problem with the grinder at
the head of the plant. This caused a back-up and a carry-over. They used the Jetter to clear
the clog. DEP was notified.
Ridley Creek Plant had some problems during the heavy rain and snow melt, which caused
the plant to overflow into the wetland.
One overflow was caused when EQ pump became clogged. They also had a problem in tank
#1 when the return line from the clarifier became clogged. The jetter was utilized to clear
the blockage. All overflows were reported to the DEP.

15. ANY OTHER MATTER
Rick provided copies of an email for Ross Unruh regarding PMAA.

16. CORRESPONDENCE
None

17. PUBLIC COMMENT
None

18. ADJOURNMENT

There being no further business, Joe moved to adjourn the meeting. Dana seconded the
motion. There was no further discussion or public comment. The motion passed unanimously. The
public meeting was adjourned at 8:22 p.m. and the Authority went into Executive Session. The
Executive Session was adjourned at 9:00 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Ruth Kiefer, Recording Secretary

C:\Documents and Settings\Owner\My Documents\My Word\Municipal Authority\MA 2009 2010\MA 01-11-10 Draft.doc

MA Minutes 01/11/2010 5




NO OO 1O N~

Draft #1
EAST GOSHEN TOWNHIP MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY
MEETING MINUTES
March 8, 2010

The East Goshen Township Municipal Authority held their regularly scheduled meeting on Monday
March 8, 2010 at 7:00 p.m. at the East Goshen Township building. Members in attendance were:
Fran Beck, Jack Yahraes, Joseph McCawley and Dana Pizarro. Also in attendance were: Rick
Smith, Township Manager; Mark Miller, Director of Public Works; Dave Evans from Brickhouse
Environmental; Evan Andrews, Authority Engineer; Carmen Battavio, Township Supervisor;
Walter Wujcik, Conservancy Board; and Ellen Carmody, Historical Commission.

COMMON ACRONYMS:

MA- Municipal Authority 1&I — Inflow & Infiltration

HC — Historical Commission RCSTP — Ridley Creek Sewer Treatment Plant

PC — Planning Commission LCSTP — Lochwood Chase Sewer Treatment Plant

CB — Conservancy Board DEP — Department of Environmental Protection

PR — Park & Recreation Board EPA — Environmental protection Agency

BOS — Board of Supervisors NPDES — National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System
SSO - Sanitary System Overflow WAS — Waste Activated Sludge

1. CALL TO ORDER AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
Chairman Jack Yahraes called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. and led those present in the
Pledge of Allegiance. There was a moment of silence to remember our Armed Forces.

2. RCSTP REPORTS
a. Dave reported that the construction of the Ridley Creek Sewage Treatment Plant
(RSCTP) has progressed to arranging for the various equipment factory representatives to
visit the facility for start-up and training. During the month of February, equipment start-up
and training was provided on the following components: fine screening equipment, influent
lift station pumps, tertiary disc filers, polymer feed pumps, utility water pumps (and overall
system) and the flocculation tank mixer.
William H. Clinger Corporation (Clinger) and his subcontractor installed an additional
utility electric pole with associated switches, terminal fuses and lightning arrestors to
complete the new electric service. PECO employees upgraded the fuses and equipment on
the feed power lines. The electrical crews continue to pull and terminate wires in the
various equipment control panels, including the communication panels. Representatives
from Allied Control Systems (ACS) are on site terminating the instrumentation
communication system.
The Seimens SBR system dry start up remains scheduled for March 8", The UV system
start-up and training has been postponed as the result of a faulty transformer. The
replacement transformer is anticipated on site by mid March. A detailed plan for the
temporary relocation of the belt filter press is anticipated on or before March 12", Details of
the transfer of the mixed liquor suspended solids (MLSS) and influent wastewater to the
SBRs upon successful completion of the wet test trial is under development.
Administrative and contractual items on task for presentation to the Authority Board
members include discussion of Worth & Company’s letter dated February 15, 2010
requesting change in the substantial completion date of June 30, 2010 to September 30,

MA Minutes 03/08/2010 1




O ~JON LN b W

e Ry
o - o W0

13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47

2010. Additionally, discussion of PCO-8, credit to the Authority for PVC under drains in
lieu of cast iron, and repairs to blower number 4.

RCSTP CHANGE ORDERS

A. Worth change order #PCO-8, ($6,250.00) credit for PVC pipe. Joe moved to approve.
Fran seconded the motion. There was no further discussion or public comment. The motion
passed unanimously.

B. Worth change order #PCO-17, $6,126.78, blower repair work. Joe moved to approve.
Dana seconded the motion. There was no further discussion or public comment. The
motion passed unanimously.

3. EXECUTIVE SESSION

The Authority was in Executive Session from 7:30 to 7:45 p.m.

Joe moved that Rick Smith should respond to Worth & Company’s February 15, 2010 letter
to reject in total or, if he wants, to bring to their attention the costs involved. Fran seconded
the motion. There was no further discussion or public comment. The motion passed
unanimously.

4. RCSTP INVOICES

A. Worth application #15, 2/28/10, $69,077.35. Joe moved to approve payment, Dana
seconded the motion. There was no further discussion or public comment. The motion
passed unanimously.

B. Clinger application #11, 2/28/10, $58,514.64. Joe moved to approve payment. Fran
seconded the motion. There was no further discussion or public comment. The motion
passed unanimously.

C. Clinger application #12, 2/28/10, $41,530.78. Dana moved to approve payment. Fran
seconded the motion. There was no further discussion or public comment. The motion
passed unanimously.

D. Pennoni, #432,185, 3/1/10, $13,057.00. Joe moved to approve payment. Fran seconded
the motion. There was no further discussion or public comment. The motion passed
unanimously.

E. Brickhouse, #5221, 3/1/10, $7,417.50. Fran moved to approve payment. Joe seconded
the motion. There was no further discussion or public comment. The motion passed
unanimously.

F. Fisher Scientific, #1201331, 2/2/10, $789.45. Joe moved to approve payment. Dana
seconded the motion. There was no further discussion or public comment. The motion
passed unanimously.

5. CHAIRMAN’S REPORT

A. Jack reported that he attended the West Goshen meeting. Also, he attended the
memorial service for a West Goshen Township employee who died on the job.

MA Minutes 03/08/2010 2




0~y W

bR bR DR R WL WL LW LWL WWWERDNDNDNDDNDNDDNDNDNDN = — = e e =
OO N A WN L, OO N, WNFRL,OVYVONADWUMPE WD, OV WMEDR WN = OO

MA Minutes 03/08/2010

B. On March 15, 2010 the professor from Penn State will be here. Invitations were sent.
The day will start at 9:45 am with a tour followed by his presentation at 11:00 am. Mark
will have a van available to transport attendees.

6. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

Fran moved to approve the minutes of the February 8, 2010 meeting as corrected. Joe
seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously. Dana abstained. Approval of the
January regular meeting was tabled until the April meeting.

7. ENGINEER’S REPORT

Evan reported that construction phase services at RCSTP continue as planned. Worth has
submitted a letter advising the Township that the substantial completion date is now
anticipated for September 30, 2010 rather than June 30, 2010. This has been discussed
within the project team and with the Contractors. An update will be provided at the Board
meeting. A breakdown of effort expended in January by Pennoni is provided with the
invoice detail. At present the current authorized schedule (11/2009 to 6/2010) is
approximately 50% complete and budget is approximately 54% expended.

/T Metering Project — Metering at the intersection of Saratoga Dr. and Paoli Pk.; Tallmadge
Dr. and Paoli Pk.; and the Ridley Creek Interceptor immediately upstream of the 8-inch
sewer from Achom Drive continues. Review of the data through January 18" indicates that
the meters are working properly. Information on smoke testing including sample
specifications and data sheets were provided to the Township for review in developing a
testing program for East Goshen.

Ridley Creek Consent Order — Temporary flow meters have been installed by the Township
at the locations noted above under “I/I Metering Project”. The next deadline is the Semi-
Annual Report due March 31, 2010. We have received mapping of the investigations and
repairs performed in 2009 and previous years. This information will be included in the
semi-Annual Report.

Chapter 94 Reporting — Preparation of Chapter 94 Reports has started with the collection of
data and breaking down the single township-wide report to individual reports for RSCTP,
LCESP, West Goshen Service Area, and the southern portion of the Township that goes to
Westtown. The reports are due to DEP on March 31, 2010.

LCSTP Elimination Planning — Survey of the sewer extension location is nearly completed.
Building outlines are being digitized from aerial photos since the building outlines are not
part of the Count GIS. Layout of the diversion sewer will be completed this month.

Hershey Mill PS Diversion Planning — Survey of the sewer extension location is completed.
Building outlines are being digitized from aerial photos since the building outlines are not
part of the Count GIS. Layout of the diversion sewer will be completed this month.

Reserve (Sherman) PS Elimination Planning — Survey of the sewer extension location is
completed. Building outlines are being digitized from aerial photos since the building
outlines are not part of the Count GIS. Layout of the diversion sewer will be completed this
month.




1 Marydell PS Elimination Planning — Survey of the sewer extension location is complete and
2 the topographic plans are being prepared now. Building outlines are being digitized from
3 aerial photos since the building outlines are not part of the Count GIS. Layout of the
4 diversion sewer will be completed this month,
5
6 8. APPROVAL OF INVOICES
7 A. Gawthrop Greenwood, #76885, 1/31/09, $627.00 (adjusted to include credit). Joe
8 moved to approve payment. Fran seconded the motion. There was no further discussion or
9 public comment. The motion passed unanimously
10
11 B. Pennoni, #432183, 2/23/10, $3,332.50. Joe moved to approve payment. Dana
12 seconded the motion. There was no further discussion or public comment. The motion
13 passed unanimously
14
15 C. Pennoni, #432184, 2/23/10, $5,931.00. Joe moved to approve payment. Fran
16 seconded the motion. There was no further discussion or public comment. The motion
17 passed unanimously
18
19 D. Pennoni, #432187, 2/23/10, $2,447.50. Fran moved to approve payment. Joe seconded
20 the motion. There was no further discussion or public comment. The motion passed
21 unanimously
22
23 E. Pennoni, #432188, 2/23/10, $540.00. Joe moved to approve payment. Fran seconded
24 the motion. There was no further discussion or public comment. The motion passed
25 unanimously.
26
27 F. Pennoni, #432189, 2/23/10, $1,362.50. Joe moved to approve payment. Fran seconded
28 the motion. There was no further discussion or public comment. The motion passed
29 unanimously.
30
31 The other items on the Agenda are regular construction facilities costs that the Township
32 staff should process.
33
34 9. LIAISON REPORTS
35 A. Conservancy Board — Walter reported that Jane Fava is working on a Tree Vitalize grant,
36 The Board is working on revising the species list of trees for the Township ordinance.
37
38 B. Historical Commission — Ellen reported that members participated in the National
39 History Day on March 6™ at Immaculatta. The April 10™ illumination at Paoli will depend
40 on the condition of the field. June 5™ is East Goshen’s Living History Day. July 22" is the
41 Village Walk. Sept. 25 & 26 will be very large encampment along the Brandywine in
42 Delaware. It is called the Phila. Campaign.
43
44 C. Board of Supervisors — Carmen reported that Senya Isayeff was appointed to replace Joe
45 McDonough. Don McConathy resigned his position as Chairman but will continue on the
46 Board. The Board elected Senya as Chairman.
47
48

MA Minutes 03/08/2010 4




[S—
SO0V R WN -

A PAADSDDAEDDDWLLWLWLWLWLWWWWNNNMNNNNDMNRNRN D — — e
OO\]O\M-waHO\DOO\]O\mAwNHO\DOO\]O\UlAwl\)v—‘O\DOO\]O\Ul-th’—‘

10. FINANCIAL REPORTS
Rick explained that the Municipal Authority receives %2 of any excess revenues from the
Township. However, that source has dried up. Currently there is only $27,838 in the
Municipal Authority checking account. There was discussion about finding revenue
sources.

11. GOALS
Fran provided an article for the current newsletter. Jack will provide the next article. Dana
will attend the West Goshen meeting in June.

12, OLD BUSINESS
Budget for 2010 — Tabled until the April meeting.

13. NEW BUSINESS
A. Tapping Fees will be reviewed annually. The current fee is $2,000.00. It is based on a
formula provided by the State. The request for capacity from M.J. Mirarchi, Inc. was
discussed. They want to build 5 homes in Willistown across from Applebrook and are
requesting to tap into East Goshen’s sewer instead of going down the road to Willistown’s
sewer. Evan will calculate the distance to Willistown. A decision was tabled

14. CAPACITY REQUESTS
See New Business

15. SEWER REPORTS
Mark Miller reported that all meters were calibrated on 3/5/10. They are continuing to
utilize the portable meter.
C.C. Collection — The pumping stations were visited on a routine basis with no problems to
report. They responded to Bancroft Dr. for a blocked line.
C.C. Collection INI - Pipe Data View was utilized to clean and televise the sewer lines in
Marydell an Pin Oaks. They found a significant amount of infiltration, leaking manholes,
fractured lines and broken laterals. They plan to start repairing laterals in the later part of
next week. The joint separations can be fixed with point repairs. He is awaiting a cost
estimate from Pipe Data view. He had contacted Terre Hill concrete Products to get a cost
to repair the manholes. He installed a portable flow meter on the bottom end of Pin Qaks to
get an idea on the amount of infiltration.
R.C. Collection - Unfortunately they have not found any inflow to report. However, they
will be televising the week of March 15™.
Ridley Creek Plant — Routine maintenance was performed. The plant overflowed on Feb.
24" DEP was notified by voice communication and letter.
PA One Calls — 68 PA One Calls for the month of January 2010.
Alarms — 12 Alarms for the month of February.

MA Minutes 03/08/2010

g
DO
I




—t
SO0 2N Ut bW N

NN M = e e e e e e
— OO0 002NN A WN—

NN
W N

Rick will write a spec for disposal of sludge in the Marydell tank.

16. ANY OTHER MATTER
A. Joe asked about the change in use for 1345 Enterprise Dr. Rick said it will be assembly
and sales.

17. CORRESPONDENCE
None

18. PUBLIC COMMENT
None

19. ADJOURNMENT

There being no further business, Joe moved to adjourn the meeting. Fran seconded the
motion. There was no further discussion or public comment. The motion passed unanimously. The
public meeting was adjourned at 9:00 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Ruth Kiefer, Recording Secretary

C:\Documents and Settings\Owner\My Documents\My Word\Municipal Authority\MA 2009 2010\MA 03-08-10 Draft#1.doc

MA Minutes 03/08/2010 6




NO OISy R W —

EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY MEETING MINUTES
MARCH 23, 2009

The East Goshen Township Municipal Authority held a special meeting on Tuesday, March 23,
2009 at 8:00 AM at the East Goshen Township building. Members in attendance where: Jack
Yahres, Dana Pizzaro and Fran Beck. Joe McCawley and Mike Steinberger participated via
speaker phone. Also in attendance where: Township Manager Rick Smith and Evan Andrews

(Authority Engineer).

COMMON ACRONYMS:

MA — Municipal Authority

HC — Historical Commission
PC — Planning Commission

CB — Conservancy Board

PR — Park & Recreation Board
BOS — Board of Supervisors

I&1— Inﬂow & Inﬁltration

1. CALL TO ORDER/PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE.
Jack Yahraes called the meeting to order at 8:00 AM an
Allegiance. -

cost for the change 0 der was $1,451.24 and the work wotﬂd add two days to the contract
Evan noted that th

lans indic ed the condults ‘would run from the chart recorders to the
master control panel rath“ r then o

| er feed control panel.

ST the Auth rity should take action on the change order today, so that the
con actor could keep .

Fran ade i ' 'rove the"'change order for #1,451.24. Joe seconded the motion.

Dana asked o his was related to the previously approved relocation of the cabinets and Evan
advised him it w ‘snot G

Dana asked of the quote was still valid in light of the note requiring approval within five
days. Joe opined that should still be valid. Rick said he would e-mail Clinger immediately if
the change order was approved.

The motion passed unanimously.

Jack suggested that since it costs about $100 to advertise a special meeting that the Authority
authorize Rick to approve change orders up to some predetermined limit.

MA Minutes 3/23/2009 Page 1 of 2



| Joe made a motion to authorize the Township Manager to approve changes orders up to
2 $2,500. Fran seconded the motion. No further discussion or public comment was heard. The
3 motion passed unanimously.
4
5 Rick advised that he would immediately notify the members of any changes orders that he
6 approved.
7
8 3. PUBLIC COMMENT - none
9
10 4. ADJOURNMENT
11 The meeting adjourned at 8:14 AM.
12

13 Respectfully submitted by:

._.
',

MA Minutes 3/23/2009 Page 2 of 2










Invoice: 79278717

Payments Received

- Lockbox Payment Feb 19 - $69.99

Total Payments Received - $69.99

New Charges

Verizon Broadband Services

FiOS Internet Access for biz13dy2!

- FiOS Internet 25/15 Feb 28 - Mar 27 $69.99
Total FiOS Internet Access for biz13dy2| . $69.99
Total Verizon Broadband Services $69.99
Total New Charges $69.99

For Your Information

Verizon Online provides all services.

Bankruptcy Information

If you are subject to pending bankruptcy proceedings or if you received a
bankruptcy discharge, and if this statement includes charges for service prior
to the filing of your bankruptey petition, Verizon is providing the pre-bankruptcy
charges for your information only and you should not pay those pre-bankruptcy
charges. Please direct all correspondence concerning any bankruptcy to

PO Box 3243, Bloomington, IL 61702.

How to Reach Us

Questions about Verizon Broadband Services or
most other Verizon-internet services?

Verizon FiOS Internet
Visit: business.verizon. net
Call: 1-888-244-4440

Credit Reporting

This is a required legal notice. If you fail to pay
your bill, Verizon may submit a negative-credit
report to a credit reporting agency, which will
negatively affect your credit report.

Bili Date: Feb 28, 2010
Account; 0093928055615

Page 2 of 2

Questions? See end of bill.

23508 ON 0302 053258







- . INVOICE
(iakesiﬂftrfiﬁ) Philadelphia, PA
N 215-222-3000 Fax: 215-222-3588

CONSULTING ENGINEERS

East Goshen Municipal Authority Invoice # :
1580 Paoli Pike Invoice Date :
West Chester, PA 19380-6199 Project :

Attention: Louis F. Smith, Twp Mgr.

Project Name :

g

o
-

[

o

Remit Payment To:

Pennoni Associates Inc.
P.O. Box 827328
Philadelphia, PA 19182-7328

435502

04/01/2010

EGMAQ703

LCSTP Decommissioning Planning

For Services Rendered through: 03/21/2010

Completion of base maps; diversion sewer layout; and client consultation.

Phase : 02 -- Act 537 Plan Update

Total Phase : 02 -- Act 537 Plan Update Labor : 105.00
Expense : 0.00
Phase Total : 105.00
Phase : 10 -- Survey
Total Phase : 10 -- Survey Labor : 992.50
Expense : 0.00
Phase Total : 992,50
Amount Due This Invoice $1,097.50
Fee: 29,700.00
Prior Billings : 24,749.75
Current Billings : 1,097.50
Total Billings : 25,847.25
\
WU
- ]

Continued on next page...

INVOICES DUE ON RECEIPT. Invoices outstanding over 30 days will have a Service Charge of 1 1/2% per month.




Project : EGMAQ703 -- LCSTP Decommissioning Planning

Invoice # : 435502

...Continued from previous page

Phase : 02 -- Act 537 Plan Update

Labor Hours/

Class Units Rate Amount
Graduate Engineer 1.50 70.00 105.00

Labor Total: 1.50 105.00

Total Phase : 02 -- Act 537 Plan Update Labor : $105.00

| Expense : $0.00

Phase : 10 -- Survey

Labor Hours/

Class Units Rate Amount
Project Engineer 2.00 90.00 180.00
Senior Survey Technician 12.50 65.00 812.50

Labor Total: 14.50 992.50

Total Phase : 10 -~ Survey Labor : $992.50

Expense : $0.00
Total Project : EGMA0703 -- LCSTP Decommissioning Planning Labor : $1,097.50
Expense : $0.00

INVOICES DUE ON RECEIPT. Invoices outstanding over 30 days will have a Service Charge of 1 1/2% per month.

Pennoni Associates Inc.

Page: 2



East Goshen Municipal Authority
EGMA0703 Invoice Summary
Invoice Date 04-01-2010

Project: LCSTP Decommissioning Planning

Pennoni Job No.: EGMAQ703

Invoice No: 435502

Invoice Period: 2/15/2010 to 3/21/2010
Initial Authorization: $ 23,700.00 Date: 5/14/2007
Changes: 3 6,000.00 Date: 12/14/2009
Contract Amount: $ 29,700.00
Previously Invoiced: 3 24,749.75
Current Invoice: $ 1,097.50
Invoiced to Date ($): $ 25,847.25
Invoiced to Date (%): 87%
Remaining Budget ($): 3 3,852.75
Remaining Budget (%): 13%

Budget by Phase:
Phase No. 01 02 10

DEP Act 537 Plan Survey of

Phase Name: Coordination Update Diversion Sewer
Phase Budget: $ 3,700.00 3% 20,000.00 $ 6,000.00
Previously Invoiced: $ 258375 $ 17,423.50 3 4,742.50
Current Invoice: $ - $ 105.00 $ 992.50
Invoiced to Date ($): $ 2,583.75 3 17,528.50 $ 5,735.00
Invoiced to Date (%): 70% 88% 96%
Remaining Budget ($): $ 1,116.25 $ 247150 $ 265.00
Remaining Budget (%): 30% 12% 4%

Comments: Completion of base maps; diversion sewer layout; and client consultation.



ﬁﬂﬁg}i’ Philadelphia, PA Remit Payment To:
e 215-222-3000 Fax: 215-222-3588 Pennoni Associates Inc.
L P.O. Box 827328
Philadelphia, PA 19182-7328

Permon INVOICE

East Goshen Municipal Authority Invoice # : 435503

1580 Paoli Pike Invoice Date : 04/01/2010

West Chester, PA 19380-6199 Project : EGMAQ0704

Attention: Louis F. Smith, Twp Mgr. Project Name : Pump Station Special Study

For Services Rendered through: 03/21/2010

Completion of base maps; diversion sewer layout; and client consultation.

Phase : 10 -- Survey

Total Phase : 10 -- Survey Labor : 5,790.75
Expense : 0.00
Phase Total : 5,790.75
Amount Due This Invoice $5,790.75
Fee : 28,500.00
Prior Billings : 20,699.25
Current Billings : 5,790.75
Total Billings : 26,490.00

Phase : 10 -- Survey

Labor Hours/

Class Units Rate Amount
Project Engineer 4.50 90.00 405.00
Associate Engineer 9.00 80.00 720.00
Senior Survey Technician 14.50 65.00 942 .50
Survey Technician 70.25 53.00 3,723.25

Labor Total: 98.25 5,790.75

Total Phase : 10 -- Survey Labor : $5,790.75

Expense : $0.00
Total Project : EGMAQ704 -- Pump Station Special Study Labor : $5,790.75
Expense : $0.00
.\ C
@
W S o U
-

INVOICES DUE ON RECEIPT. Invoices outstanding over 30 days will have a Service Charge of 1 1/2% per month.




Project:

Pennoni Job No.:

Invoice No:

Invoice Period:
Initial Authorization:
Changes:
Contract Amount:
Previously Invoiced:
Current Invoice:
Invoiced to Date ($):
Invoiced to Date (%):

Remaining Budget ($):
Remaining Budget (%):

Budget by Phase:
Phase No.

Phase Name:

Phase Budget:
Previously Invoiced:
Current Invoice:
Invoiced to Date ($):
Invoiced to Date (%):

Comments:

Remaining Budget ($):

Remaining Budget (%):

East Goshen Municipal Authority
EGMAOQ0704 invoice Summary
Invoice Date 04-01-2010

Hershey Mill and Reserve Pump Station Diversion
Special Planning Study

EGMAO0704
435503
2/15/2010 to 3/21/2010
$ 14,000.00 Date: 7/9/2007
$ 14,500.00 Date: 12/14/2009
$ 28,500.00
$ 20,699.25
$ 5,790.75
$ 26,490.00
93%
$ 2,010.00
7%
01 02 10
Act 537 Special Meetings Survey of
Study Allowance Diversion Sewer
$ 12,500.00 $ 1,500.00 3 14,500.00
$ 11,318.50 $ - $ 8,558.25
$ 82250 $ - $ 5,790.75
$ 12,141.00 $ - $ 14,349.00
97% 0% 99%
$ 359.00 $ 1,500.00 $ 151.00
3% 100% 1%

Completion of base maps; diversion sewer layout; and client consultation.



T T
"~ ™,

- a )
Pennoni
M

PENNON!I ASSOCIATES INC,
CONSULTING ENGINEERS

"

INVOICE

Philadelphia, PA

215-222-3000 Fax: 215-222-3588

Remit Payment To:

Pennoni Associates Inc.
P.O. Box 827328
Philadelphia, PA 19182-7328

East Goshen Municipal Authority
1580 Paoli Pike

West Chester, PA 19380-6199
Attention: Louis F. Smith, Twp Mgr.

435506
04/01/2010
EGMAQS03

Invoice # :
Invoice Date :
Project :
Project Name :

RCSTP Sewer Modeling

For Services Rendered through: 03/21/2010

Analysis of metering data and preparation of semi-annual report to DEP as required by the CO&A. Consultation with

Township.
Phase : **** -- Professional Services
Total Phase : **** -- Professional Services Labor : 1,537.50
Expense : 0.00
Phase Total : 1,5637.50
Amount Due This Invoice $1,537.50
Fee : 28,300.00
Prior Billings : 26,419.00
Current Billings : 1,537.50
Total Billings : 27,956.50

Phase : *** .. Professional Services

Labor Hours/

Class Units Rate Amount
Authority Engineer 2.00 105.00 210.00
Project Engineer 14.75 80.00 1,327.50

Labor Total: 16.75 1,637.50

Total Phase : **** -- Professional Services Labor : $1,537.50

Expense : $0.00
Total Project : EGMA0903 -- RCSTP Sewer Modeling Labor : $1,537.50
Expense : $0.00
w S
o
\_l/ ]

INVOICES DUE ON RECEIPT. invoices outstanding over 30 days will have a Service Charge of 1 1/2% per month.




East Goshen Municipal Authority
EGMAQ903 Invoice Summary
Invoice Date 04-01-2010

Project: RCSTP Sewer Modeling
Pennoni Job No.: EGMA 0903
Invoice No: 435506
Invoice Period: 2/15/2010 to 3/21/2010
Initial Authorization: $ 28,300.00 Date: 9/17/2009
Changes: 3 - Date:
Contract Amount: $ 28,300.00
Previously Invoiced: 3 26,419.00
Current Invoice: $ 1,637.50
Invoiced to Date ($): $ 27,956.50
Invoiced to Date (%): 99%
Remaining Budget ($): $ 343.50
Remaining Budget (%): 1%
Budget by Phase:
Phase No.
RCSTP Sewer
Phase Name: Modeling
Phase Budget: 3 28,300.00
Previously Invoiced: $ 25,879.00
Current Invoice: 3 540.00
Invoiced to Date ($): 3 26,419.00
Invoiced to Date (%): 93%
Remaining Budget ($): $ 1,881.00
Remaining Budget (%): 7%

Comments:  Analysis of metering data and preparation of semi-annual report to DEP
as required by the CO&A. Consultation with Township.



Pennoni’ INVOICE |

{ ) Philadelphia, PA Remit Payment To:

E@Eﬁ:&&g iy 215-222-3000 Fax: 215-222-3588 Pennoni Associates inc.
: P.O. Box 827328

CONSULTING ENGINEERS

Philadelphia, PA 19182-7328

East Goshen Municipal Authority Invoice # : 435507

1580 Paoli Pike Invoice Date : 04/01/2010

West Chester, PA 19380-6199 Project : EGMA1000
Attention: Louis F. Smith, Twp Mgr. Project Name : 2010 Annual Services

For Services Rendered through: 03/21/2010

Preparation and participation in monthly board meeting; initiation of Chapter 94 reports; and consultation with Township.

Phase : *** .. Professional Services

Total Phase : **** -- Professional Services Labor : 1,387.50
Expense : 0.00
Phase Total : 1,387.50
Amount Due This Invoice $1,387.50
Fee: 10,000.00
Prior Billings : 5,774.50
Current Billings : 1,387.50
Total Billings : 7,162.00

Phase : **** -- Professional Services

Labor Hours/

Class Units Rate Amount
Authority Engineer 8.00 105.00 840.00
Project Engineer 4.00 90.00 360.00
Technical Specialist 2.50 75.00 187.50

Labor Total: 14.50 1,387.50

Total Phase : **** .- Professional Services Labor : $1,387.50

Expense : $0.00
Total Project : EGMA1000 -- 2010 Annual Services Labor : $1,387.50
Expense : $0.00
TS
-

INVOICES DUE ON RECEIPT. Invoices outstanding over 30 days will have a Service Charge of 1 1/2% per month.




East Goshen Municipal Authority
EGMA1000 Invoice Summary
Invoice Date 04-01-2010

Project: 2010 Annual Services
Pennoni Job No.: EGMA 1000
Invoice No: 435507
Invoice Period: 2/15/2010 to 3/21/2010
Initial Authorization: 3 10,000.00 Date: 1/11/2010
Changes: $ - Date:
Contract Amount: $ 10,000.00
Previously Invoiced: $ 5,774.50
Current Invoice: 3 1,387.50
Invoiced to Date ($): 3 7,162.00
Invoiced to Date (%): 72%
Remaining Budget ($): $ 2,838.00
Remaining Budget (%): 28%
Budget by Phase:
Phase No. kk
2010 Annual
Phase Name: Services
Phase Budget: 3 10,000.00
Previously Invoiced: 3 5,774.50
Current Invoice: 3 1,387.50
Invoiced to Date ($): $ 7,162.00
Invoiced to Date (%): 72%
Remaining Budget ($): $ 2,838.00
Remaining Budget (%): 28%

Comments: Preparation and participation in monthly board meeting; completion of Chapter 94 reports;
and consultation with Township.



2010
EAST GOSHEN MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY GOALS
APRIL REPORT

ON-GOING

1. Submit an article for each newsletter.
a. Need by 2/10/10 Fran
b. Need by 5/12/10 Jack
c. Need by 8/11/10 Joe
d. Need by 11/10/10 Dana
2. Attend West Goshen Meetings quarterly — more often if needed.
a. 1% Quarter (March) Fran
b. 2" Quarter (June) Dana
c. 3™ Quarter (September) Joe
d. 4™ Quarter (December) Jack

3. Respond to capacity requests in 45 days or less.
Michael Mirarchi (143 Line Road) request (1/21/10) is pending.

4. Implement I & I Plan

5. Conduct a sewer facilities tour after RCSTP construction is complete

RIDLEY CREEK PROJECT

1. Monitor construction.

2. Invite Board of Supervisors and all other ABC members to tour the plant
during the start up period when the SBR unit is running on treated effluent.
SBR Tour conducted on 3/15/10

3. Invite Board of Supervisors and all other ABC members to a primer

educational session on SBR’s.
SBR Class conducted on 3/15/10

4. Have Siemens conduct a training session for Artesian and Township
Employees on the new SBR unit. (This would be in lieu of us going to the
Siemens’ facility in the mid-west.)

ACT 537 PLANNING

1. Obtain Act 537 Plan approval for the Lockwood STP Abandonment Project.

2. Obtain Act 537 Plan approval for the Greenhill PS Redirection and the
Reserve PS Abandonment Project.

3. Obtain Act 537 Plan approval for the Marydell PS Abandonment project.

F:\Data\Shared Data\ABC'S\Municipal Authority\Goals\2010\041210.doc




4. Obtain construction permits, solicit bids and start construction of the Marydell
PS Abandonment project.

5. Obtain Act 537 Plan approval for the Reservoir Road PS Diversion Project.

FUNDING
1. H20 Grant — Obtain funding and use monies ($464,195) to pay for
construction at RCSTP. Transfer $464,195 from RCSTP construction account
to the Authority’s general account.

F:\Data\Shared Data\ABC'S\Municipal Authority\Goals\2010\041210.doc



I DR RSB

Memo
East Goshen Township
1580 Paoli Pike

West Chester, PA 19380

Voice (610)692-7171
Fax (610) 425-8950
E-mail rsmith@eastgoshen.org

Date: March 29, 2010

To:  Municipal Authority

From: Rick Smith, Township Manager
Re:  Generator

We have 3 generators currently being stored in the Public Works Annex. The West Whiteland
Fire Company is interested in purchasing the one that we took out of Ridley Creek in 1999.

I would suggest that we sell it.

F:\Data\Shared Data\Public Works Dept\Ridley Creek\Generator.doc



West Whiteland Fire Company

227 Crest Ave * Exton, PA 19341

610.363.9066 ¢ (fax) 610.363.9473 » www.westwhitelandfire.com



AREA CODE 610

692-7171

April 7, 2010

e

EAST GOSHEN MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY
EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP

1580 PAOLI PIKE, WEST CHESTER, PA 19380-6199

To: Municipal Authority

From: Mark Miller

Re: March 2010 Monthly Report

Meter:

C.C. Collection:

C.C. Collection INI:

R.C. Collection:

Lochwood Plant:

Ridley Creek Plant:

Meters were read on a daily basis. The portable meters are still in place and are
being read on a weekly basis.

The pumping stations were visited on a daily basis, routine maintenance was
performed. During one of the rain events the Ashbridge Pump Station
overflowed. The notification was made to the D.E.P.

We have televised over 12,000 LF of pipe. While televising we located a great
deal of INI. We have started to make repairs.

We continued to televise the system. While televising we located several
significant leaks. Most were located in manholes. Repairs can be made by
drilling the leak area and pumping grout into the area of the leak. We also
physically inspected each lateral making repairs as needed.

The plant was visited on a daily basis, routine maintenance was performed, and
the spray fields were inspected. Several spray heads needed to be replaced.

Routine maintenance was performed. We had two overflows during the month
of March. We assisted the operator with sludge transfer. In order to keep up
with sludge the operator is working 16 hours a day. So far this month he had
processed 40 tons of sludge. The Public Works Employees have been visiting the
new plant on a regular basis. | believe the routine visits will allow them a better
understanding on how it will operate. It also allows them to be familiar with key
equipment.

f:\data\shared data\public works dept\monthly reports\2010 municipal\2010 municipal authority march report doc.doc




Ridley Creek Plant: We also had tankers pull 26,000 gallons of sludge in March and 13,000 gallons
this month.

We are currently out for bid for sludge removal and tank cleaning. This work is
needed as part of Phase |I.

PA One Calls: 115 PA One Call’s for the month of March.

f:\data\shared data\public works dept\monthly reports\2010 municipal\2010 municipal authority march report doc.doc










AHYIWNNSSX s1osysyIom Yiuow sjeledss suojje)s-fle- sis)swmoll 0L0Z

y99°LLE'L

usysoo 1Sapn
ol

$0g‘SL

Gee's

282'€56

6£6'99¢

Leo‘sLL

_llo'ge

00v°0z___ £0°99

(4240

£G12hL

S60°26%')

any Ajuuon]

SMOI [ej0 t

£1261

120'S

ZEL'LLO'L

925 POy

G98'opl

0¥8°2ol

00¥'02

o¥z'e9

£09'6L

8ZE'0L)

600°'€09’L

9SL°el

9G¥'s

29£'906

LL£°2E€

Lee'eol

00§°2.L

00v'0C

6.8°0L

£6Lv.

998'zel

652297l

£PS'El

129's

19¢£°288

126'€9¢

006'col

Liz'eg

oov'oc

1669

Gee'lg

soz'eet

116°62¥')

 EETTERET]
UIGNIAON
¥390100
dy3IgWaLdas
isnony
Anr
~3Nnr

AVIN

TRddY
HONVYIN
AdvYNHgad
AMVNNYE

AVAMRIVE ‘2<_>_~_mzw MIoAHISTIY

THw

SMOIH 3IDANEHSY AJHSMaIH

_LINWOS

AARa

- ]id

anNv1

NOSTM __ INovd  siTid

AVM

NMOLLSIM _

SONIAVI™Y ¥313IN 40 AYVININNS 0L0Z






siejo L Alyuo D

(02@-uer) 010z sielol Ajyjuop









PENNONI ASSOCIATES INC,
CONSULTING ENGINEERS

March 26, 2010

Certified Mail/Return Receipt Requested

EGMA 0903

Jenifer Fields, P.E.

Regional Water Quality Manager

Pennsylvania Department of Environmental Protection
Southeast Regional Office

2 East Main Street

Norristown, PA 19401

Re:  Consent Order & Agreement
Semi-Annual Corrective Action Status Report #03
East Goshen Township Municipal Authority, Chester County, PA

Dear Ms. Fields;

The following Semi-Annual Corrective Action Status Report is required under the Consent Order &
Agreement (CO&A) exccuted between the Department and the East Goshen Municipal Authority in
- “December 2008. The Report is-described in Corrective Action item 7 (Reporting) and is to be
submitted to the Department by March 31 and September 30 of each year that the Consent Order and
Agreement is in effect. The report is required to describe, in detail, the progress made towards
achieving the milestone events listed in the Corrective Action section of the CO&A including all of
the actions taken within the previous six-month period and those which will be taken in the

subsequent six-month period.

1. Corrective Action #1: Metering

Flow metering shall take place in the following subbasins for a minimum of four months out
of the year, with metering conducted for a minimum of 60 days in the fall and 60 days in the

spring.
Previous 6 Months:

Chester Road

There are both inflow and infiltration problems at the Chester Road metering location that
warrant further investigating. Inflow during storms appears to be a problem only during
large storm events (at least 1.5 inches precipitation). The problem is most likely due to
infiltration from saturated soils. Inflow may also contribute to the problem if the creek rises
during wet weather periods and water enters into low-lying manholes. The four upstream
stream crossings are also potential problem locations.

Visual checking of flow depths was performed on both sides of stream crossings and the
sewer lines were televised and manholes inspected. No obvious sources of I/] were identified

One Drexef Plaza * 3001 Market Street, 2nd Fioor * Philadelphia, PA 19104 « Tel: 215-222-3000 < Fax: 215-222-0384
www.pennoni.com



EGMAO0903 March 26, 2010 Page 2
Ms. Jenifer Fields Semi-Annual Corrective Action Status Report

during this effort.

The Township placed flow meters upstream of the Chester Road location at the intersection
of Saratoga Drive and Paoli Pike and Tallmadge Drive and Paoli Pike. The sewers upstream
of these two locations run parallel to Ridley Creek. The goal of this metering is to locate the
part(s) of the collection system upstream of the Chester Road meter that might be the source
of continuous flow observed at the Chester Road meter.

Saratoga Drive

At Saratoga Drive there appears to be minimal, if any, infiltration upstream of this meter.

The average flow through this meter over the metering period was 4 gpm (approximately
6,000 gpd). The typical peaking factor for an average daily flow of this size per the 10 States
Standards is approximately 4.2. The meter data indicated a wet weather peaking factor (peak
wet weather/average dry weather) of as much as 13.6 on December 26, 2009 indicating that
there might be an inflow problem in the area tributary to the meter location. There were two
other large peak events that occurred during dry weather (peaking factors of 46 and 29).
These events are being discounted as they are believed to be caused by faulty meter data,
possibly from debris on the meter.

It should be noted that the capacity of the sewers in the vicinity is sufficient to convey the

2ty

peak flows captured by the METEL. . o e e e e

Tallmadge Drive

- At Tallmadge Drive there appears to be a continuous base flow which has increased since

February 2010 (averaging 2.7 gpm unti] February 27 when it jumped to 29 gpm). This
increase corresponds with the wet conditions resulting from melting of record snow fall and
wet weather. As a result, infiltration appears to be a problem in the area tributary to the meter
location.

The meter data indicated a wet weather peaking factor (peak wet weather/average dry
weather) of as much as 13.6 on December 26, 2009 indicating that there might be an inflow
problem in the area tributary to the meter location. There were two other large peak events
that occurred during dry weather (peaking factors of 46 and 29). These events are being
discounted as they are believed to be caused by faulty meter data, possibly from debris on the
meter.

It should be noted that the capacity of the sewers in the vicinity is sufficient to convey the
peak flows captured by the meter.

New Kent

At the New Kent Meter (located just upstream of the Chester Meter location) there appears to
be a continuous base flow which has increased since February 2010 (averaging 29 gpm until
February 23 when it jumped to 74 gpm). This increase corresponds with the wet conditions
resulting from melting of record snow fall and wet weather. As a result, infiltration appears to

FAPROJECTS\EGMA\COA Status Reports\CO&A Status Rpt 03.doc



EGMA0903 March 26, 2010 Page 3
Ms. Jenifer Fields Semi-Annual Corrective Action Status Report

be a problem in the area tributary to the meter location.

The average flow through the New Kent meter over the metering period was 88 gpm
(approximately 126,000 gpd). The typical peaking factor for an average daily flow of this
size per the 10 States Standards is approximately 3.8. The meter data indicated a wet weather
peaking factor (peak wet weather/average dry weather) of 5.6 on December 9, 2009
indicating that there might be an inflow problem in the area tributary to the meter location.

It should be noted that the capacity of the sewers in the vicinity is sufficient to convey the
peak flows captured by the meter.

Ridley Creek Interceptor

The Township placed a temporary flow meter upstream of the location where the Achom
Drive sewer enters the interceptor (referred to as the Tegler Meter). The data from the Tegler
meter indicates that there is a continuous base flow which has increased since February 2010
(averaging 42 gpm until February 21 when it jumped to 84 gpm). This increase corresponds
with the wet conditions resulting from melting of record snow fall and wet weather. As a
result, infiltration appears to be a problem in the area tributary to the meter location.

The average flow through the meter over the metering period was 111 gpm (approximately
160,000 gpd). The typical peaking factor for an average daily flow of this size per the 10

States Standards is approximately 3.7. The meter data indicated a wet weather peaking factor . .

(peak wet weather/average dry weather) of 5.5 on December 9, 2009, 6.3 on December 26,
2009, and 5.0 on January 25, 2010. This is an indication of a probable inflow problem in the
area tributary to the meter location.

It should be noted that the capacity of the sewers in the vicinity is sufficient to convey the
peak flows captured by the meter.

Next 6 Months:
. Metering at the Greenhill Road meter location.
. Initiate metering upstream of the Chester Road location at the intersection of Saratoga

Drive and Paoli Pike and Tallmadge Drive and Paoli Pike. The sewers upstream of
these two locations run parallel to Ridley Creek. The goal of this metering is to locate
the part(s) of the collection system upstream of the Chester Road meter that might be
the source of continuous flow observed at the Chester Road meter.

. Adjust the Towne Drive meter location to the Ridley Creek Interceptor immediately
upstream of the 8-inch sewer from Achom Drive. This location will be a substitute
for the 2009 Paoli Pike East metering since the 8-inch diameter Paoli Pike East line
does not appear to have any significant I/[ problems.

. At Chester Road, conduct visual checking of flow depths on both sides of stream

crossings. Conduct additional observations during wet weather to identify potential
inflow. Televising lines and inspecting manholes is necessary and can be focused

FAPROJECTS\AEGMA\COA Status Reports\CO&A Status Rpt 03.doc



EGMA0903 March 26, 2010 Page 4
Ms. Jenifer Fields Semi-Annual Corrective Action Status Report

based on observations from visual inspections.

. At Greenhill Road, conduct visual checking of flow depths on both sides of stream
crossings. Conduct additional observations during wet weather to identify potential
inflow. Televising lines and inspecting manholes is necessary and can be focused
based on observations from visual inspections.

2. Corrective Action #2: Televising

Televising and visual inspections shall take place on an ongoing, as-needed basis in order to
discover areas of excessive I/] and to measure the effectiveness of I/ rehabilitation measures.

Previous 6 Months:

Ridlev Creek Service Area

s Ridley Creek Interceptor from Paoli Pike south to the Ridley Creek Sewage
Treatment Plant (approximately 17,300 ft)

. All creek crossings along the Ridley Creek Interceptor

. The Clocktower Woods Development (Ridley Creek Service Area) was televised in

--Mareh-2010-and-significant 1/l was-discovered; primarily-from-damaged laterals.and. ... ... o

cleanouts. These are being repaired now.

. The entire Ridley Creek Service Area has now been televised. Numerous house
laterals and cleanouts have been identified as defective and sources of I/I. The
Township has been repairing the defective laterals and cleanouts for the property
owners to ensure that the work is done properly. There have been surprisingly few
areas where defective pipe and joints have been discovered in the service area.

Chester Creek Service Area

. 3500 ft along West Chester Pike (Route 3)
. Entire Grand Oak Development West of Boot Road

. Hershey Mills Estates and Fairway Village Developments (West of North Chester
Road)

. Entire Reserve at Spring Meadows Development (East of North Chester Road)
o Entire Mill Valley Development (North of Morstein Road next to Route 202)
. The majority of the Chester Creek Service Area Cleaned and televised. There is a

significant amount of transite (asbestos cement) pipe in the collection system and this
pipe has been found to have many areas of defective pipe (cracked and missing crown

FAPROJECTS\EGMANCOA Status Reports\CO&A Status Rpt 03.doc

)

e

LY
o

%,
R



EGMAQ0903 March 26, 2010 Page 5
Ms. Jenifer Fields

Semi-Annual Corrective Action Status Report

of pipe). As a result, the Township has prioritized areas having asbestos cement pipe
for televising in 2010.

Next 6 Months:

. Continue with televising the Chester Creek Service Area with a focus on areas
constructed of asbestos cement pipe.

Corrective Action #3:  System Hydraulic Characterization

The sanitary sewer collection system tributary to the Ridley Creek Sewage Treatment Plant
shall be modeled and hydraulically evaluated in order to determine if any physical constraints
exist which would not allow for the conveyance of peak wet weather flow.

Previous 6 Months:

) The System Hydraulic Characterization was completed and submitted to DEP in
November 2009 as required by the CO&A.

Corrective Action #4: Rehabilitation

Areas within the collection system tributary to the Ridley Creek Sewage Treatment Plant

&

N

S

gy

3 :
s U

...which have been identified as.needing.rehabilitation, per the investigations.mentioned above, . . . . oore e

shall be rehabilitated.
Previous 6 Months:
. Repair of defective laterals as described under Corrective Action #2.

. Identified areas of defective sewer requiring rehabilitation, primarily in the Chester
Creek Service Area. '

Next 6 Months:

. Develop rehabilitation requirements for the defective sewers (typically sewer lining
or replacement). It is anticipated that these repairs will be initiated in 2010 and
continue until they are complete based on available budget and schedule.

. Conduct rehabilitation as determined by ongoing investigations.

. Repair of defective laterals as described under Corrective Action #2.

Corrective Action #5:  Post-Rehabilitation Flow Metering

Flow metering shall take place in areas that have been rehabilitated in order to document the
effectiveness of the rehabilitative work. The metering shall take place during both the fall and
spring of the year.

FAPROJECTS\EGMAYCOA Status Reports\CO&A Status Rpt 03.doc



EGMAO0903 March 26, 2010 Page 6
Ms. Jenifer Fields Semi-Annual Corrective Action Status Report

Previous 6 Months:

e To date repairs have been generally isolated and post rehabilitation metering has not
been performed.

Next 6 Months:

. Data from the permanent meter at Reservoir Road and Westtown Way will be
reviewed to determine the effectiveness of the repairs in the Chester Creek Service
Area. Temporary meters will also be used as necessary.

® Data from the temporary Ridley Creek STP meter (the permanent meter will be on-
line later this year as part of the plant upgrade and expansion) will be reviewed to
determine the effectiveness of the repairs in the Ridley Creek Service Area.
Temporary meters will also be used as necessary.

6. Corrective Action #6: House Lateral Investication Program

The House Lateral Investigation Program ("HLIP") was implemented in conformance with
the provisions of the HLIP contained in the February 28, 2008, letter from East Goshen.

Previous 6 Months:
e Replaced numerous caps in both the Ridley Creek and Chester Creek service areas
upon request by the property owner or observation by Public Works or Codes

Departments systems at no charge to the property owner.,

e The Township has been repairing the defective laterals and cleanouts for the property
owners to ensure that the work is done properly.

° Inspected sanitary sewer cleanouts/vents in conjunction with the televising effort
performed under Corrective Action #2. Caps were repaired/replaced as necessary.

Next 6 Months:

° Inspect sanitary sewer cleanouts/vents in conjunction with the televising effort
performed under Corrective Action #2,

e Continue Township policy regarding replacement clean outs, vent caps, and laterals,

e Continue re-occupancy inspections at the sale of property including looking for direct
inflow from building sump pumps.

. Repair of defective laterals and cleanouts by the Township for the property owners to
ensure that the work is done properly.

FAPROJECTS\EGMA\COA Status Reports\CO&A Status Rpt 03.doc



EGMA0903 March 26, 2010 Page 7
Ms. Jenifer Fields Semi-Annual Corrective Action Status Report

7. ‘Corrective Action #7: Reporting

East Goshen shall submit biannual status reports to the Department which shall describe the
progress made towards achieving the milestone events listed in the Corrective Action section
of the CO&A.

Previous 6 Months:

. Submitted Semi-Annual Report #02 on September xx, 2009.
Next 6 Months:
. Prepare and submit the next semi-annual report due on or before September 31, 2010.

Regarding the Ridley Creek Sewage Treatment Plant Upgrade and Expansion, construction started in
November 2008. The construction schedule currently has substantial completion in
September/October of 2010.

If you should have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me at (215) 222-3000.
Sincerely,

-PENNONI-ASSOGIATES INC. -

Jinld—

Evan R. Andrews, P.E.
Authority Engineer

ce: Rick Smith, Township Manager
Robert F, Adams, Solicitor
Jesse Goldberg, PADEP

FAPROJECTS\EGMA\COA Status Reports\CO&A Status Rpt 03.doc







Which choice below best represents your current level of asset
management implementation?
[_] None

Minimal (implemented some of
| 1 the basic principles for tracking
assets, managing risk, and
reducing costs)

Partial (implemented some
[£] specific asset management

tools and are developing an

asset management plan)

Significant {developed an

D asset management plan and
are in the process of imple-
menting it)

D Full (fully implemented a long-
term asset management plan}

Benefits of Implementing an Asset

Management Program

The core of the survey requested an evaluation of the anticipated
benefits from implementing an asset management program in their
plant/system. Twelve questions focused on operating and manage-
ment practices and were to be rated from 1 to 5 (“Adversely” being 1
and “Dramatic” being 5). The top three perceived benefits for imple-
menting an asset management plan based on overall rating, industry,
size, and type of facility being managed are shown below. The calcu-
lated average is shown in parentheses.

Overall Rating

o 1st: Assist with decision making approach for capital
improvements (3.8)

o 2nd: Assist with managing risk (3.7)

e 3rd: Improve ranking for funding for grants and low inter-
est rates (3.5)

Categorized by Industry

Water

o Ist: Assist with managing risk (3.9)

° 2nd: Assist with decision making approach for capital
improvements (3.8)

o 3rd: Assist with the knowledge retention and information
transfer (3.0)

Wastewater

o ]st: Assist with decision making approach for capital
improvements (3.8)

e 2nd: Improve ranking for funding for grants and low interest
rates (3.6)

° 3rd: Assist with managing risk (3.5)

Categorized by Facility Size

Small Systems (<3 MGD)

e 1st: Improve ranking for funding for grants and low interest
rates (3.7)

e 2nd: Assist with managing risk (3.6)

o 3rd: Assist with decision making approach for capital
improvements (3.5)

Large Systems (>3 MGD)

o 1st: Assist with decision making approach for capital
improvements (4.1)

o 2nd: Assist with managing risk (3.8)

° 3rd: Assist with the knowledge retention and information
transfer, or Prolong asset life and value or Reduce disrupt-
tions to service and protect business risk exposure (3.6)

Categorized by Facility Type

Treatment Facilities

o 1st: Assist with decision making approach for capital
improvements (3.8)

o 2nd: Assist with managing risk (3.6)

o 3rd: Assist with the knowledge retention and information
transfer, or prolong asset life and value or Improve ranking
for funding for grants and low interest rates (3.4)

Utilities (Collection and/or Distribution Systems)

o 1st: Assist with managing risk or assist with decision mak-
ing approach for capital improvements (3.8)

e 2nd: Improve ranking for funding for grants and low inter-
est rates (3.0) ,

= 3rd: Reduce disruptions to service and protect business risk
exposure (3.5)

To review the entire results and a discussion of asset management
implementation in other states, readers are referred to CET’s website
at www.cet-inc.com. Click on Knowledge Center, 2010, then “Asset
Management Survey Results” under the e#CETera publications.

In conclusion, an asset management plan will assist you in produc-
ing a sustainable infrastructure by allowing for better decisions regard-
ing acquisitions, operations and maintenance, and renewal and
replacement. It is a plan that your board will understand. It is a prac-
tical, strategic, knowledge based approach for improving what utilities
have always done. It does not have to be complicated and indeed
should not be. Each utility can proceed at its own pace, with whatev-
er methods and tools are appropriate for its needs and resources.

Written by Alton Whittle, P.E., Manager of CET's Information Systems
Department and Kevin Fox, PE., CET Project Manager.

Change of Address
Our Trevose office has moved to Doylestown. Contact information for this new office location is:

CET Engineering Services ° 3655 Route 202, Suite 105 * Doylestown, PA 18902 - Telephone: 215-230-3663 » Fax: 215-230-3559

CET Engineering Services is part of Commonwealth Engineering & Technology Inc., an environmental engineering firm
providing its services to guide your project from planning through operation. CET is composed of professional engineers,
environmental scientists, planners and infrastructure management consultants.

For more information about CET, call us at 1-800-CET-ENGG (1-800-238-3644) or visit us at www.cet-inc.com.
Published by CET Engineering Services, Raymond H. Myers, P. E., BCEE, Editor, rmyers@cet-inc.cont.

Copyright © 2010 by Commonwealth Engineering & Technology, Inc. T/IA CET Engineering Services. All Rights Reserved.













Al

A A A A X R 2

pADMY
SNYADPY

H Wbliiim

o000 900

UOI}EeIDOSSY
ssnjlioyiny
jedisiunpy
elueAjAsuusyg

Bio sanuoyinejeddiunw mmm :s)Sgapn
Bio°ssnuoyinejedioiunw@oyul jlew-3
(xey) Lev82e2'212

GGOLLEL L.

€0/l Vd ‘BangsAejwiopp
LO¥ 91Ng ‘19a11S Juoi4 YHON 0001

uclileisossy saljlioyiny
ledisiuniy erueAjASuuay

‘G861 ‘ABJA UI Aeme

possed SWIRJAl “I]A] "I91US)) YI[BS|]
[BIUSA] BTUBA[ASUUSJ WIOISI A\

Jo sea1sn1 JO pIeOq dY) JO IOqUUSW
pUE UOTIEPUNO, JUIPNIS UBISY]

-0'T JO 1uapIsand ‘BlURAJASUUSJ
UISISS A\ JO K19190G 991AISG ueIdy)
-7 Jo juapisaid “989[[0)) Tom T,

Jo sag)sn1y Jo preoq a1 Jo juopisaxd
‘Tendsoy] jueAesseq JO SIOJOQIIP JO
PIeoq Y} JO I9qUISW I9ULIO] {SUOT)
-e10d100 JO Joqumu B I0J [9SUN0D
pue vonerodio) requmy ureuLsn)
‘Auedwio)) SurmioeInuey 2 sseig
puowifey ‘uog % qnoys uyor
‘I010311p IOU] ‘J[BMIIRIA] JO 101021
-1p pue jusprsaid -ouf quowdinbyg
UOSIBA\ JO IODQIIP PUB ISINSBAI)
‘Kuoyny jooysg diysumo] surg
pue Auoymny [edduniy Ajuno))
AUuay3a[[y WIdIsop “AIIoyIny Are)
-Tueg drysumoJ, SSa[pue)oJA oyl
‘MITA 1S9M JO y3norog ay Jo A1t
-Ioyny redounpy oy) pajussaidar
“G861 [HUN 846 UIOL UOLBIOOS
-SV Souuoyny [edomunjA BIUBA[AS
-UU9{ 9} I0J [ISUMNOD ${IOM ]8]S
[ea1 pue a1eqoid se [[om se YIiom
o1e10d100 pue redomunur “yIom [eLn
Surpnyout ‘eanoeid [1A10 ur paded
-uo Zg61 Ul 20n081d 0A1I0R paLe)s
"9€61 01 pE61 WOy Y3ingsnig

Jo Ais10ATUN) 91 JB MET SSouIsng
UT J030NISUT {[00YdS MBT KIS
-IoATu() ausanbn(y pue ySmgsnig
Jo Lyis10ATU) 9Y) WO pajenpeid
sem 939[[0)) S1oquUanIAy papuY

SHAADJY [ wnljig



"UOIIBIDOSS Y o) JO sIopenbpeay

ay; 1e pade[d aq [[eys sweu s jusldIoal
985 JO aweu oy} yim Joy1ado) preme
ays Jo asodand sy Bupsy| onbeld v

“90USI9JUOD)
[enUUY S UOITRIJ0SSY aU3 FuLNp p[ay oq
[[eYS A39120s s1 Jo Juieswl [enuue Sy ],
*K19190s 143 ur diysrequisii 10 paimbai
SIe SaNP [ENUUE IO S99 UOLenIuL

ON "UOIIBIOOSSY 92U} JO A1o100S plemy
SIIRIAl “H WRBL[[IA\ oY} JO Joquaut

© $2UI009q A[[BO1JRUIOINE 9apIeME (DB
ZQaId0g PAnMY SHYIDPY B WL

-uatdioai sy 03 anbepd

3y} Jussald pue uoelId AU} peSI [[EL[S
uewlIRY) SY) PIBME U3 JO SWI) AL} 1Y
"UONBIDOSSY U]} JO 90USIDJUO)) [enUuy
sy} Je uoneussaId oy oxew [[eyS
oNIUIWIo)) pIemy U} JO urULIRYD) S,
"pJeme U3 JO SWI BY) [1IUN [BIJUSPLIUOD
1dey 2q |[eys uaidioal sy Jo swieu

ay ], "(sss] 10 Sp1om G/,) UOISBIO0 U}
SILJUSq SB 9)epIpUEd SUf) puR SIUIRIA "H
Wel[[IA\ JO SYIOM pue 9J1] SY3 JO yonuw
se apn[oul [[eys Inq JaLI1q 9q [[BYS UOIIL}ID
8y} - uonend preme Jsed yjm JusISISUOD

" 9q 01 se os A3ojoaseiyd [e1ouad

pue wioJ Jo ursped 3yl mo[[0] [[BYS
UOLIB}ID UONS “opeul SI UOIBPUSILLIOIDI
a1 yo1ym uodn siseq a3 Jo JuswIale]S

1o uoneu),, e ynm Joyredo) wusidroal
U} Jo alreu sy apnjoul [[eys podar ey,
*90USI9JU0D) [enuuy 2y} 03 Joud skep

(09 15B3[ 1B UOLIRIO0SS Y 3} JO 1030211(]
9AIINOSXH S} 0} {odaa s)1 puss [[eys
SONIWWOY) By, "UBWLIBYD SORIWIWO))
31 0] PIPJEAMIO] pUB OUSIJUO)) [BNUUY
ay} 03 Joud sAep (¢ 1se9] 18 poAledal

3Q [[BYS SUOIBUIWON] "SUOIIBUILLIOU S)eW
0] way) 3urAul ‘90ud1Ju0)) [enuuy;

sy 03 Joud sKep (] 1Se9] B SIequiall [[e

0} 901J0U & PUSS [[BYS J019211(] SAINIIXY YL
"UIRIAY YLIOJ 13S SUOLIPUOD PUB SULIS] U} YHm
90UEBP1095e Ul pajuasald aq JSNL SUOIJBUILION
*Areurpioel)xa puz urpuelsino aq 1snut
S9JEPIPUED 3U) JO douBULIOLRd Y], wWway) 0}
pausisse sapnp Jo suopediqo sy Surjyni ul
SISQUIDJA] 9aIIWIWOY) PUB SIIDIJJO ‘siaquiawl £q
pa1oadxa 950U} 9A0QE PUE ISAO0 U93Q 2ARY JSNU
9)epIpUEd S} JO SOOIAIOS U} 1B} AJ10ads pleme
a1y} JoJ suoneoIenD ) Jey) paziseydws

S1 J] *9apteme pasodoid aify Jo suonesyyIenb
AUy} apnjdUl [[BUS PUB UOIIRIDOSSY 2} AQ
pPap1AoId WI0J B uo 9pBU 9 [[BYS SUOHRUILIOU
ong "premy SR “H WEI[IA\ 9Y} 9AI00a]
01 uosiad ® sjeUIWIOU ABUI UOLBIDOSSY U}

Jo uoiBal Jo srequiow Jo dnoid 1o Jaquiauwt AUy
SOUARISDOL A HONDUILION

‘sanIuIwo))
pIemy L) UO Sa1Np Sy JO 9SI0I9X3 S Ul WAy}
opIng 0] SNMIBIA "H WEI[[IA\ JO SJUSUISASIYIR
pUe 941 Sy} UO SjuUBWAYE)S dY} Jo Kdod e se [[om
Se pIemy SIeJA] “H WeL[[IA\ Ui Jo sesodind
pue suoredsiyijenb oyl yum paysiung aq

[[eys 2ap1wiwo)) oy 01 pajutodde Jsquisw Yyoeyg
a0y ay) wody Zulnal juspisaid ised
JO1USS JSOW Y} PUB S3PLLWOY) S} JO Jaquisw
mau e SUI003q 99pIBME JUIDII JSOW B}

yum a3ueyo Ajrenpessd [[els pue sjuepisald jsed
9AIIOB US0aI JSOW 9ALJ oY} Jo dn speu aq [[BYS
210D S} AJJBIIU] "UBWIRD SB 9AIdS
I1eys juapisaid jsed Jusoar jsow sy |, “saspiemy
SNIRA JUSI31 ISOW GM] dY) pue spuspisaxd
1sed sAO® JUSDSI ISOUI 334} S} JO ISISUOD
[[BYS 991 WWOY) Y], "SISqUISIL IO N0

pUB UBULITBLO B JO 1SISUOD [[RUS 90111WILIOY) SU[].
JDAMIUIO D) PAOME

"9OINWIWOD) PIEMY SU} JO UOIEPUSWILLODAL
5y} uodn 95USISJUOY) [BNUUY SU}

1B UOIBIDOSS Y AU} AQ Spelll 3q [[BYS pieme oy [,
SUOUDASIIUPY

‘ulaIal YHojJ

19S BLISLID 3L} )99 OYM PUB “VYIAG

Jo Jequiswl e st oym Auoyine jediorunw
AUe JO 9A1IBIUDSIAAI B JO UOIBIDOSS Y

SIY} JO JoQUISW 9JBIOOSSE UR SI OUM ULILJ

B sjuasaidal JO JoquIaU SJIOOSSE UE SI
oym uosiod Aue 0} opew oq ued preme oy |,

S O Appqr3isy

-enbe|d sAneIoWaWIWIOD
arerrdosdde ue Jo 3s1suoo [[eyS preme sy

SPADRY YT

‘popnjoaid

9Q 0] J0U SI J834 3uo Aue FuLinp preme
ou Supyew Jo Ayiqissod sy Inqg A[[enuue
dpeW 2Q [[IM pIBME SUO A[[BULION
JpAIE 3yl J0 Aousnbad.f

"UOIJRIS0SSY AU} O} pue
sonuoyne [ediolunul elUBA[ASUUD ]
01 sannp 11ay3 Jo soueunioyrad
o) ul SW{IBIN "H WBL[[IA\ Poje[nwa
“aAey oym suosiad asoup az1uS0901 O,
. "'VVINd Jo
uonerado ayp ur A1j1qisuodsas [eosiy
pue AoudId1J5 ‘ssaulie] ‘Ai3aiul
‘K1ssuoy Suljnsur ur sjdurexs
SIY Moo} 03 s1ay3o axdsur o,
"UOIIRID0SSY 91} JO 20USIOSUOD pue
uesp oy} A|nd} ‘(VVIAd) UOIIBIOOSSY
sanuoyny [ediolunjA BIUBA[ASUUS]
U]} JOJ [9SUNOD SB PIAIdS SOPEBOP
9211} 19A0 10 ‘Oym ASI1sud pajrwiun
UM passa[q ‘A38a3ul JO uBW

apuss ® ‘smylIe]A "H WeRl[[IA Jouoy o] [

A :ployeaIy}
3q [Jeys pieme siy3 Jo asodind ay |,
pony 3y fo asoding




EXTENDED SERVICE AWARD REGULATIONS

SECTION 1- AUTHORIZATION

The Pennsylvania Municipal Authorities Association, to promote interest in good authority administration and operation, and
to recognize faithful and effective service by authority officials, hereby authorizes a service award for each authority official
who has served 30, 40, or 50 years for one or more authorities, provided that no official shall be eligible to receive an award
unless the authority is a member of this Association at the time of the award. Concurrent service in more than one authority
at the same time shall not be used in computing the required 30, 40, or 50 years service.

Any time spent in the armed services of the United States during time of war may be counted as time served, provided the
applicant resigned the service of the authority to enter such service and can show that he re-entered the service of an

authority immediately upon return from such service.

SECTION 2 - ELIGIBILITY

rar

1. Only the following authority officials shall be eligible for the award: a board member, manager, secretary or treasurer who
on the December 31 immediately preceding the award occupied one of the said positions.

2. Total time in authority service shall be used in computing the 30, 40 or 50 years, but the applicant shall occupy one of the
aforesaid four positions on the December 31 preceding the award.

SECTION 3 - PROOF OF ELIGIBILITY

Each applicant shall file, for registration with the Pennsylvania Municipal Authorities Association at its headquarters at least
thirty (30) days before the annual meeting, an application showing the date he entered the service of the authority, and the
various positions he has held, giving the exact period for which he held them. Particular care shall be taken to show any time

of military service.
Each applicant shall be accompanied by a certificate signed by the authority chairman or secretary.

The application shall include a certificate of the date on which the authority officer first entered the service of the authority,
the period during which the official has been in the service of the authority, and the positions held according to the records of
the authority, and shall indicate the periods during which the applicant was not in the service of the authority and state the
reasons for the applicant's absence during each of the periods.

Applicants who have served more than one authority shall submit separate applications from each authority to obtain credit
for the total time served in all authorities. Time served concurrently in separate authorities shall not count toward total time.

This application shall be submitted for the approval of the special committee appointed by the President of the Pennsylvania
Authorities Association Committee. If it is found that the record therein contained complies in every way with these
regulations, the Chairman of the Committee shall endorse the application and register the applicant for the award.

If the service record does not meet the requirements of the regulations in every way, the committee shall return the

application and state in writing the reasons why the applicant was not registered. The Board of Directors of the Association
shalf hear any and all appeals from the decision of the Committee and its decision shall be final.

The Association, on request, will furnish application forms.
SECTION 4 - PRESENTATION
The awards shall be given at the Annual Conference of the Pennsylvania Municipal Authorities Association.

SECTION 5 - NAME OF AWARD

The service award shall be known as the P.M.A.A. Authority Extended Service Award. This award shall be presented for

either 30, 40 or 50 years of Authority service.
2010



PENNSYLVANIA MUNICIPAL AUTHORITIES ASSOCIATION
1000 NORTH FRONT STREET, SUITE 401
WORMLEYSBURG, PA 17043

PIM[ALA;

APPLICATION FOR EXTENDED SERVICE AWARD

30-40-50 YEARS OF SERVICE AWARD
Applicant’s Statement of Service

I , have been in the service of the

‘ Authority since the day of
, 19 , as defined by the Authority Extended Service Award Regulations. I

‘have served the authority in the following positions for the periods stated: , :

Position from , 19 to , 19

Position from , 19 to , 19

Position ) from , 19 to , 19

Position from , 19 to , 19

Position from , 19 to , 20

1 do solemnly swear that the foregoing statements are true to the best of my knowledge and belief.

Applicant’s Signature

Authority Secretary’s Certification of Applicant’s Service

I hereby certify that first entered the service of
Authority as a on the

date of , 19

[ further certify that has been in the service of the authority

for the periods noted above and that he/she was in the service of the authority on December 31, 20

I further certify that to the best of my knowledge and belief, the applicant is eligible under the rules of the
Pennsylvania Municipal Authorities Association for the P.M.A.A. Extended Service Award for:

(Check One) 30 Years 40 Years 50 Years

Date , 20

Authority Secretary (Signature)
Please give address where to send Extended Award information to:

Name
Address:

City State Zip
Contact Phone:




SAHLI SERVICE AWARD REGULATIONS

SECTION 1- AUTHORIZATION

The Pennsylvania Municipal Authorities Association, to promote interest in good authority administration and operation, and
to recognize faithful and effective service by authority officials, hereby authorizes a service award for each authority official
who has served twenty (20) years for one or more authorities, provided that no official shall be eligible to receive an award
unless the authority is a member of this Association at the time of the award. Concurrent service in more than one authority
at the same time shall not be used in computing the required twenty (20) years service.

Any time spent in the armed services of the United States during time of war may be counted as time served, provided the
applicant resigned the service of the authority to enter such service and can show that he re-entered the service of an
authority immediately upon return from such service.

SECTION 2 - ELIGIBILITY

1. Only the following authority officials shall be eligible for the award: a board member, manager, secretary or treasurer who
on the December 31 immediately preceding the award occupied one of the said positions.

2. Total time in authority service shall be used in computing the 20 years, but the applicant shall occupy one of the aforesaid
four positions on the December 31 preceding the award.

SECTION 3 - PROOF OF ELIGIBILITY

Each applicant shall file, for registration with the Pennsylvania Municipal Authorities Association at its headquarters at least
thirty (30) days before the annual meeting, an application showing the date he entered the service of the authority, and the
various positions he has held, giving the exact period for which he held them. Particular care shall be taken to show any time
of military service.

Each applicant shall be accompanied by a certificate signed by the authority chairman or secretary.

The application shall include a certificate of the date on which the authority officer first entered the service of the authority,
the period during which the official has been in the service of the authority, and the positions held according to the records of
the authority, and shall indicate the periods during which the applicant was not in the service of the authority and state the
reasons for the applicant's absence during each of the periods.

Applicants who have served more than one authority shall submit separate applications from each authority to obtain credit
for the total time served in all authorities. Time served concurrently in separate authorities shall not count toward total time.

This application shall be submitted for the approval of the special committee appointed by the President of the Pennsylvania
Authorities Association Committee. If it is found that the record therein contained complies in every way with these
regulations, the Chairman of the Committee shall endorse the application and register the applicant for the award.

If the service record does not meet the requirements of the regulations in every way, the committee shall return the
application and state in writing the reasons why the applicant was not registered. The Board of Directors of the Association
shall hear any and all appeals from the decision of the Committee and its decision shall be final.

The Association, on request, will furnish application forms.

SECTION 4 - PRESENTATION

The awards shall be given at the Annual Conference of the Pennsylvania Municipal Authorities Association.

SECTION 5 - NAME OF AWARD

This twenty (20) year service award shall be known as the P.M.A.A. Sahli Award, in honor of I.S. Sahli.
2010



PENNSYLVANIA MUNICIPAL AUTHORITIES ASSOCIATION
1000 NORTH FRONT STREET, SUITE 401
WORMLEYSBURG, PA 17043

PIMAJA;

APPLICATION FOR SAHLI SERVICE AWARD
20 YEARS OF SERVICE AWARD

Applicant’s Statement of Service

I , have been in the service of the
Authority since the day of
, 19 , as defined by the Authority Sahli Service Award Regulations. I have
served the authority in the following positions for the periods stated:
Position from , 19 to , 19
Position from , 19 to , 19
Position . from , 19 to , 19
Position from ,19 to , 19
Position from ,19 to , 20

I do solemnly swear that the foregoing statements are true to the best of my knowledge and belief.

Applicant’s Signature

Authority Secretary’s Certification of Applicant’s Service

I hereby certify that first entered the service of
Authority as a on the

date of , 19
"I further certify that has been in the service of the authority

for the periods noted above and that he/she was in the service of the authority on December 31, 20

I further certify that to the best of my knowledge and belief, the applicant is eligible under the rules of the
Pennsylvania Municipal Authorities Association for the P.M.A.A. Sahli Service Award.

Date , 20

Authority Secretary (Signature)
Please give address where to send Sahli Award information to:

Name
Address:

City State Zip
Contact Phone:




Biographical Information
(Print Clearly or Type)

Brief Employment History:

Civic organization memberships (Lions, Kiwanis, school board, etc.):

Year joined PMAA: and offices held (indicate whether region or Association level):

Professional organization memberships:

Professional awards or honors received. Give year and identify awarding organization:

College Degree Year

College Degree Year

Publications — List any major publications:

Attach additional sheets as required



William H. Markus Award
Entry Form

Deadline for submission: May 18, 2010
Return Entry Form to: PMAA

1000 North Front Street, Suite 401
Wormleysburg, PA 17043

Nominee’s Full Name:

Nominee’s Title:

Mailing Address:

Telephone Number:

Eligibility/Justification

Please provide details of the nominee’s “Distinguished Service in Municipal Authorities” which entitle him/her
to this award in the space provided below:

Biographical Date
Please complete the Biographical Data Form on the back of this sheet.

Citation
Please provide a recommended citation of 50 words or less.

Submitted by:

Name (Please print) Date

Mailing Address:

Telephone Number:

Attach additional sheets as required



“Authority Employee of the Year”
Award

PMAA is pleased to announce that it is accepting nominations for the “Authority
Employee of the Year” Award, an award to recognize an outstanding employee of an
authority who is an active member of PMAA. This award, sponsored by the ARRO
Group, Inc., will acknowledge the selected employee’s contribution to community
service as well as service to their authority.

The awardee will receive a personalized plaque and a monetary award of $750 to be
designated by the awardee to an institute of higher learning or nonprofit
organization. Award presentation will take place at PMAA’s Annual Banquet during
the PMAA Annual Conference and Trade Show.

A five-person selection committee will review applicants and select its choice. The
committee will consist of the PMAA president, a member of PMAA’s board of
directors, a PMAA staff member, the president and CEO of the The ARRO Group,
Inc. and one ARRO Group employee.

The selection committee will base its decision on the stated purpose of this award:

“contribution to community service, as well as service to their authority”. A majority

vote is required. The selection committee may decide not to present the award in a
given year.

Nominations for the “Authority Employee of the Year” Award may be made by any
active PMAA member. In order to nominate a candidate, a letter of not more than
one hundred fifty (150) words must be sent by the nominator thirty (30) days prior
to PMAA’s Annual Conference. (This year’s deadline is Friday, August 6, 2010).
Supportive documentation is acceptable with the letter. Letters of nomination should
be sent to the PMAA office at 1000 North Front Street, Suite 401,
Wormleysburg, PA 17043.

PIMJAJR?

(in cooperation with The ARRO Group, Inc.)




Pennsylvania Municipal Authorities Associagign

1000 North Front Street, Suite 401 Wormleysburg, Pennsylvania 170‘2'1%3{55“"@5‘@9?
Phone (717) 737-7655 * Fax (717)-737-8431 ,’ “\\ N ) V"E:
www.municipalauthorities.org *  info@municipalauthorities.org ﬁf"?a‘? 8 T

20ip

March 4, 2010

PMAA AUTHORITY MEMBERS...

Pennsylvania Municipal Authorities Association Takes Pleasure In
Announcing The Annual Enroliment Of Candidates For The Following
Service Awards:

WILLIAM H. MARKUS AWARD
The purpose of the award is to honor William H. Markus, who served PMAA as counsel for over three
decades. To inspire others to follow his example in instilling honesty, integrity, fairness, efficiency and
fiscal responsibility in operations of Pennsylvania municipal authorities. To recognize those persons who
have emulated William H. Markus in the performance of their duties to the Pennsylvania Municipal
Authorities Association. Criteria and application for nomination are enclosed; make additional
copies as needed. Markus Award applications must be submitted by May 18, 2010.

SAHLI| SERVICE AWARD
This award is available to board members, managers, secretaries, and treasurers who have completed
20 years of service for one or more municipal authorities; have not previously received the Sahli Service
Award; and are officials of authorities in good standing with PMAA. Rules and application are
enclosed; make additional copies as needed. Sahli Award applications must be submitted by

July 30, 2010.

EXTENDED SERVICE AWARD
This award is available to board members, managers, secretaries, and treasurers who have completed
30, 40 or 50 years of service for one or more municipal authorities; and are officials of authorities in
good standing with PMAA. Rules and application are enclosed; make additional copies as needed.
Extended Service Award applications must be submitted by July 30, 2010.

AUTHORITY EMPLOYEE OF THE YEAR AWARD
This award recognizes an outstanding employee of an authority who is an active member of PMAA. The
award, sponsored by the ARRO Group, Inc., will acknowledge the selected employee’s contribution to
community service as well as service to their authority. Authority Employee of the Year Award
nominations must be submitted by Friday, August 6, 2010.

Return Applications To:
PENNSYLVANIA MUNICIPAL AUTHORITIES ASSOCIATION -
1000 North Front Street, Suite 401
Wormleysburg, PA 17043

(717) 737-7655
FAX: (717) 737-8431
E-MAIL: INFO@MUNICIPALAUTHORITIES.ORG

* All awards will be presented at the PMAA Annual Conference; specifically the PMAA Awards
Banquet, held Tuesday evening, September 21, 2010 at the Pittsburgh Hilton, Pittsburgh, PA.

Please contact the PMAA office if you have questions pertaining to any of the above listed awards.



	MA_2010-04-12_Agenda_and_Packet
	MUNICIPAL_AUTHORITY_AGENDA_-_PACKET_DETAILS_B-complete_041410B
	MUNICIPAL_AUTHORITY_AGENDA_-_PACKET_DETAILS_C-complete_041410C
	MUNICIPAL_AUTHORITY_AGENDA_-_PACKET_DETAILS_D-complete_041410D

